AGENDA
All tems are for discussion and Possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
June 5, 2017
8:08:p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Cominissioners’ Room at 6:00 p.m.
L Call to Crder
11 Prayer & Pledge

HIR Public Hearings

A. Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-17-02 {Brown Family Sun Farm), requested by
Heath McEaughiin on behalf of Blue Green Energy, LLC rererrisrcerenrsren s 5205 p.m.

b

= To receive citizens’ comments 1o consider Condional Live Permir No. CUPIT02 fBrows

Family Son Farnnl, requested by Hoath ddeLaughlin or behulf of Blue Groen Engrgy LI, fiva 5
ACTION M Large Scale, gronnd-monnted Solar Power Erergy Svsiem Facilice on the east side af Gcecn
TAKEN < Highway Souddy (18 My, 17) appraisaely 200 feer sonth of Perry Long Rocd an properie
LATER owsted &y Rabert L. Brown, Tiax Pareal No. 2-00659-001 37
B. Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-83, requested by Ismael Melendez on hehalf
of Island Christian Fellowship ..uouroreeeeeenso ST Frbrerare e na e non S 6:50 p.m.

F o T recelve cilizens ' comments fo consider Comgitiong! Lixe Pevarit Mo, CUP-I R0, requesied e
fsrrael Malendes o befulf of Infansd Christicn Fetlmsstip, ts construct g charcl on Tax Parce!
Nog 2-DO82-CO6-F1, 2-D082-0039-51 and 28D, MR -FLY,

IV, Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

fConsenf fterns as foflows will be adopfed with a single motion, second ang vole, unless a
reqitest for removal of an Hem or iterns is made from a Cornmissioner or Commissioners,)

A, Approval of Minutes:  May 1, 2017 Reguiar Mesting, May 15, 2017 Budget Presentations & Work
Session, May 18, 2017 Budget Work Session, & fay 24, 2017 Budget Work Session

Tax Refund Approvals

. Personne! Matters

1. Tax Clerk - ColBlections
2. EMT-1 Fill-ln

D.  Step & Merit Increases

ACTION 1. Social Services

_ 2. Shesff
REQUIRED 3. Recreation

w

rm

Board Appointments/Resignations/Reappoiniments:

1. Appointment: COA Board of Trustees

2. Reappointment Senier Tarheel Regional Advisory Board

3. Reappointment: Social Senvices Baard

4. Resignation/ReappointmentsiAppointments: Racreation Advisory Board (4)

F.  Budget Amendments Nos. 19 - 20
G.  Resolutions/Letter of Support

1. Reselution: VAR Technology Finznce Contract

2. Resclution Oppesing Mandatory Regionalization of Social Services Departments
H. Juvenile Crime Preverntion Docurnentation

1. Cenfication for FY 2017-18
2. Inter-Agency Council Appointments fos FY 2517-18
3. Juvenile Crime Pravention Council Ceunty Pian for FY 2017-18

VI, PRESENTATIONS

NO A introduction of New Employees/Staff

ACTION 1. Aaintenance Supervisor
REQUIRED 2. Deputy Shenff




NO ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTICN

REQUIRED _<

Vil

VIEI.
IX.

(s

cheduled Appointments

A Shelby White, Sheriff 7:00 p.rm.
B.  Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 705 pom.
C. Susan Chaney, Socizt Services 1% pm.

Presentation of FY 2017-2018 Budget

Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A, Commissioner Melson. Mental Healih Resolution
B

£.
Cid Business

A, Updates from County Manager

T Jack, the Dog
8. Nursing Home Advisory Committee Appoiniments {23

X,

New Business

A, Planning lterns

1. Conditional Use Pemit Na, CUP-17-02 {Brown Family Sun Farm}, requested &y Heath fAclaughiin on behaif
of Blue Green Energy, LLC

2. Conditionaf Use Permit Mo, CUP-17-03, reguested by Ismaal Meiendez on beha¥f of lstand Christian

Fellowship
B, Amendment to Personnel Policy: Refiree Insurance Benefit
. Sale of Surplus Equipment

B.  Single Family Rehab Grant Documentation

1. Amendment Ne. 2 of Agreement for FY 14 NCHFA-SFRLP Agreement for Professional Services
2. 2017 Agresment for Professional Services between Perguimans Couniy & the Wooten Company

E. Emergency Management tems
1. Debris Management Contract
2. Debrie Manitaring Contract

F. 2017 Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit

\_tg-. Coastal Resourcas Advisory Council Member Nominations & Wish List

Xi.

XII.

FOR

>

d.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

{If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)
A
B.
.

Closed Session: Legal Matter — Closed Session Minutes

INFORMATICN ONLY:
Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Y ¥ W

COM

Plat{og
Code Enforcement Report
Sheriff's Department

MITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

» Perq 911 Board Meeting Minutes



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
June 5, 2017

. Enclosure: Fublic Hearings are being held regarding the following matters:
A, Conditional Tise Peramit No. CUP-17.02 (Brown Family Sum Farm), requested by Heath
¥claughlin on beha!f of Blue Green Energy, LLC oo, rmeretrea b enaen srmnasane S R 6:05 pa.

b

F  Tu receive citfsens comtieniy fo comsidar Canditioral Use Permil Xa. CHP- 703 rErmen Family Sum
£earmf. regrested by Hearlt AMdclanghiim o behalf uf Blwe Green Energy LLC, fGr o 5 AT Lurge Seafe,
gronnd-mownted Solar Power Energy Systant Facilitg e the vast side of Cceon Higlneay Sonh (T35 Fhey,
{7 approximately 3.000 feet south of Persy Long Raod an property mrned by Rebeer L Brown, Tor Porcad
Ko, 2-0iEG0R1 3F
B, Coaditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-83, requested by Ismael Melender on behalf of Tsland
Christine Fellowshipanam .. — - SO H:50 .
F T receive citizens comshenis b consider Conditional Lise Perinir Mo, CUP-1 2813, requosied by femigel
Aelendes on behalf of fsland Christien Fellmeship, 1o constrace o church on Tiov Parced Moz, 20052,
CHMG-HL 2-D082-H50-1F and T-EX0E2- 0650141

W, Enclosures. Items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish fo discuss any of these items,
please make that request during the meeting.

VLA, The foflowing introductions will be made:

. Coumty Mangger HBeath: County Manager Heath will intreduce Robin Truebioad, Maintenance Supervizor, whi
E3 3GET.

wiis gppointed an May

2. Sheriff Shelby White: SkerifT White with introduce Folnathas Milles who was appointed as @ Depusy effective April 12017

VLA, Sheriff White will be presenting nformation on a couple of grants that he i applying for.
YIEB.  Enclosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.
WILC.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Chrector, wilf presant her menthly repor.

Wil County Manager Heath will present the FY 2017-2048 Budge! ta the Board and request o set up & Public Hearing
for Monday, June 19, 2017, (4 copy of Budget Message wili be provided fo you on Monday.)

% A, Enclosure. Commissioner Nelson would Eke e discuss the enciosed Resolution supporting adequate funding to
meet the mental health needs which was adopted on April 3, 2017

XA, County Manager Heath wifi present several updates to the Board,

X.B. Enciosure. We have not received any applications for the Mursing Home Advisory Commiltee vacancies. An e-
mail from Brandi Jordan, Region & Long-Teem Care Ombudsman, is enciesed for Board information and possibie
action.  She states that the Board could consider combinirg the Adult Home Care and the Mursing Home Care

Committees thus only needed a total of six members. The Boarg will need to direct Ms. Hunnicutt as to how they
want her to proceed.

XA, Enclosure. Rhonda Money, County Planner, wil present the following #tems for Board action:

b Conditional Pse Permit o, CUP-I7-02 (Browa Family Sun Farm requested by Heath McLapehlin on behalf of Blue Green
Encrgy, LLCY A Public Hearing was Reld carlier 10 receive cilizens' comments (o consider Conditional Use Permit Mo, CLP-17.00
{Brown Family Sun Farml, reguested by Heak Melaughiin on beff of Blue Ceeen Energy, ELC, for 2 3 AW Large Scale, around-
mounted Sofar Power Energy Syslem Fazilite on the zust side of Oeean Highway South (45 Hwy, 170 approximazely 3,00 feot soath of
Perey Long Rond on property ewned by Robers L. Brown, Tax Parcef MNa. 2-CO60-0013). Board aclion is being requested,

Conditional Use Prembt No. CUP-17-83, requested Dy Ismsel Mefeader on fehalf of sdand Christian Fellowship: A Pehlis Hearing
was hebd cartier 10 repcive citizens” commenss 10 consider Cosditional Use Permil Mo, CLIE| 03, reguested by fmac] Mefender on behalf
of [slassd Christion Feflowsiip, 10 construrt a chusch on Fax Parcel Mg D2 O040-HE, 2-D0B2A3039-H and 2-DHI82-1001-F1L

X1B. Enciosure. After reviewing the costs for retiree insurance, County Manager Heath is recommending that the
Retiree Insurance Benefit be cancelled for amployees hired from June 5, 2017 forward. See attached copy of
proposed Amendment fo Persennel Policy. Board action is being reguested.

X1C. The County has finally received payment from GovDeals for the following surpius equipment:

bt

DATE START 501D GOVDEALS NET ]

BUYER VEHICLE SURPLUSED | BiD AMOUNT FEE RESLLTS 3§
Sobby CISCO Vaified Commupications 309 Series ;
Askew Phare System 3407 2001 3140 %1355 $295.45
' i

14 CISCE P Phones — Madel PC-7942G I‘ ! i |

Board action is being requested.

X0, Enclosure. The Board will need to consider and take 2ction on the following enclosed documents for the Single-
Family Rehab Program:




#LE.

XEFE,

b

Enclosures: Appraval of Minutes: Wy

i Amendment Mo, 2 of Agreement for FY 14 NCJ 1EA-SFRLY Apreemtent for Professions] Services: This B5 Amengment Mo, 2 for the
FY B4 Agrecment witl The Woaten Company 1o administer Sirele Famity Rehab Gram Program. Baaed action is being requested,

2017 Agreement for Professional Services hopween Ferquimans County & the Waooten Company:

Professional Services with The Wooten Campany to pdesnister the

requested.

[

This is the 2017 Agreement for
237 Single Family Rohaby Grang Program. Board action is being

Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director. will
Services for Board action:

3. Behris Manspement Congract M. Mixon will eecosmmend the spproval of & coneact o
Juiy 1, 2087, Board action is belzg requesied.

present the following confracts far Emergency Management

handle aur Debris Manspement needs eflective

4. Debric Monitoring Contraer b, Nixon secommends the approval of {he artache:d conteact with Landfas Sirategies w hendie osr Debris
Monitoring needs eflective July £ 2017, Board aotios i beirg reguested.

Enclosure. The audit requires that the County contract with a compary to prepare our disclosures required under

GASE Statemert No. 73 for the Special Separaticn Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers. Tracy Mathews,

Caunty Finance Officer, recommends the approval of the Memorandum of Participation for separation Allowance

Benefit with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LEC located in Kennesaw, GA. The Board will need to review and

take action on the enclosed Memerandum of Parlicipation to determine if they wish to proceed with this contract.
Board action is being renuested.

Enclosure. The County has received the enclosed letier from Coastal Resources Advisory Council {CRAC)
requesting the Board's input relating to two important matters: (3} wish fist and {b} CRAC member nominations,
Board direction is being requested. Possible action may e requested.

Enclosure. Pursuant to NG General Statute 143-31 8.11{3}, the Board wilf need fo go into Closed Session fo
discuss an attorney-client matter and consider Closed Session Minutes for action,

R Ak Ak kA Ak

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows wifl be adopted with a single molfon, second and vote,
unless a request for rermoval from the Consent Agenda is heard fram a Commissioner]

T 2017 Regular Meeting, May 15, 2017 Budget Prasentations & Regular

Work Session; May 18, 2017 Budget Work Session. and May 24. 2017 Budget Work Session

8. Enclosure: Tax Refunds — see attached list
.  Enclosures: Personnel Matters
Emplovee Employec Action ;| Grades New Effective
Name Job Title Required Step Salary Date
Tashera Gramby Tax Clerk ~ Collections Anpambinent SR 533370 SISAIGET
H Pachbie Lyman EMT- —Frii-In (Rescuc) Appoiatment &l SET 1 2he, ?
D.  Enclosures: During the Budget process, these mern! increases were appraved for the employess. The following
individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for merit step increases:
Employee Employes Grade/ |  New Effective
Mame Job Title Step [ Salary Date
Sherev Schradl W3 a2 35,708 L7
Jog Asn White Sqcial Warker £ G5 31,634 BT
Christopher Murmay Deputy Sheriff &35 32,404 1557
Asmaeda Laeden Administrative Ass - Reg, Depr. 384 1299 H10ET
E.  Enclosure: The following Board resignation/appointmentsireappaintments are being presented for Beard action:
EITECTIVE
NANE BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Wallace MNetson COA Board of Trasiecs Appointmer 4 vrs. AT
Flolzian, LisHan Senior Tarhee! Regional Advisory Board Eesppointment kvt 78724017
Lavden, Bianne Soczal Services Board Reppocinessen: | 3 ves. 45207
Jomes, Kvle Recrearion Adviscry Commitice - Caommissioner Resigrilion % 742417
Leigh, Fondota Reereation Advisory Comrmittee - Commissioner Appoininaeng 3 vrs. W27
Lassiter, Rodrey Recreation Advisory Commmiliee - Belvidere Reappointieent |3 wrs. 27
Smith, April Reereation Advisony Coamilles - Parksyille Appointnent 3 srs. 741207
Proctor, feff Heereation Advisory Committee - Betel Reappointment | 3 vrs. F142017
£ Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos, 19 - 20 are presented for Board action.
G. Enclosure: The following Ressolutions are presented for Board review and aclion:

1. ¥AR Technodogy Finsnce: The Soard of Sducation has requesied that the Board adopt the enclosed Resalution COntEENg e conlexst with

VAR Techrelogy Fisance For the school computers. Board aclios js bcing requested.




2. Resolution Oppesing Mandatory Repionalizition of Sociat Services Departments:  The Boant will need to consider te erchosed
Reselmion opposing the mandatory regionalization of Sceial Services Depastenens. Susan Chanev mentioned this during fer zeport last manth.
Board action is heisg requesied,

H. Enclosures: The Board needs to take action an the following Juvenile Crime Prevention Coungil {SCPL) documents
for FY 2017-18
L. Certification for FY 280718 This is w cenify the funding through JCPC for 57 2917-18,

2 Inter-Agency Cownci] Appointment for Y 2007-1% This i to cestify the Iner-Ageney Cauncil Members far Y 261718,

3. Jueenile Crime Prevention Council County Piau lor Y 20E7.18: This is for isformation only. Mo actios reguined.
S=tRLCLEE Prevendion L ouncil Loty Piae for FY 2017.18




M. - Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners wil} hold a Quasi-tudicial Hearing on
Monday, June 5, 2017 at 6:05 PM in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1% floor of the
Perguimans County Courthouse Annex Building focated at 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC, next
door to the Historic County Courthouse, to consider: 1} Conditional Use Permit Mo. CUP-17-02 {Brown
Family Sun Farm), requested by Heath McLaughlin on behalf of Blue Green Energy, LLC, fora 5 Mw
Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System Facility on the east side of Ocean Highway
South {US Hwy. 17} approximately 3,000 feet south of Perry Long Road on property owned by Robert L.
Brown, Tax Parcel Na. 2-0069-0013); then at 6:508 PMs 2] Conditional Use Permit No. EUP-17-03,
requested by ismael Melendez on behalf of island Christian Feliowship, to construct 2 church on Tax
Parcel Nos. 2-D082-0046-HI, 2-D082-0059-H1 and 2-D082-1001-HI.

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review these items during normal business
hours before the quasi-judicial Public Hearing at the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at
104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email rhﬁndam:}nev@perquimanscountync,gﬂu
for more information.

Publish in Perquimans Weakly on May 24, 2017




HLA. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PLARNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT

Deadfine for Submission - Tuesday 9 a.m. — Six Days Prior to BOC Meeting

June 5, 2017
BCC MEETING DATE

T0: Frank Heath, County Manager DATE: Mey 17, 2017

FROM: Rionde Money, GIS/Plauner PHONE: 126-2027

SUBJECT: Consideration of Conditienal Use Permit No. CUP-17-02 {Brown Family Sun Farm), requested by
Heath McLaughlin on behalf of Biue Green Energy, LLC, for a 5§ MW Large Scale, ground-mounted
Soiar Power Energy System Facility on the east side of Ocean Highway South (IS Hwy. 17}

rpproximately 3,000 feet south of Perry Long Rord on property owned by Robert L. Brown, Tax
Parcel No. 2-0069-0D0 13T,

Legai Review
ZONING MAP g CORDITIONAL OCRDINANCE OR LEGISLATIVE
AMENDMENT USE PERMIT RESGLUTION PUBLIC HEARING L
ZONING TEXT MAJOR x CONSISTENCY x QUASIUDICIAL
AMENDMENT SUYBMVISION STHMRT % MOTION PUBLIC HEARING {3}
OTHER THXT PUD MAJOR X EXPARTE OTHER PLANNING [
ANMEINDMENT MODIFICATION COMMUNICATIONS OR ZONING ITEM

BACKGROURD INFORMATION: [Attach additional pages if necessary)

Introduction/Purpose: Thisreportis being provided to the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) for the purpose of
reviewing potential conditions as contained in the Draft Conditional Use Permit (CUP} document (see attached). Blue

Green Energy’s application package was received by Planning & Zoning Office staff March 1, 2017, with revisions
received May 4th.

Potential Scheduie for Public Hearingls): Planning Board tabled the case on April 11% then at its meeting May 9t
the Board recommended approval of the proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-02. In accordance with the
County’s Zoning Ordinance and State Law, Public Notices were sent to adliacent and nearby property owners, the site
was posted and a newspaper notice was published.

Consideration of CUP Criteria and Proposed Conditions; The County’s Zoning Ordinance provides for the BCC to
consider the proposed Draft CUP at a Public Hearing and to use Sections O933(a} thru {d} as summarized in the Table as
a guide (see below), and to look for concurrence with Section 907.28, SBolar Power Energy Svstem regulations. If
approved, the CUP document will run with the land and shall be binding on the original applicants for the Conditionat
Use Permit, their heirs, successors, and assigns.

Quasi-Judicial Procedures for Conditional Use Permit: Quasi-Judicial procedures apply to the BCC's public hearing
for the purpose of receiving information from the applicant and any other person of standing for the proposed
Conditional Use Permit. -Continued on next page-

SUGGESTED MOTIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS / ACTIONS: {See Table of Findings en next page}

Pursuant to Sections 903, 907 and 907.28 of the Zoning Ordinance: once the Board of County Commissioners has
completed a separate review and action on each one of the four findings [Sections 903(a), {b), (¢} and {d}] in consideration
of this case, the following scripts may be used to form the desired motion for the £fth and final acton, to efther approve
or deny the proposed solar energy system facility, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TO APPROVE: Motion to Approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17.02: to establish a
5 Megawatt Large Seale, ground-mounted Solar Energy System on a portion of Tax Parcel No. 2-0069-0013J,
occupying approxcimately 45 acres within the +/-60-acre subject property proposed, located on the east side of
Ocean Highway Seuth [US Hwy. 17} approximately 3,000 ft south of Perry Long Road, conditioned upon
{revise, add or delete from list of conditions contained in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit}, rdopting Section
903 Findings to support the motion fsee Table of Findings on next pagel.

SUGGESTED ACTION TO DENY: Motion to deny Case No CUP-17-02 would utilize the above-noted mwotion stated

FORM REVISED 12.01-p9




LA, - Page 2

When making a moton, BCC members are requested to reference the Draft CUP and the
potential conditions proposed therein. As indicated in Section 903, the Draft CUP, if approved
by the BCC, must contain conditions included by the BCC’s motion, if so moved.

Section 903 Table of Findings for Case No. CUP-17-02;
Proposed Brown Family Sun Farm on +/- 60 acres
located on the east side of Ocean Hwy South approx. 3,000ft south of Perry Long Rd.

Motion to approve finds:

Motior to deny finds:

1] That the CUP will not materially endanger the
public health or safety if located according to the plam
submitted and approved,

i} That the CUP will materially endanger the public health
or safety if located according to the plan submitied and
approved.

2j That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications,

2] That the use does not meet the required conditions and
specifications,

3} That the use will not substantially injure the value

ublic necessity.

of adjoining or abutting property, or that the useisa |

3] That the use will substantially infure the value of
adjeining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if
developed accerding to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which
it is to be located and in peneral conformity with the
Perquimans County Land Use Blan.

4} That the location and character of the use, if developed !
according to the plan as submitted and approved, will not
be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and
not be in general conformity with the Perquimans County
Land Use Plan.

Attachments:

1} Application form and related materials received from applicant

2} Draft Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-0%

3} Memorandum of Real Property Exchange Agreement




LA, - Page 3

Pergquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Case No, &P . 17. o

H This sactinnglobsca&mp]ﬂad oy County:
i

i
i JEN
i Dl roceived: 34 'W/%'ﬁ"”"? Recerved by 2 Hlca ol
[ Dze rempleted; Configmed by:
Subject Propesty Tax Map Mofsy, & —CC&Y- 0073 T
Sugject Property Zoning Distrisys:
Wil proposed Condstienal Use require sile improverenis?
Will propesed Conditional Use require review by osher apsnoies?

Applicani’s Information
Name(s) of Owner{s):_ Robert L. Brown

Strear Address: 304 Meadow Creek Drive

City/State/Zip Code: Chesapeake, WA 23323

Phone Number(s}: (757} 646-8611 Fax: E-mail Address:treadway?3@aol.com
Applicant (if different from Owner): _ Biye Gresn Energy, LLC

Street Address: 178 Mine Lake Court, Suite #100

City/State/Zip Code: _ Raleigh, NC 27515

Phone Number(s): {321} 202-3800 Fax: {321)226-7000  E-maif Address: Heatn@Bue-GreenEnergy.com

Person to receive comments and correspondence: _Heath Mebaughlin

Description of Property
Address{es) of Subject Property: __Ocean Hwy South Herfford, NG 27944 {931 Address TBD)
Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.- 2-0068-00134

Location: This property is located on the  east side of +__US Hwy 17/ Ocean Hwy S. Foad,

approximately 3,000 feet southwest  of Perry Long Road,

Township/Region:  Bethel Subdivision: _pya Block — Lot Nos.:
Size of Property: 43.90/ or greater acres. Lot width: ~785 (TBD}  feet. Lot depth: ~2,872 (TBD) |
Flood Plain: Mo Conmunite-Panel Mo Subject Property is approximately 60 acres with land swap

b} I {We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Flanring Board

and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditionat Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as follows:  Agrculture, Timber, and Sclar Farm - The subject
property is zoned RA, . 'The subject property is
owned by _ Robert L. Srown as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Fstate

Book 430 | Page 230 OR Wil File Mumber in the Perquimans County Repgister of
BDeeds,




HLA., - Page 4

swsﬁgagm

February 25, 2017

Board of Commissioners
Perguimans County, NC
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Re: CUP Application — Brown Family Sun Farm

Dear Board of Commissioners:

On behaif of Mr. Robert L. Brown and approximately a forty-five acre portion of parcel
nurnber 2-0069-0013J, Biue Green Energy, LLC as the Applicant and WMr. Brown as the
property owner would like to request thoughtful consideration for CUP approval o
consfruct a 5 mega-watt solar farm on his property in Perguimans County. The subiect
property has been in Mr. Brown's family for more than 75 years and Mr. Brown would
sincerely appreciate Board of Commissioner approval to lease his land for what Mr.
Brown deems to be the best and highest use for the foreseeable future.

With time of the essence, Mr. Brown has urged the Applicant to submit this CUP
appiication to secure Mr. Brown's interests to develop his property under the current
land use and zoning ordinance. Mr. Brown believes this CUP application io be a
suitable and frreplaceable opportunity that will benefit the Brown family as well as
promote the public good and general welfare of Perguimans County.

Please note this CUP application has been in the works for close to a year and initiat
site ptan{s) were completed in July of 2016, There have been a number of site plan
iterations since then and Mr. Brown has spent considerable time discussing his plans
and intentions with abutting land owners to ensure his best efforts were acceptable and
compatible with minimal impact on prime farmland, public view and good use of his
property. In the spirit of cooperation, Mr. Brown has agreed to swap prime road front
acreage for a certain portion of less desirable acreage to accommodate concerns raised

by an adjacent property owner and to continue o improve the site plan in harmony with
the area in which it is to be located.

The Applicant believes responsible solar farm development is a "net positive” for
Perquimans County with its significant increase in tax revenue o suppoit local
government services with aimost no services Tequired in return. The Applicant and the
property owner are fully committed to work closely with Perquimans County Planning &
Zoning Staff, the County Manager, Technical Review Committee, Planning Board, and
Board of Commissioners to ensure this CUP Application will meet all required conditions

and specifications in accordance with the current zoning ordinance for Large Energy
Solar Systems.

16 MHNE LAKE COURT, SUITE 1 PRALEIGH, NC 27615 | PHONE: {888} T46-3558 | tnfoiBlue-Croeslnergyv.com



ilLA. - Page 5

BLUEGREEN

Mr. Brown’s professional background is infrastructure construction and he has been
involved in constructing many roads, highways, and bridges in Eastern North Carolina.
Of course, the construction of a “clean energy” solar farm on his own property would be
a crowning achievement and admirable culmination of a 40+ year career of professional
services dedicated to rural communities like Hertford, Winfall, and FPerguimans County.

Mark Finkelstein with Smith Moore Leatherwood LLP has been engaged and is
committed to support this CUP application with competent evidence for the four findings
found in Section 903 as required for Board of Commissioners CUP approval. Mark wilt
also be available throughout the review process and arrange for expert testimony to
address the evidentiary burden of proof necessary to affirm:

1. That the use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, if located
according to the plan submitted and approved;

2. That the use meets all required conditions and specifications;

3. That the use wili not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutlting
property, and

4. That the location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as
submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be
located and in general conformity with the Perguimans County Land Use Plan.

The final site plan shall be in compliance with the Conditional Use Permit executed by
the Applicant and filed with the Perguimans County Register of Deeds. All specific
conditions shall run with the land and shall be binding on the Applicant for the
Conditional Use Permit, its heirs, successors, and assigns.

Thank you kindly in advance to the Board of Commissioners for your time and
consideration of this Conditional Use Permit Application.

With sincere regards,

Blue Green Energy, LLC

Heath McLaughifh,

£

Authorized Representative

176 MINE LAKE COURT, SUITE W0 | RALEICH, NC 27615 | PEONE: (888) T46-5358 | nfoifBlue-Grecn Enerey.com



HLA., - Page 6
February 25, 2017

Board of Commissioners
Perquimans County, NC
P.0O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Conditional Use Permit Application — Robert L. Brown Property

Dear Board of Commissioners:

My name is Robert L. Brown and I am the Owner of a 43.90 acre farm parcel located in
Perquimans County, better known as the Ainsley Farm. This property has been in our
family for nearly 80 vears, and passed down from generation to generation.

My nephew Franky Brown who operates Browns Construction Company in Perquimans
County, has kept me informed of a number of solar projects he has worked on over the
past few years and the many advantages property owners have with leasing a portion of
their farm acreage for a certain number of years.

I have spent considerable time on my own researching the industry and speaking with
solar farm owners and operators and have come to the conclusion that a Solar Farm will
be the most productive use of my Property with the advantage of local investment into
the community, increased tax revenue for Perquimans County, and much needed farm
income for the benefit of the property owner. I have also studied my property and
worked over the past year carefully preparing a 35 acre lavout that will work well for a
non-permanent solar farm and future land use. I have spoken with the adjacent proper-
ty owners, and Heath McLaughlin concerning my property and feel iike a solar fann is
the best possible outcome with the layout proposed.

As a property owner with three parcels totaling 71.24 acres, 1 would greatly appreciate
the Board of Commissioner’s support and kind approval for a Conditional Use Permit to
construct a 35 acre solar farm on my property.

Thank you for consideration of this Conditional Use Permit application.

Sincerely,

Robert L Brown, Sr.

Abdd LA

Property Owner




LA, - Page 7

Application for Cenditional UGse Permit Request
Case No. Uf -17- o2

2} The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit request as well as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150 feet of the subiect
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property (to the side, rear
or front) and across the street.

Name Address

a. FIATP S8F TIMBER, LLC 13 Piedmoni Ctr, Ste 1250
Atlanta, GA 30305

b. _ Frank A Brown £07 Edenton Road Street
Hertford, MNC 27844

c. David Bryan Perry 206 Perry Long Road

Hertford, NC 27944
d. Armbrose Willis Proctor 718 Davenport Lane

Edenton, NC 27932
e, Robert L. Brown 304 Meadow Creek Dr.

Chesapaake VA 23323

]




HLA. - Page 8

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. CUP 17 o2

Use 2o additional sheet of paper if necessary.

3) Statement of the aature of the proposed use: _The proposed nature of this Conditional Use Parmit

The proposed solar farm will consist of low-profile argund-noant racking with plings driven info the arpend

to an enginesred depth wefl suited for coastal conditions. The racking technology will be a sinale-axis

tracker ground-mount rack system orlented northsouth for maxinum clean energy power production

during the davlight period. The soiar oower system will not exceed 15 in height with minimal to na

security ishting required for near silent operation both day and night. Sight impact to public righil-of-way

on US Hwy 47 will be minimal as the system will be set back outside of 500' CH Highway Business Corridor

with a 20" vegetative buffer and screening that will satisfy the required screening found in the Perquimans

County Zoning Ordinance in Articke AN Sections 1802 and 1803, Solar farm cperations and maintenance

will also be minimal post construction with very litls fraffic, noise, or additional county services faguired
Al federal stake. and local building parmits will be satjsf

2d grior to start of construction and in compliance

with NC state budiding codes and national electric codes with UL appraved slectrical system componants,

Please note the current total acreage for parcel number 2-0069-0013.J is 43.90 +/- acres. The intent with

with this CUP request is to camgplets an agreed upon land swap once the CUP has been approved and

certain contingencies satisfied to permit hr. Brawn to construct a solar farnm an his propefty. The primary

purpose for the fand swap is io increase the setback distance fram US Hwy 17 and to reduce the impact

on prime farmiand avaitable for row crop production and future CH Highway Commercial development.

The new parcel size and dimensions will be identified and plat recorded with Parquimans County Register

aof Deeds with an approximats new total acreage B0 +f- acres. Gunther Law has been engaged to facilitate
the land swap on behalf of Proparty Owner - Robert L. Brawn, Sr.

1o address any concern with vegetative buffer screening, the Applicant is willing for this CLUP agplication

to be conditioned with a $20,000 cash bond {or ofher security) b be held in escrow untit such time as the

butfer screening reguirerments in the approved CUP are satisfied. Upon issuance of a Certificate of

Zeoning Compliance ar ofher fingl mspection fo confirm compliance with CUR reguirements, such bond

of other security shall be released or canceted within ten (10} days thereafier,

See attached letter from #r. Mark Finkefstein which is incorporated herein by reference as part of the Application




oAt
&

LA, - Page 9

Applicatior for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. LU 17- o2

Artach the following;

X Completed Application.

X__ Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903(a), {b), (¢} and (d), 905, and 907A through X,

* __ Proof of Ownership.

__X__ Owner's Authorization for Agent, if applicabls.
pod, stide (4

R X Lepat Description(s) and/or boundary survey(s} to be used as an exhibit to the proposed

Conditionat Use Permit.

X__ Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 and Article IX of the Perquimans County

Zoning Crdinance. AleesS mare dediii ond fontier ot oo dimantian .x.f,a'g’ﬁs;};q
Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet and/or across the
street {as per current Tax Office Hstings), to whom notice of public meeting and hearing must be

sent. Said notices will be sent by the Flanning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant,

Filing Fee of $300 made payable 10 Perquimans County. Ghakc Hj?ﬁff“l

Additftonal information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PURLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
I {We), the undersigred, do hereby respectfully apply for a2 Conditional Use Permit on the property

described herein. [ (We) affirm that this application form and attached materfals are true and acocurate to
the best of my {our) knowledge.

7
W% éﬂ/ February 25, 2017

Signafure of Owmer or Authbrized Applicant Prate

(This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board's meeting and, where deemed uecessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee member{s])



A, - Page 10

sob re A WS E
LAY LU{“’ E o 434 Fayetteville Street

LEATHERWOOD s

Raleigh, NC 27601

February 27, 2017

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Attn: Mary Hunnicutt, County Clerk

128 M. Church Street

Hertford, North Carclina 27644

Submitted as 2 par¢ of the Coaditional Use Permit Application Only

Re:  Conditional Use Permit Application - Blue Green Solar, LLC and Robert L. Brown

Dear Chairman Jones and Commissioners Muzzulin, Nelson, Leigh, Hoffler, and Woodard:

[ write on behalf of my client Biue Green Energy, LLC {(“Blue Green™). We are filing with this letter
as part of the Conditional Use Permit Application to operate a Large Scale, ground mounted Solar
Power Energy System {“Solar Farm™) on Tax Parcel No: 2-0069-00131 on Ocean Hwy South (US
Hwy 17 South), in Perquimans County, North Carolina. In support of this request, we provide the
foHowing information:

L Introduction

Blue Green proposes to construct a solar farm on a portion of a parcel totaling approximately 43,90+
acres {Tax Parcel Number: 2-0069-00131} located on Ocean Hwy South (US Hwy 17),
approximately three thousand feet southwest of Perry Long Road in Perquimans County, North
Carolina (collectively the “Property”™) owned by Robert L. Brown. The Property is zoned Rural
Agriculture (“RA™) and Highway Commercial (“CH"). Adjacent and nearby properties, also zoned
RA and CH, to include vacant land used for agriculture and/or timber production.

The portion of the Property to be developed is located within the RA zoning district, which permnits
development of a Solar Farm under the use category “Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy System” with a conditional use permit approved by the Board of Commissioners for
Perquimans County. Section 907.28 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance {"Zoning
Ordinance™) sets out requirements for development in the requested use category. The attendant
permit application, including a site plan and this brief, is complete and compiies with all
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

The Solar Farm will contain rows of Photovoltaic (PV} cells mounted on pilings driven into the
ground. These rows of PV celis are referred to as “solar arrays.” The power generated from the
Solar Farm will be connected o the power grid for local community “clean power” consumption.

Solar energy is a public necessity. Demand for electricity will continue to increase and solar CRErgyY
is a clean, cheap, and an untimited resource with little environmental impact.

Mark A, Finkelstein | Direct: 312.755.381% 1 Fex: SI9.BIB.33Zs | mark.fiakefstein@smithmonseizw.com | www smithmoorelaw.com

ATLANTA | CHARLESTOMN | CHARKLOYTE | GREENSBORO | GREEMYILLE | RALEIGH | WILMINGTO



HLA. - Page 11

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
February 9, 2017
Page 2

The proposed Selar Farm will consume almost no county services: no seats in schools or on school
buses, no refuse or recycling needs, no special sheriff protection, no emissions of any kind, no
demand for water from depleted aquifers, and no sewage disposal.

1L Statement in Support of Application

A. The proposed Solar Farm will comply with all of the requirements of the “Large scale, ground-
mounted Solar Power Energy System™ use category in Section 907.28 of the Zoning Ordinance.

1. Ske Considerations,

The height of the proposed Solar Farm will not exceed 15 feet excluding electric transmission
lines and utility peles. It will meet or exceed all setback requirements as depicted on the Site
Plan.

2. Lighting.

No lighting or minimal security Yighting is propesed for the site.

3. Screening.

The Solar Farm will be screened from US Hwy 17 in accordance with the Perguimans
County Zoning Ordinance. A 20-foot landscaped buffer comprising of evergreen trees (o
reach a height of 7’ in 3 years will be planted along both the western-facing front vard
portion of the Property facing US Hwy 17 as well as the north and south side vards of the
solar facility to screen public right-offway view from US Hwy 17. The landscaped buffer
will be installed outside of the security fence to mitigate sight impact from US Mwy 17 and
there are no existing residences on the adjacent properties.

The entire perimeter of the site will be secured by 6-foot-tall chain fink fence topped with
three (3} strands of barbed wire for a tota) height of 7 feet and pated for security purposes.
The westemn-facing landscaped buffer, comprised of evergreen plantings, will be planted
outside of the security fence with a minimum setback for the security fence in excess of 500
feet from US Hwy 17 and outside of the Highway Corridor Overlay District.

&. Operational Considerations,

The access gate from Ocean Hwy (US Hwy 17} will remain closed and shall be secured at all
times except when accessed periodically for entry of maintenance vehicles. The secured
entrance will provide 24/7 access for fire department and other public safety vehicles via a
NCDOT approved driveway and gravel road for site access.




HLA. - Page 12

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
February 9, 2017

Page 3

5. Application Requirements.

All application requirements have been met through submission of the attendant permit
application, including a site plan and this brief. The Site Plan shows all required buffers
outlined in the Zoning Ordinance and includes horizontal and vertical elevations drawn to-
scale. State and local stormwater permits will be sought if required under Article V of the
Zoning Ordinance. A driveway permit providing entry from Ocean Highway (US Hwy 17}
will be obtained from the NCDOT as required by state law.

6. Approved Solar Components.

All solar components and equipment will have a United Laboratories (UL} Listing (or
equivalent). The proposed solar panel configuration is a low profile, fixed-tilt system. The
solar panels will face south with 20° tilt to capture maximum solar irradiance and prevent
glare.

7. Comphliance with Building Code,

Construction of the proposed Solar Farm will be in compliance with all state and local
Building Codes and will pass inspection by the Perquimans County Building Inspector once
construction is complete.

8. Compliance with National Flectric Code.

The photovoltaic system to be izas’ea!i;sci will be in compliance with the National Electrical
Code as approved by the NC Department of Insurance current at the time of construction.

B. This Conditional Use Permit application for a Solar Farm meets all the general standards for
approval as required under Article IX, Conditional Uses of the Zoning Ordinance.

I. That the use will not materially endanger the public health or gafety, if located according

to the plan submitted as approved.

The proposed Solar Fanm will not materially endanger the public health or safety. The site
will generate less traffic than one (1) single family home. The solar facility will not be
staffed daily; employees are expected to visit the property periodicaily to check and maintain
the equipment and make repairs. The site will be accessible via a driveway from Ocean Hwy
(US Hwy 17} in accordance with NCDOT driveway permit.

The proposed Solar Farm will protect against soil erosion and sedimentation. The areas
beneath the solar panels will be planted with grass, alfalfa or similar to stabilize the site.
During construction, erosion control measures will be maintained in accordance with state



LA, - Page 13

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
February 9, 2017
Page 4

and local regulations. The site will comply with State of North Carolina and Perguimans
County stormwater regulations.

The proposed Solar Farm will protect the public, community, and private water supplies and
will avoid adverse impacts on surface water or ground water. As there will be no employees
on site, there is no need for utilities. State environmental buffers will be maintzined and
respected.

2. That the use meeis all required conditions and specifications,

The proposed Solar Farm, if developed according to the plan as submitted and approved, will
comply with all specific requirements for the “Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy System” use category in Section 907.28 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance
and the general conditions and regulations contained therein. Setbacks will comply with the
setback provisions under Section 907,28 as described above. The proposed Solar Farm meets
all height requirements. As such, no system equipment or solar arrayvs will exceed 15 feet in
height excluding electrical transmission lines and utility poles.

All landscape and fencing requirements will be met. The active portion of the site containing
equipment will be enclosed and secured by a chain link metal fence 6 feet in height with
three strands of barbed wire for a total of 7 fest in height. The site will be accessible by
emergency officials 24/7 via a secured, gated entrance.

The proposed Sclar Farm is designed to conform to and will be installed in compliance with
all building and electrical codes set forth by the State of North Carolina and Perquimans
County. All solar system components will have a UL listing and the design and placement of
solar panels will be in compliance with the National Electric Code.

3. That the use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property or that

the use iz & public necessity.

The proposed use will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting properties. Solar farms
are quiet and passive in nature. The only sound occurs during daylight hours with only a
quiet hum of electrical transformers, inverters, and substation delivering solar power to the
power grid. At night, when the sun is not availeble, there is no energy being created and no
sound on the site. Solar fatms generate fewer vehicle trips than the average home.
Employees visit the site only periodically to check and maintain the equipment. Solar panels
are designed to absorb light rather than refiect it, thus minimizing glare.

Solar energy is a public necessity; it is essential and desirable to the public. Demand for
electricity has increased in recent vears, and our society is dependent upon conventional
sources of power such as coal, gas, and nuclear energy. Conventional sources of electricity
are expensive, finite resources that require significant environmental disruption and public



NLA. - Page 14

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
February 9, 2017
Page 5

safety risk to maintain or extract. Solar energy is a clean, ingxpensive, unlimited resource
with little environmental impact.

4. That the location and character of the use. if developed according to the plan as submitted
and approved, will be in harmony with the arca in which it is 10 be Jogated and in peneral
sonformity with the Perguimans County Land Use Plan,

The location and character of the proposed solar farm, if developed according to the plan as
submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to he located. The
edjoining properties to the proposed Solar Farm are also zoned RA and CH. The proposed
Solar Farm is consistent with the agricultural and rural residentia! land use paitern that exists
in the area today. Solar farms make good neighbors: they are quiet; they do not create dust or
odors. Sclar farms allow owners to maintain large tracts of land, thereby preserving the rural
agricultural characteristics of surrounding districts.

The proposed solar farm will be in genera conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use
Plan (*CAMA Core Land Use Plan™). According to the map of Projected Future Land Use of
Unincorporated Portions of Perguimans County, the Property falls within the Residential
Agricultural tand use classification. {See Exhibit [¥-B to the CAMA Core Land Use Plan.)
The Land Use Plan classification for this area is Residential Agricultural, which permits
varied residential and non-residential land uses with the goal of maintaining rural character.
Solar farms are low-impact land uses that maintain rural character. Their appearance,
although lower in profile and some screened with a vegetative buffer, is similar to
greenhouses commeonly found in agricultural areas,

ii. Conchision.

We respectfully request issuance of a conditional use permit to construct a solar farm on the subject
property.

Stncerely,

SMITH MOORE LEATHERWOOD LLP

I

e

Mark A. Finkelstein




BFE5R0T 030555 PM - LA, - Page 15

Ahounali m Foth, iy,

JACQUELINE . FRIERSON, PERQUIMANS 0. o
Excise Tae $0.00

.- This docurnent presented and Fled:
UIs riq

BOOK 430 race 23
408753 HHI e

: .I;

0 (2}

143617
PLEOLIMANS COLNY
LAND FRANSHER

AJNQUANT
Faip
Prepared by & retumto:  David B Porezs
THOMPSONM & PUREZA P&
101 West Main Street
Elizabeth Chy, NC 27009
NORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS® DEER

THIS DEED made this 3! day of July, 2014, by DONALD MADRY, C. TOMMY
HARBELL and EDWARD L. NIXON, Comumissioners, oollectively “Grantor”, to ROBERT L.
BROWH, Grantee.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, BONALD MADRY, C. TOMMY HARRELL and EDWARD L. NIXON are
the duly appointed Commissioners and were authorized in thot certain Special Proceeding Ne.
97-5P-13 originally entitied “ROBERT L. BROWH, PETITIONER VS, WILLIAM F. AINSLEY,
DORIS A ATNSLEY, FRANK A BROWN, JOANNE 8. BROWN AND DENISE 1. HARE ™o
pertition certain rea! property described in the Pelition filed therein, according to the law: and

WHEREAS, the said Commissioners presented their findings and recommendations
to the Court;

WHEREAS, The Court thercafier approved the Commissioners’ findings and
appointed JOSIAR A WEBB, I, a Surveyor to physically survey the reaf property in
guestion and preparc a survey in accordance with the findings of the Commissioners;

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Commissioners’ Endings and the Court's
instruction, JOSIAH A, WEBB, I1, prepared a survey, which said sarvey is entitled in part
“A SURVEY AND PLAT FOR THE CLERE OF SUPERIOR COLIRT, PERQUIMANS
COUNTY, N.C, ROBERT L. BROWN, PETITIONER VS. WILLIAM F. AINSLEY,
DORIS A, AINSLEY, FRANK A. BROWN, JOANNE 5. BROWN AND DENISEL HARE,
RESPONDENTS, FILE NO. 97-§P-13", dated January 2, 2814

WHEREAS, said survey along 2nd the Commissioners’ findings and
recommendations were presented to the parties 2od the Court entered an ORDER
CONFIRMING REPORT OF COMMISSIONERS approving the Commissioners® findings
&nd the survey prepared in accordance with the written find ings of the Commissioners; and

NOW, THEREFORE, NOW, THEREFORE, for and consideration of the foregoing, the
said Comunissioners do by these present ecnvey unte Grantee, her heirs and assigns, that certrin
pargel or tract of land situated in Bothel Township, Perquimans County, Nogth Caroling, and more
particularly deseribed as follows;

Al that certain lot or parce} of land descrived, delineated and designated as "PARCEL
ONE, 3.22 ACRES™, "PARCEL THEEE, 43.9% ACRES™ and “PARCEL BIX, 24.12
ACRES” on that cortain map, plat or survey prepared by Josiah A. Webb, 11, Registered
Land Surveyor, entitled in part "A SURVEY AND PLAT FOR THE CLERX OF
SUPERIOR COURT, PERQUIMANS COUNTY, N.C. ROBERT L, BROWN,
PETITIGNER VS, WILLIAM F. AINSLEY, DORIS A AINSLEY, FRANK A,
BROWN, JOANNE 5. BROWN AND DENISE L HARE, RESPONDENTS, FILE NO.




. e BK 430 PG 231 DOC#408253 ILA. - Page 16

97-SP-13", dated January 2, 2014, and recorded in Plat Cabinet 3, Stide |94 Map |
Perquirnans County Public Registry.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid tract or parcel of fand to said Grantes and her
Imimamdassignsforever,iaasﬁ;liandamplemnﬁasthesaﬁﬂﬂNMDMﬁDRY,C.

TOMMY HARRELL and EDWARD L. NIXOMN, as Commissioners, are sulhorized and
empowered to convey the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the said Commissioners have hereunto set their hands and seals
the day and year firgt above writteq.

COMMISSIONERS:

KQMEQQ %Q g (SEAL)

DOMALD MADRY

4%%4#_&&5%}
C.ToMMY RELL ’

E b Ve e (SEAL)

EDWARD L. NIXON

NORTH CAROLINA
Pevtpumant S cOUNTY
LLERW 6F SecPERIGe, ot T
i, the undersigned MetassPublic of the State and County aforessid, do herchy cestify that
DOMALD MADRY, C. TOMMY HAREELL and EDWARD L. NIXON, duly appeinted

Commissioners, pesomally sppesred before me this day and acknowiedged the due execution of the
forepoing instrument.

Witness my hand and notarial seal this 3/ day of July, 2014,

ClEeK ei Sepetnn Cou |




Page 17

LA,

L

&mmmmﬁmafﬂmmwmm
ROGERT L SROBM, PEYIIONES
ML - ANSLEY, DORES A AMNSLEY, FRWN A GIRONS
JENANE 5 mmmta&;m

Mo m
S T
al%%h £ ot s mam b m

-, — 1
=y T )
RN v oY QR0OGR 0430 TSW pan “wm

BETMIE TOWNSH
AL Tl
S e

U5 LAY B o

EERNG
L

= Sy
b4 m . ¥ o B MMHMRNI:W:%“ nnmcmm ¥ .
ﬁmwﬁm T o wm m
i ik P e il
And o8 G %%m m?:m
Mm g o s
§-¥ 4 a ]
wm { e 24 g B
: mg% g7 mﬁﬁw# ”
i H 1
M m M

H
{
!
!
|
:
h
H
i
.
i
4
Fl
H
i
'
i



BLA. - Page 18

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. cuf -17- 02

Owner’s Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE FROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

Robert L, Brown - (911 Address TBD)
[ am {We are} the owner(s) of the property located at_Ocean Hwy South, Hertford, NG 27944

1 (WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Blue Green Energy, LLC / Heath Meb aughlin TO ACT ON
MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership

as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the folowing:

[ }Rezoning Request { 1 Administrative Appeal
{ 1 Conditional Use District Rezoning X} Conditional Use Permit
[ 1 Zoning Variance { ] Non-Zoning Variance

{ authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. I there are
any questions, you may contact me at address 304 Meadow Creek Drive, Chesapeaks, VA 23323 or
by telephone at [757) 646-6611

v RhF LB

Signature of Owner

Raobert L. Brown {757} B45-5611
Print Name Telephone Number
Signature of Owner
Print Name Telephone Number

Swomn to and subscribed before me, this the 2.65™ day of ‘&MH_* B30 .
Notary Publim&wu%m{}ﬁfcunty of

State of \fa'r’%i 11 Ca

My commission expires: Y- 20-2.05 1)

BRITANIE A BRYANT
MOTARY PUBLIC




ILA, - Page 19

Application for Conditicnal Use Permif Request
Case No.CUf_ 17 - 0%

Owner’s Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PEEMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

i01ld Ainsley Farm Properby) .
1 am (We are) the owner(s) of the property located at 1400 Block of Gcean Hwy 8., Hsrtford HC 27544

=

T {(WE) HEREBY ALUTHORIZE Blue Sresn Energy, LLC & kReobert L Brown T ACT ON

MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership

as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the following:

[ 1Rezoning Request [ ] Administrative Appeal
[ 1Conditional Use District Rezoning [x] Conditional Use Permit
[ ] Zoning Variance [ 1 Noa-Zoning Variance

I authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are

any questions, you may contact me at address 718 Davenports Lane, Edenton, NC 27933 or

by telephone at (252)335-7565

BY: %j%gf

ﬁgnature of Owner

amhrzrose Willis Proctor [252) 33%-7565
int Name Telephone Number
= N e
~Pabyno NN NEncie
Signature of Owner
Deborah H. Proctor
Print Name Telephone Number

Motary Public County of

state of_ Mot Canolinas
My commission expires: g{({} el 1S , 20220

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this the q day of /M Q{ é L2087

Vg
'\“"ic o ;‘f/
- PlE L
¢ R




e W ; : : ema e erery e R 0 1 S L PPAEE FETRE
- W ld 3LIS s " _Ea.vuw_h__z.um_sa.z.z. LERERTEITIT S OOM-TET (2R 3 oo -
momwo run aaam I G G WIRE=) Yol LUL2D L aiarry A1 THNIOCT] HUBGH HETTT T W..HN
T ST LR ” SE1L i nmpd w1 B £ = A T TRy i T ] T P S e W ® 0 ATV oW Y e g
Bl o g e g | ARG 2@ pmwﬂw%wm.ﬁxww.- 277 'ABJBUY HBDSE BIYR hig Bt [ o S i m i iy o e £
am&.u,:] et |actd s | ; e B S i o
& 140081
a
.// ~.
[Hagsa L)
/Eﬁwv.@
2

~/

vy i e R e AT 10 @) A e WedBieap
LTI R ] e
e |

-]
5
e Rkt

ST g

L

£t
HZiH

L i) okt LNILAY,
ATATCRFIA N ‘Tt 1R
L WTIHT G

AWIAT QL 2 Tdels MDA

HANLE TITIEY

WIPy WBE4 BI2AZUE (4) Bl SOCUPY PURRS £ 20 e et fuunoas 5.

Sk svpupas poees 1ou e Wby Beneey v

UOREDYon 8 TrbTent pup ouy Jou 2up sreug umaphey pug Buars ¢
raodde ey Rlod o 12806

i ety o usth 1w Suuss (Opm CUR)) FEIPE-CAE-T 1990 +

Hparrita) DUPNPID PR 8 SRR I ¢
upyd pracidde pir stawat)

DI Ui SN B Pinscion oe 6 ure FIERO0N e USR] .
b

Lok pug Eupyyng Buuos s souepiapne w Wi o i pldy +
B

By Gy wouddy TR SRS
PRS- TRRET Rl
SRER iy mbes TER e

ey e Fpurg umoag TETETE RS YHRT A




LA, - Page 21
3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-02
to be recorded by Blue Green Energy, LLC

for .

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located on the east side of Ocean HWy South (US Hwy 17) approximately
3,000 ft south of Perry Long Road on property owned by Robert L. Brown,
Tax Parcel # 2-0069-0060133

Do NOT record this page



HLA. - Page 22

3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

hearing to consider the following

Authorized Applicant:

Property Owners

- parcel located on the east side of Ocean Highway
pproximately 3,000 feet south of Perry Long Road.

rape;tjt To construct and operate a Large-Scale ground-mounted Solar Power
y : in Perquimans County, as described herein and depicted on the
y-the:Applicant in his Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

Energy System on.
attached Site Plan’

- of this Conditional Use Permit is to develop and construct a 5 mega-watt
maftely 43 acres owned by Robert L. Brown. The proposed solar farm will
ground-mount racking with pifings driven into the ground to an engineered
i coastal conditions.  The racking technology will be a single-axis tracker
; ck system oriented north/south Jor maximum clean energy power production
during the daylight period.  The solar power system will not exceed 15" in height with minimal
to no security lighting required for near silent operation both day and night. Sight impact to
public right-of-way on US Hwy 17 will be minimal as the system will be set back outside of 500



iLA. - Page 23
3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-02
Page 2 of 8

CH Highway Business Corridor with a 20" vegetative buffer and screening

required screening found in the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinane
1802 and 1803. Sofar farm operations and maintenance will aisg:
with very little traffic, noise, or additional county services requi
building permits will be satisfied prior to start of CORSIruCtio
building codes and national electric codes with UL approve.

at will satisfy the
ticle XVIIL, Sections
irmal post construction
federal, state and local
pliance with NC state

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Boar
Commissioners on __6-5-2017

application to make use of the above-described prope i
subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordin
ground-mounted Solar Power Eﬂer'j 3

: is-int_accordance with the plans and
wed by the Boatd ‘Commissioners {BCC} a copy

application materials submitted i6:and ap
of which is contained in the Canm}' Planﬂ

smissioners. " “Major Modification” is
i # change in the project boundary or
it results in an increase in the density or intensity of
e approved Conditional Use Permif and Site Plans.”

01, storm water permits, Army Corp Gf Engineers
lar enertry production, as applicable. Minimum setbacks
n $07.28 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.
it may be needed in the final locations of access roads within the overall

) -includes a total 5 Mega-waits (AC) of solar power production

thronghout th bject property. The facility will generate power which will be sold directly to
the Power Conipany servicing the facility. The Solar Farm will consist of a single phase of
construction.




8
-+ -~ secured and screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and

NLA. - Page 24
3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-02
Page3 of 8

The main point of ingress and egress for the facility will be directly off of U. S. Highway 17
South) with an assigned 911 address of . - Ocean Highway South, Hertford, NC 27944, For
both aesthetics and safety, the driveway entrance leading from the public highway shall be
surfaced with asphalt or six inches {(6™) of concrete as measured from the edge of the road for at
least 30 feet to facilitate site access in coordination with the NCDOT District Engineer’s
Office. The remainder of the access or service roads will be constructed of 67 of size 17
crushed stone compacted in native soil to a width of 20 feet with a minimum 30-foot radius of
curvature. The Access Roadway is further defined as: “A road bed having a width of 20 feet
with a paved entrance apron a minimum of 30 feet long and a minimum 30-foot centerline
radius of curvature, with 6” inches of size 13 gravel compacted on mative soil in order to
provide reliable site access for site construction, maintenance, and emergency vehicles. Said
roads must be maintained by the Applicant, heirs and assigns to aliow access for emergency
vehicles. The access roadway shall be located as specified on the proposed CUP Site Plans.

Prior to final project approval and issuance of :i"Zdﬁiﬁg" Permit, the Applicant must apply for
and obtain a Driveway Permit from the North Carolina Department of Transportation
{NCDOTY. SR e

No occupied building structures are anticipated for the solar facility at this time; however, any
future proposal to construct an Accessory Building on the property will require the Applicant,
heirs and assigns to first apply for-and obtain Zoning and Building Permits in compliance with
miniraum design standards and may require review by the Planning Board to determine if the

_proposed improvement constitutes a Major Modification. Prior to issuance of & Zoning Permit
--for any new building, the Applicant, heirs and assigns must provide a Site Plan detailing the
“existing and proposed site Improvements, pursuant fo Section 509 of the Perquimans County

Zoning Ordinance.

The Solar Energ},r Systemea;mpmentan{i any potential future buildings or structures, shall be
adjacent properties, through compliance with Sections 907.28B(3)(a) and (b), 1802 and 1803,
More s;éééi'ﬁcaiiy, all solar panels and related equipment will meet all required buffering and
setbacks along property or leased project boundary lines. The buffering will consist of a

security fence plus screening, as required by Sections 907B(3)(a) and (b}, 1802 and 1803, and
will be continuous around those portions of the perimeter of the project which are not shielded

o - by existing woods or which are interrupted by vehicular access roads. Mounting structures and
" solar panels will not exceed the maximum height of 15°. Owrtdoor lighting is expected to be

 minimal. Standard access gates will be used for any entrances to the Solar Farm and wil be

kept locked and secured at all times when authorized personnel are not occupying the property.
The Facility will meet all Local, State and Environmental requirements.



BLA. - Page 25

3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-02
Page 4 of 8

H. The Solar Farm shall be enclosed with a 6’ security fence with
mirimum height of seven (7) feet and screened with either a mixi
planted with dense evergreen vegetation such as Wax M
suitable plant material with an initial height of at least fivé
least seven (7) feet in height within three {3} years or
wooded area. Minimum setbacks and bufferi
Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance,

hree foot {3’} wide strip
-Leaf Ligustrum or other
)}with expected growth of at

: wide strip of natural
tion 90728 of the

1all produce a $20,000
held in escrow until such time as the buffer screening req
satisfied. Upon issuance of a Certificate’ & ing |
confirm compliance with CUP requirements:
cancelied within (10) ten days thereafter. Vegeta
prior to commercial operation date. '

-cash bond (or other securityYto be

rements in the approved CUP

pliance or other final inspection to
t other security shall be released or

stormwater directed onto adjac
on the subject property. Should

ccur, the Applicant, heirs
the:situation in coordination with the owner

1bmit a drainage plan for review by the Pergunimans
tct Office to confirm acceptance of proposed culverts

y at the end of the Lease Term: The Applicants,
‘with respect to any portions of the Property disturbed in

nths after completion of construction of the solar project, the Applicant,

1 restore such portions of the Property to a condition reasonably
{s condition.on June 5, 2017, except for any parts of the Property that the
Applicant determines it needs for continuing Solar Operations; and

¢ (12) months after the expiration, surrender or termination of the Lease
between Robert L. Brown and Biue Green Epergy, LLC, the Applicants, heirs and assigns
hall restore the Site to substantially its RA (Rural Agricultural} condition as of the CUP
pproval date using prudent engineering practices where applicable, including, without
‘limitation, the removal of (i) all improvements and solar farm related alterations on the



NLA. - Page 26

3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-02
Page Sof 8

subject Tax Parcel, without limitation, all fencing, roads, solar panels, racking, and pilings,
and other improvements or alterations, and shall rough grade the Site to the same condition

of level as existed as of the CUP approval date, and (i) any electrical or communication or
other utility poles, lines and connections (unless such lines, equipment, and connections are
used in connection with subject Tax Parcel and Property Owner elects to allow such lines
and connections to remain); provided, however, that Applicant shall not be obligated o
replant any crops or plants, and (iif) remove
Energy System owned or installed by Applic
reasonable manner and to commercial
to a condition reasonably similar ¢
farmable condition. :

le stan;;iards, such portions o
ondition as of June 5, 2017 SPEC]

M. The Conditional Use Permit is approved and
to become the basis for the Zoning Permit issued by
and approval of a final Site Plan:. If the Conditionai 1
Deeds Office by the Applicant; heiis i i
approval, the BCC may revoke i

Permit is not tecorded in the Register of
(3} months from the date of BCC

N. Annual Reports: The Planning
the Applicant’s intent to complete CONS
the project, the Applicant, heirs and’

ith annual reports outlining
| the event construction will
assigns shall formally request an
otherwise the BCC may revoke the

ificate of Zoning Compliance, the Applicant, heirs or assigns shall
provide ceftified “as built drawings” to the County showing the locations of the solar panel farm
location, tran on:; line ipment, components, and all related improvements,
i vidual component of the facility may be delayed at the
g & Zoning Admiinistrator to allow for the review and issuance of said
based upon determination by County staff or its ouside consultants, of
and other applicable zoning standards.

509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, no Certificate of Zoning
issued until all required site improvements have been completed and an
d person submits an “as built” plan, where deemed necessary. No Final
will be conducted and no Certificate of Occupancy will be issued until a
Compliance has been issued.



HLA. - Page 27
3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-02
Page 6of 8

Q. Continued Access and Inspections: For a period of up to 12 months
assigns submits the certified “as built” drawings, County staff ma}
specifications determined to be within comphance according
Ordinance, Sections 907.288 (1)-(8), as amended.

'p;}licant, heirs and
ithym comphiance with the
rquimans County Zoning

R. Cultural Resources: The Applicant, heirs and assigh:
or archaeological resources found within the proje
County to document said resources. In addit
copy to the County of any inventory, stud

regulations or agencies which documents orical or archaeological resources found
project boundaries.

hall inform the County dbout any historical
undaries and provide an i

S. Sign Permits: A separate Sign Permit must be obtairie

the Planning & Zoning Office and the
Building Inspections Departmer

or otherwise required by local, State or

Federat law,

T. Applicant, heirs and assipns sha commodate - t-and. hold training sessions for
emergency service persommnel if requested - Director with adequate
advanced noti E

proved for certain portions of the subject property

ax Parcel No; 2-0069-0013F) which are zoned CH and RA as per the approved CUP

support of roposed Solar Power Energy System located on the east side of Ocean

' South ximately 3,000 feet south of Perry Long Road. All other

n Family Sun Farm Solar Power Energy System shall be
District.

If any of the co

-hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid by a court or void
without remedy, th '

-shall be void and of no effect.




LA, - Page 28
3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-02
Page 7 of 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property owners of the
property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, together with al its
conditions, as binding on them and their successors in interest, S

T. Kyle Jones, Chair, Board of Commissioners Date
Attest: {Seal)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date -
I {We), . authorized Applicant(s) of the above

identified property, do/does hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The
undersigned does further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in

accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their successors in interest. -

Blue Green Energy, LLC _ | o Date
By: Heath McLaughlin, Its o S

------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Stateof . .~ .

I, o . a Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do
hereby certify that , . personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument.

~WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, his the day of , 20

Notary Public

- :_- My Commission ex';&iﬁ‘és:
o (Not valid until fully executed and recorded)



LA, - Page 29
3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-02
Page 8 of 8

insert Here Site Plan(s) no farge

which bear(s) the f ng statement:




et ial)s Rz i)
VEALS VRIS 1R WHTNY
BT TN {LWNSS TIV LN BEE

o *Abreug usaig ang

=) i@.@_

isa.w..._i,,_ reh,

OB RUELTTM Y ET ARG

371d ‘5331AH3E
ANIWINYNYH ¥E3

B etk M I il d e SN

GROLY TR MEWE0TEARC Oy
FEY I Nekdy ANV HLIE SN TllOD
BCW AR INELPBEACED YOO

¥ L CETHIAR NESE LON SYr Y
A2ArE G ¥ LON 61 vV SRl

ey ey el R e
LSRN R e

W L2y

L] [ emens [ 71 ][
%Eﬂf.e 1a d?.ﬁ_.__s_%ﬁ._ RS i .E.zav
s géﬁ%ﬁzﬁﬁ&

WPIRE [ RAT R PUENS € R | ST R INERS 9
SRBEANRR ] BRREEIS PR T4 (iR e Buspes +
WAEDLHRGM 1 15RTENG PUB T 15U By SrRIE wmomAy pue Busors o
TADIhR Tupg 15804 &9 9efme
e (BARIIEY SN wdn uEE oD (dTE SR PEIGE BEOR- T (P &
b Bl {BET [ FIERRET 7 «
okl gy puv susub ke
IO M STURLasy Ul pdchiss S0 it Ul GSgLON PR utieo g
b
100N e Buigned Bz wih SERETIE U NG 58 ik pea] ¢

W] s &

B




iIhA. - Page 31
3-31-17 Draft CUP-17-02

Do NOT record this page

-End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-17-02
to be recorded by Blue Green Energy, LLC-

for

Large scaie, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
tocated on the east side of Ocean Hwy South {US Hwy 17} approximately
3,000 ft south of Perry Long Road on property owned by Robert L. Brown,
Tax Parcel # 2-0069-000133

- - Do NOT record this page



t

¥

This docurnent gresentas and fled:
TRFHHR01T 040558 PR

ity Sahwup Dipuiph—

JACGUELIMNE 3. FRIERSON, PERCUMANS £0, NG

Prepared bw'remm fo:
Rachel 3. Gunther, Esg.
147 M. Thurch Serest
Hertford, NC 27044

Tax Parcels:
2-5069-001 3L
20060 3
200608 3K
2-0069-00134A
2-Q069-G0 3R
2-0069-0013C
20055-0013D
2-0060-0013E
2-0065-0{13F

MEMORANDUM OF REAL FROPERTY EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

This is 2 memorandum of that unrecorded REAL PROPERTY EXCHANGE
AGREEMENT {“Contract™ dated May _ 9, 2017, between: ROBERT L. BROWN,
SR., hereinafter referred 0 o3 “BROWN”, and AMBROSE WHLLIS PROCTOR, AND
BEBORAH H. PROCTOR herzinafter collectively referred to as “PROCTOR”™ for the
exchange of real property which are currently portions of the parcels known as
Perquimans County Tax Map Numbers 2-0069-0013L; 2-0069-00131: 2-6069-001 3K, 2-
G58-00134,
2-0068-0M 3B, 2-0060-G0H 3C, 2-006%-0013B, 2-G065-0013F, 2.0069-0013F
hereinafler referred to as “the Property”.

Let it be known, that for goed and valuable censideration, BROWN and
PROCTOR agreed to exchange divided portions of the Property upon the teems and
conditions set forth in the Contract. Except as provided in the Contract from the date
hercof, neither FROCTOR nor BROWHN shall not have the right, with respect to the

l.A.

T

Page 32



remppp—— L

BK 483 PG 363 DOC#414526
Property, to enter into any new contracts, agrecments, oral or written, without the prior
writtent consent of the other party.
This Memorandum is el 2 complete suininery of the Contract. Provisions of this
Memorandum shall not be used in interpreting the Contract. [n the event of conflict
between this Memorandum and the Contract, the Contract shall control.
WITNESS the following duly authorized signatures:
PROCTOR:
.'}'-/4._7... i .4:;' J_Pf'_f’:?
AMBROSE WILLIS PROCTOR Dzte
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF %W to wit:
L. a Notary Public of the County snd State aferesaid, certify that AMBROSE WILLIS
PROCTOR, personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the execution of
the foregoing instrument. Witness my hand and official stamp, this _q day of
ﬁgég . 2017, j - 3 ; 2 .
NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires: D 1 @\"“E - :’?{; i,
SE LI
S A
b -
e Sore. 5-9-17 SO oThRY I
DEBORAH H. PROCTOR Date Ehl o=
ER NI
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA =% N
M

P e E
COUNTY OF %“‘M ko wit: e Ban CON

I, & Motery Public of the County and Statc aforesnid, cerfify that DEBORAF H.
PROCTOR, personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the execution of
the forepoing instrument. Witness my hand and official starng, this ﬁ day of

Atoad , 2017, ) .
/A {}nmggl@ }E{CE
HNOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission ﬁmzma

A\

)

-
N

o,
Vv condY

"H”]ﬂ\""‘x

HLA,

Page 33



ettt e ki

:
i
:
'

BK 463 PG 364 DOC#414626

BROJVN: :
%‘M{Z&'ﬁw Se s/al, o ki,

r ANRIE o7,
ROBERT L. BROWN, SK Date S Eﬁ »e,é‘:f,__
= A =
STATE OF NORTH CARCLINA 2 ., Ta OF
COUNTY OF Pﬂ%&mmg_, o wit: 2% %y, 5
o o
A:; )

% G
L @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that ROBBRR+A. RROWN

SR personally appeared before me this day anf ¥apiiiged the
exccution of the foregoing instrument. Witness my hand and official stamp, Hiis ﬁ
day of ,{:{f%;_ L2017,

NOTARY PURLIC ;
My Commission Expires: 5 SOF0

lHLA.

Page 34



HL.B. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PLANNING & ZOKNING STAFF REPORT

Deadline for Submission - Tuesday 9 a.m. - Six Days Prior to BCC Meeting

Jane 5, 2017
BCC MEETING DATE

TO: Frack Heath, County Manager DATE: May 17, 2017

FROM: Rhonda Morey, GIS/Plasner PHONE: 426-2027

SUBJECT: Consideration of Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-03, requested by lsmael Melendez on
*  behelf of Istand Christian Fellowship, to construct a churck on previous Tax Parcel Nos. 2-
DOB2-0046-HI, 2-DOS2-0059-BF & 2-D082-J301-HI, which as of April 20, 2017 have been

combined into one parcel zoned RA-25.

Legal Review
ZONING MAP x CONDITIONAL CRDINANCE OR LEGISLATIVE
AMENDMERT USE PERMIT RESOLUTION FUBLIC HEARING [
ZONING TEXT MAJOR X CONSISTENCY X QUASITUDICIAL
AMENDMERT SURDIVISION STHNT & MOTION __ PUBLIC HEARING i1
OTEER TEXT PIL MAJOR X EX PARTE OTHER PLANNING i ]
AMENDMENT MODIFICATION COMBMUNICATIONS __ ITEM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: {Attach additional pages if necessary}
PROCEDURAL ISSUES:

Potential Schedule for Public Heerings: Advertisement and notification were timely and in accordance with other

State and local laws, thereby qualifying the request for the Plannming Board's review and actions on May 9, 2017,
and the Public Hearing by the Board of County Comtnissioners.

Consideration of CUP Criteria and Proposed Conditions: Similar to the Planning Beard's review, the County’s
Zoning Ordinance provides for the BCC to consider the propesed CUP at a public hearing and to use Sections
9034z} thru {d} as summarized in the Table az a guide {see next pagel.

Quesi~fudicial Procedurcs for Conditionsl Use Permit: Quasi-Judicial procedures apply to the BCC's pubkic

hearing for the purpose of receiving information from the applicant and any other person of standing for the
proposed Conditional Use Permit,

-Continued on next page-

SUGGESTED MOTIONS/RECOMMERDATIONS / ACTIONS: {See Table of Section 303 Findings)

Parsuant to Sections 903 {a} thro d] of the Zoning Ordinance: The BCC is requested to use one

of the following sets of scripts to form the desired motion for approval or denial of the proposed CUP,
as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTIONS TQ APPROVE:

(1) Motion to find proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-03 to be consistent and in

harmony with the existing development pattern in and around 315 Holiday Lane; and

[2) Motion to Approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-03: requested by Ismael Melendez on
behalf of Istand Christian Fellowship, to construct a church on current combined Tax Parcel number 2-
DO82-0059-HI zoned RA-25, conditioned upon {revise, add or delete from list of condifions contained
in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit), adopting other Section 903 Findings to support the motion.

SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO DEKRY: Motion to deny Case No CUP-17-02 would utilize both of the above-
noted motions stated in the negative tense.

REVISED §-28-12




lil.B. - Page 2

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Case No. CuP . 17 . G323

; This section 1o be comniefed by Counry:
| Binte received: Lf il qq ?’@-‘ *g:-u Beceived by: g Mea e

| Date compited: Comfirzed by:

Subfect Property Fax Map Na(st.: Y82/ 645 fembing 1o 2 DE%I-2 FE
| Subjest Propersy Zoning Distriess): £4 -7 5

‘i.’-t ¢ propwsed Conditioned Lse require site improvements?  Yes

Lol proposed Conditienet Use require review by cther agencics? ¥es

Rt

Applicant’s Information
Name(s) of Owner(s):_ T <land /Ly kb Fcllpawshi, , T .
Street Address: ;2.1 ¢ [ g,_@;iiujusc, Pci
City/State/Zip Code: _HeyHod Mo 29500
Phone Number(s}: 153. 5(J. S20s Fax F33 -4 D 2{< E-mail Address: /o maeimlende=c 3
Applicant (if different from Owner):  Tsmed rmbnde= @ gl con.
Street Address: 3/ Qumngumd Blud
City/State/Zip Code: & /> glolf Cifa_piC 29709
Phone Number(s}: 233- {4 5000 Fax: 253 -yo¢.022/5  E-mail Address: ismachmebnder /.3

& Gernstl - @ o

Person to receive comments and comespondence: T s gl mefende

Description of Property
Address(es) of Subject Property: 3 /5 Ho/: dpg Lo, Hertod ve 7Ty

Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.; 3- E%éﬁi 1, &%L—EI ' 2Ddg2- D $55~ HL; L DPL~T $p1- 41

Location: This property is located on the gz sideof + Hp }ré,a,?_j_,q, e Road,

approximately Has feet £l of il enees Toali Road.

Township/Region: 2 .4 | Subdivision: ), | dsn Tl end Block — Lot Nos.: ésg 2l Tr
I

Size of Property: o £ 5T acres. Lot width: 447, 200" feet. Lotdepth: sof " 2057
Flood Plain: g& . 7% « Community Panei No.:

1) I (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board
and Board of Commissioners to consider 2 proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the
subject property as follows: 2.3L A4 Compunty /bl . The subject
property is zoned £4 25 fos Lo Lo ant ,{jr;;;uﬁ-{uy’g-i . The subject property is
owned by Tlpd Cheisha E-ilo us!-,?a Thie as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate

Lﬁﬂek , Page OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County Register of

Dfeﬁ' T1 Bosk udo, Prge 232 Deed of Combination in Beck 442, pose LYY

Lod il Bodk 383, Pege 017
L.;}*} P54 Rosk 35.%, ‘qu.{, 17



I.B. - Page 3

Perquimans County Board of Commissionars
Hertford North Carelina 27944
March 13, 2017

Dear Members of the Board of Comrmissioners:

The congregation of istand Christian Fellowship desire a permanent home and the mermbership believe that our mission
is to serve and provige spiriteal growth for this community as well as provide an opportunity for the “unchurcheg”
residents in our local area. We have increasingly measurable success in that eight new members have joined within the
fast six months and new visitors who live here are now attending our services on a regular basis.

From our beginning as a church in February of 2008 the congregation voted to set aside 10% of aur general fund
offering to have rescurces to purchase land when an appropriste site became available. A site search committee was
formed and the site, affirmed in this application, was Preposed. After a thorough sssessment and presentation, the
tongregation voted unanimously to proceed with the acquisition of these thee lots, lot 58-0, ot 46-0, and lot J2, It was
determined lot J1 was not in = flood plain and would therefore be suitable for building the church building.

The |ots provide adeguate building space, adequate parking space, a viable location and esthetically pleasing
surroundings. We believe the church to be an asset to the present ang future growth of this community. We also
believe the church will improve property values to neighboring and nearby properties.

ICF has already purchased some expensive aguipment, including an electronic keyboard, communion trays and chalices,
linens and baneners, power point projection and sound system, some office furnishings, four sets of song books o serve
the various needs of gur congregation, storage equipment, and a portable rack for transporting equipment.

We have continued to hold weekly Worship Services each Sunday beginning ar 10:00 AM and Bible Study every

Wednesday night beginning at £:30 PM, in the Holiday Istand Property Owners Association Clubhouse by a rental
agreement for the fast nine years,

We have examined metal and stick-buit buildings, and have determined our preference will be 2 metg building. We are
now beginning our third vear of successful, intensive fund ralsing for this purpose. Wa plan to have two paved
handicapped parking spaces {24x18) near the entrance alongside three reserved parking spaces. There will be twenty
regular {9x18) parking spaces in the adjoining lots. The parking areas will be gravel. Both the entrance and exit to the

church witl be 3 two-way, 24-foot drive, allowing traffic in both directfons and will therefore provide safety hoth on
entering and exiting the church via Holiday Lans,

The building will be 36x66 will include a 45x3& sanctuary o seat 70 pecple. Additional space wilt be aflotated to two
bathrooms, a stage area, and office and stg rage arsas.

We would ke your support for our endeavor. Weare g church ready for a permanent home and belisve this site chosen
by the membership to be the ideat kocation for lstand Christian Fellowship Church.

ismael Melender, Pastor

tsland Christian Fellowship Church
121 Clubhpuse Road

Hertford NC 27944



I8, - Page 4

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. G 17 073

2} The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuais,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit request as well as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty {150} feet of the subiect
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent 1o the subject property fto the side, rear

or front) and across the street, S5ee atfack 4 che ~t

Name Address

]




Page 5

Clf- | 7-61 B, -

Pv64¢ ON 'GUOLHAN

LENOD AWHIAQDSIO FTT

VA Iu«.mm SZEE>

AVM HAQHOQ £/6E

NNV NOTHYD B ¥ SINYI ‘MOYHLIM
'8 IUVIAL R M IWYTTHM “BHvm

FEEHAR Y b ramy r s s e, FHIR A R b rrr b

TSYEZ YA ‘HIYIE VA

"OATE H1008 TPHINID L1/

15 ANIMYIA 40 WISIIA VINIDYIA

SEPET WA WI043NS

ay 1d 39Q1414vd p098

“3 NATIMBIN 8 3 AOY ‘SHYIdS

JELTTPTN

a4y

ﬂwmmm oN QmG...z.qu

" DZEP-T0609 i TININ.

Neky b vk bbad brde

133815 GOOMAIY B21

ACGNID R 3 mz..f{z, >m.=__2m

133815 LNNLSIHD 3 TTZT i

................... AR

JAING AVMAT 18T

Freduie

W3HOY Z66T ‘9 BNAT HIONN

............ aynagpe

(LT TP TP PITE R DI

LOLEL YA I.EDEm.EOa

ANEAY VSINOT 106

VINHON 8 '3 SITHYHD "G134INON

. LYBLE IN GYO4153H L4000 35GH V0 1t NNV R 8 1 GuvHoll ‘STIiA

_E0LET YA HINOWSINOd: ARG aTaEYM 00gE; T NI N Y

N P64z ON '’ EEE% i QOOMIAING 0ZT:  SNIdIHSAAOTI34 NVILSIHHD GNVIST
90407 GiN AVHNY ANV FHIHSIH TOTS! 00 ININOTIAIA SINVITIA-GIOVH

L£56-7¥6£¢ IN ‘YOS IHIH NVTAYGIIOH VE€ TALLIE ® T AWWIT 'NIMaoD

b S T e $H R

ZSPET YA Iu_qmm_ VINIDYIA

3014 NOSIHHVD 60y

NY2IAY '8 v 3IAYT 'NNI1D

....... LR i

B09E-00FLS8 24" NOSaNLY

YA ‘DAVIdvSIHI!

...... LYY

VO 33D SNIVIN £T6:

Z9VEL VA 'HOVIH VINIDHIAL

.......... T

HO AV 3 6119

JINTY cwzm.:_a EECENEN

LY TP ]

15NdL DNIAN
THAOY WYNLNd SovY

o T1BY20A3Y d INNOAYT 'SIT1
LT AYYINISOY 18 Y HLINNEY 'SINNIQ

[ LTIy e T

Pp6LT ON onn_._.zmx

“GH HONNHD 3dOH 19350 162

...................... 3 YNNG NOD

£ SsaNaay

ELTRITTILIEEEEY

IANG FAOD NIWNLNY 80T

W YDINAYd B A 19390y ._mbqOu

H P

................ INVTAVANOH SEE

xus_,_u szme

¢ ss3uaay

orm——— TS5 IMaaY

TP i bridrbe masapARg b

INVYN

)
H
:
i
:
I
!
!
I
4
{



.8, - Page &

Application for Conditional use Permit Request

Case No.CuP -17-0.3

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.
3) Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

February of 2008 was the beginning of island Christian Fellowship. Since that time we have
rented space from the Holiday Property Owners Association to hold worship services, Rible
study, and meetings and fundraisers and other special events that are always open to the
community and surrounding areas. We are now seeking a permanent home.

The congregation unanimously approved purchase of lot 0-59, lot 0-46, and lot J-01. After
much investigation it was determined that lot J-01 was the most suitable for building our
building. Lots 0-59 and 0-46 will be utilized for parking and a two-way 24 foot wide driveway
with both entrance and exit onto Holiday Lane. This will maintain a high leve! of safety.

We have examined metal and stick-built buildings and have determined our preference wili be
a metal building. We are now beginning our third year of successful, intensive fund raising for
this purpose. We plan to have two paved handicapped parking spaces {14'x18") near the
entrance alongside three reserved parking spaces. There will be twenty regular Sx18' parking
spaces in the adjoining lots, The parking areas will be gravel. Island Christian Fellowship wil]

contract with Planters Ridge {nursery} for landscaping the grounds to insure curb appeal to all
who passes by.

The building will be 36’66’ and will include 2 45'%36’ sanctuary to seat 70 people. Additicnal
space will be allocated to two bathrooms, a stage area, and office and storage areas. We have
already purchased some expensive eguipment, including an electronic keyboard, spinet piano,
communion trays and chalices, linens and banners, power point projection and sound system,
some office furnishings and storage equipment.

We believe the church to be an asset to the present and future growth of this community and
that it will be maintained with proper landscaping to add to the aesthetics of the area. Isiand

Christian Fellowship is seeking your approval of our request to build a permanent home for our
congregation.



- Page 7

HER:

A

-

-
Cr@
&
Yo
0

E

DM.EEL
v B
REQ
L3
e E
etk
ey
@
=72
S% w,.,u
P 4
oz g
By o
ECE S
o =
[TERY ]
O w e
.,._.._me,...,.a
£
e
ZE =
waE Y
wE g
I=0 G
@y &
T o
e A

oL UEPS
ok
po

ey g Aﬁ....;\g\.i pror besme) Ty sty YL g oy
LR e v Sy Ar_j;% n@,u._uﬁ* H
JBUR b iy sy Surpud vphay

WIRIRE 1o Jead uo fgosoinys
FUIHA SBLY RIS W] BIURIBID 1 601 ¥ UM srqissnd 58 yomg oy o) ey 5e P

Id Bc o1 Buipnng nopeLpxeddy e s fumeig

\ | » U645 :
f v " /

,ﬂ, Lw A@1RLIOddy
R ot
R AL Lilb

.ﬁJ.
I
4y ZE' b g_
% Gox9E
N
5

Ajane v
[l oty h UIpINg

ﬁf:.;,{.:{i..@.\m g 4

._r!-{.!;!..r:.

SEVYNILER MDHNOoY
uBjd Wby

| gl
T .v.._.wm....wr-.*.— Halett




: I ! 3
%—*Qa.{.ad H&aam é!.ﬂﬁ-_‘{-re’h r*fe.:cj a‘f? aff z‘lﬁﬁrcc-éfs éﬁ—é—%‘m%li{ﬂélhd&lji

H.B. - Page 8
Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. i/ -7 . 03

Attach the following:

v Completed Application.

/ Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions
i detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903(a}, (b), (c) and {d), 905, and 907A through X

v Proofof Ownership.
e Chusche beecd sh b+
ﬁ CQwmer’s Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

v Legal Description{s} andior boundary survey(s} to be used as an exhibit to the proposed
Conditional Use Permit.

¢/ _ Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 and Article IX of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

v__ Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
properly owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet and/or across the
street {as per current Tax Office listings}, to whom notice of public meeting and hearing must be
sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant. 2 yrnore 51’-.9:;«]35 sttach.

Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perquimans County. fece:sf 541397

i /A’d{ ditional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

_14,_ %m-#eé— m.:c.‘g‘mj f?‘f:nalé:‘_,

Yy, Th}_;’ﬂ'f:arm

: +
sron s d‘fidft’icmaf a‘!f LIreco 04 zia n gl _

APPLICATIONS WILL NQT BE SCHED ULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
I {We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for a Conditional Use Permit on the property

described herein. 1{We) affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and acourate 1o
the best of my (our) knowledge.

Shiied Mool Al

Sign;ftu:e of Owner or Authorized Ap];:ﬁ%mt Date

- N : ; P ., e '
EA.:CL:.‘; R COC‘-E-TE Ced Iv i B T B R S 'Cl:.fs EECEU N S

(This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator no less than 23
days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed necessary, addifional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee member]s]).



.B. - Page 9

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
CaseNo. |77 -15-03%

Owner’s Aatherization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWMNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARE THIS FORM.

[ am (We are) the owner(s} of the property located at 35 HG‘HAQ\\? La VYE Lr‘?éli{“wé QNG
L (WE) fEBY AUTHORIZE P%&TDR ~_Lwmael Melende=_ 1o ACT ON

MY{OUR BEHALF do appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

and Planning Board in order to request approval(s} for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership

2s may be required, or other action pursuan! 1o one or more of the foliowing:

[ JRezoning Reqguest [ ] Administrative Appeal
[ 1Conditional Use District Rezoning {vl Conditional Use Permit
{ }Zoning Variance [ ] Non-Zoring Variance

[ authorize vou to advertise and present this matter in my name as the awner of the property. 1f there are

afny questions, you may coniact me at address _L:El\ Ciu\a\@\,&qeﬁb\ch or
by telephone ai@ﬁ) LE[Q&?"HD{ . (H‘D\i‘aad\ lo Eﬁ#\&)

BY: /Mu M

Signature of Owner
@;Tg #a?li&fmw (2ug2 See RID Y LTl
Print Name ) Telephone Number
M@ 55.;;-[7,%, (overseer )

Sigﬁature of Owner
(Hela  Rea L adl 252 -3 70 /3777

Print Name 7 Telephone Number
ooty oo N RA52-ET3-01ED

f%e ST ot nc;&.‘;‘ﬁfz} OV RS

Sworn 1o and subscribed befare me, this the =7 +H day of fln &Y L2017
Notary Public &4, Ly, / edn,  County of _%Ma LN NS

State of Ay ﬁ&a., £ __________
My commission expires: "'?; ’}'—! 2072 c:s;:?g?:%‘?gzu:i

]
]
Forth Cargileg i
Hy Comumissinn Eapiees  DYDS 2030 5




‘del SI4) UD PBUIBIIOD UOIBULIOJUL 8L} J0) Auiqisuodses |2Bs) ou 198} 6F = Youl |
saINgse AlUnoD ayf JeWwnoop [eba) Jo Asains puE| & 1of 8jmsgns e
LON st det snp Ao sesodind xe 10} BB SRV B0 alWE|05I()

age 10

lilL B

&

IH-6500-280Q-2

siuiod"ssaIppY O
m@:__‘_mycmﬂu e

puaboa

z



LB, -

5-9-17 DRAFT

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditional Use Permrt CUP
to be recorded by Island Christian. Fellowship -

to construct a church at 315 oi:dayi.n
in Holiday Island subd ision

-Do NOT record this page

Page 11




subiect to the @

BLB. - Page 312

95-9-17 DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT V’ﬁf{h CUP-17-03
Page 1 of 4

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissices
public hearing to consider the following application: :

Authorized Applicant: Ismael Melendez for Island Christia
121 Clubhouse Road, Hertford NC

Site Location:

Tax Parcel No:

Zoning District:

_hristian Fe!iewshlp Church {ICF} 1o hold weekly Sunday Worship
f I ages, Monday mOtniAg prayer service and committee meetings
m the church. Entrance and exit to church parking will

day Lane. - “In addition to the 1,620 sguare foot sanctuary,

inca’sed to two bathrooms, a stage area, an office and storage areas.

-handicapped parking spaces (14°x18) near the entrance aiﬂngmde

The parhmu areas will be gravel Propeﬂed construction 15

accordance with pphcahle Ederal state and local permits, licenses and other approvals
required for a church building.

: Planning Board on_35/9/17 & Board of Commissioners on

all ﬂ}ﬂ evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Board finds that the
omplete, that the application complies with all of the applicable requirements of
the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is hereby
approved, subject to all appilcabie provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to “Churches
and their customary uses” and subject to the following conditions:



IB. - Page 13
9-9-17 DRAFT

CONDPITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-03
Page 2 of 4

(1) Applicant shall conduct operations strictly in accordance with the plans and application
materials submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners (BCC), 4 copy. of which
1s contained in the County Planning Office and filed with Register of Ieeds office. Any

major medification proposed to the approved plans shall require rea;};ﬁi; ition and approval
by the BCC; R

(2) County staff to confirm compliance with conditions stated at Section 907
additional building setbacks for accessory buildings; screenmg and buffering o
parking lots and intensive recreational uses, and vehicular aceess and traffic circulation
well as general compliance with Section 509 (site improvements, surfacing materials
Article XIX (other parking Iot requirements);

(3) The main entrance and exit of the Church property shall.b viz Holiday Lane. Oak Ridge
may serve only as a secondary point of ingress and egress: however, the Church will make
every effort to minimize vehicular traffic on Oak Ridge which'is a local residential road with
the primary function of providing access to single family residences;

(4) The Holiday Lane driveway locatéd on-the
attached Site Plan shall be surfaced with as
of fifteen {15) feet back from the edges of the pav
function as an apron to prevent excessive ‘wear and

south side of the property as shown on the
alt-or six inches {6™) of toncrete for a distance
-public road (Holiday Lane). This will
L edge of the pavement,

(s} Driveway Permits or Encroachment PenmtsfmmNCDUT shall be obtained by the Applicant
prior {0 commencing above-noted work within State right-of-way:;

(6} Atleast 18 ing spézéar_, §ail be appmpria:t;é]}{ demarcated with wheel stops, painted lines,

rs, railroad fies or other markings;:

parkiﬂg___spacqg._;ré}:;uired by the State Building Code must be
State law which may apply. in coordination with
ons Department for applicable Sign Permit (issued

ig Office and Inspecti
1 the Zoning

fequired for compliance with State law fo serve the
handicapped pz as an all-weather surface path leading from parking space to

the church;

construction of site plan “Future Parking™ on previous lot O-46, a detailed Dramage
pared with professional assistance will need to be provided to the satisfaction of the
Soil and Water Conservation District Office along with a bona fide Site Plan to meet Section
509 of the Zoning Ordinance and to mitigate adverse impacts to adfacent properties. At that
time, the Applicant will also delineate the actual types and locations of shrubs along the
boundaries of the “Future Parking™ site, other



lil.B. - Page 14
5-9-17 DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne. CUP-17-03
Page 3 of 4

landscaping of the parking iot and a “typical” parking space as to length, n@éﬁ;f;;_;}yhee] stop,
efc., m compliance with Article XIX Parking Lot Standards, S

{11y Applicant shall provide approval of project by the Holiday Isfan Property Owner’s
Association or other governing body such as the Architectural Control Commi ee.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shali be held invalid o
permit shail be void and of no effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOGF, Perquimans County has caused this permii_tffo be issued in its name, and the undeis; i
being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property owners of the properly above described:

hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, together with all its conditions, as binding on them and their successors
in interest, E

T. Kyle Jones, Chair, Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Bo: rd

I (We) -» authorized Applicant(s), of the above identified
property, do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The undersigned does
further acknowledge that ork may be done pursuant to this permit except in aceordance with
all of its conditions and red ments and that this restriction shall be binding on them ang their

L
do hereby certify that
ared before me 1

. & Notary Public in and for the said State and County,

personally
day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument.

20

2

S, Iy hags_f;:and notarial seal, this the day of

Notary Public
My Commission expires:

{Not valid unti! fully executed and recorded)



5-9-17 DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-17-03
Page 4 of 4

Insert Here Site Plan(s) no larger than 8, 5%
which bear(s) the following statement

X1

“THIS MAP IS NOT A CERT:'E{ED SUE‘VE Y
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A

LOCAL GOVERNMENTAGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY Al 'PL;‘CABLE
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULA

n.B.

Page 15



Page 16

ill.B.

i e Y ZL f a..c.wuﬁx.ﬁ.\ T r...,.ﬂ.f.qv aiw m_ B9 g .b__.\_ J__+ &l .\b.‘tt._ 77N 44 -
ALK B sy Sy ».c__u._;o_ &....43& "
.‘.W» VA\.__U A Syag ¥ m....,«_._x,.‘l__ S‘\.h L...:Jd@u, W_

SORONGE 0] Ry o B
1570 € Y apepssn

1NOEIM S,

B uoRe ey e 5 B

Aoy
S L2y

HER Ly

. ' SiERLrly :
Rlayewnodd : )
,_ HEEEY ¢ wpgng %,
il B E I o
b,
e Mﬂn“..
_1.1_0

5
WoassLl .

ALYWILET HONOM
U JUbg

1.1.11.11.1.1 3;&.@1. :

HEY O




{ILB. - Page 17

5-9-17 DRAFT

Do NOT record this page

End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit:C 7=(
to be recorded by Island Chrtstfan Feliowshi

to construct a church at 3715 Hoi;day Ln
in Holiday Island _f___:bdawsmn

NOT record this page



- Page 13

lil.B.

"gEL SIL UO PauBiUoD UoleLLop ey Jo Aigisucdsae) jefis ou

- gawngse AWNeD auy ) ueWwnDop 1BHa) 10 ASAINS puB| B 10} s)nsyns &

LON st dew si) Ajuo sasodind xey Jo ae saul (eosey BUEREI

JyeEg=ul|

LK
l\l - o tet, % o,
T

e SR KA NN
L R RN

o
RO IR RNA
3
<
.
[ X
st
B
CR NSRS
RN
R R M A

Josriateleteteletotel
% ttﬂ”ofa.o&s

@:‘\.
P

, SOUHDILBY) - reven
. L1028 828y
S diysMapaJ UBGSHY) PUE|S %
550050 _ ¥
RN o e SJUID S52.
IR o - Julog PRY O
B e K b
) - 7 .
P N puebey
I, T asateletetetetetetetetly )
eSS o L T Tt ettt
Vet et N W A et e ettt e e tete e tatetetatoteti. N
" o S SRS e
T e e et s St t S S o gy
R e S S5 S M
R S O e SRR
e R e KX KRR -
N e A e e e e s s Lo teta e S eaate ol e st tatodss :
et g e e e e ettt e ta et to e e tetatete?
eletata 8 0 a et et et tu et U Sr ettt lete?
_ S T e e e N et G 1 Nt At
ST Tele et tete e talatetetii L L aens S
e Sttt et St 7
Iy T e e tetattete e te it A
IR K - 650

Uo ealy aiiug

GZ-VY pauoz s QmE,,w_E

410N |

%G




May 1, 20%.-Bnsingec Page  1apgs

153 Openbiona? Comsiderations: Ay apsess gale which alfieds views fboen an exisling residence or Bram withia she Highway Cartidor
Oweray Disieted mug ke kepi closed and locked ar any 1me the Seber Farm is ned occuied by the operatce for preventive
TREinkenses, repair and similar selivities, ate.

[t |

{2} Sumit Site Plan grepared in aciordance with surent Site Plan Bequiremnents of Section 508 and d2moting the dimensions 56
the subijeet propesty, prenased salar Fasen Incation, inchndzp the arangement of saker pansls, digace fom ke prapesed s3ie
mprovemeels Lo alk Propery lings, aed bacatian of propascd draveway(s). ¥o portion of the Sedar Farm may encriach into the
required sethacks or any huffer ama.

85 The Sile Plam shoukd alsa siw she kocetion of aty required heffors as culined in Sectons 1893 and ER4.

el Subsmd harizertal ard vertical (Flevariony jo-soaic drawings with dmemsions, The deewings must show ks laeation af the
sysient of: the praperty,

(€} Sdnu and |ocas stormweser pemmdls may e required nishject o Amicle V Sjbe Féam and cther requiremcnzs 25 applicabhs.

2} IF spplicakis, the applizant muast appdy 10 and recefue frem the Mech Casuline Depastment o Transportation RCDOT) &
driveway perniL, ar submie dosumemaisan Trem RCDOT that dhe EXESling sBe access it acceptshle fog the STpaed use paior ta

final profect 2proval,

i3 Anustved Sefx Coenponenge Solar SHHTTY SISICE COmpoacls musl Bave g 1L lesting =l must ke cesigned wizh andi-refleciive
LomEng(s),

(4} Cranpliasse ywith Building Coder A setive solar SRR SySIeTes shiall necet all requirements of te Mart Caroting Stape Bullfing
Code aad shalf be nspected by % Percaimans County Bughding Inspeetor.

15} Compinnge whh Nalional Elegiric Code: A phetevolizic sysioms

L Imoceinizq g wh

shall comaly with the ¥aticeral Eleciricat Code, crrrent editica,

31

I ] AE Ei=H) e 4 ECCES

While Mr, Heath was preseniing the changes, the Board discussed each ifam and made
suggestons that &, Heath wauid take back and discuss with the Planning Board and xing e evise
froposed changes o the Way Work Session for Board discussion.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business t¢ discuss, e Chairman adistrmed the meeting at 8:05 p.m.

T. Kyle Jores, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
**t*ti'ﬁ’*ttﬁ*t*ttﬁi’l
REGULAR MEETING
May 1, 2017
630 p.m.
The Perquimans County Board of Comemissioners Fet in a regular meeting on Monday, May 4,
2047, at 6:30 p.m. in the Commissioners Roem iocated on He Srst floor of the Parmuimans County

Courthause Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyle Janes, Chairman Fondeila Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler Edward R. 8uzzuiin
Wallace £. Nelson Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT- Mome

OFHERS PRESEMT: Frank Heath, County hiznager Alary Hunmicult, Cler to the Board

Hackney High, County Aftorney

After the Chairman called e reeling to order, Commissioner YWoodard gave the invacation and
the Chairman led e Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC HEARING

Condiftenal Lse Permit Mo, CLP-17-04 (¥ihite Family Sun Fanm

Chairman Jores opened the Pubic Hearing slating thal the purpose of this public hearicg is fo seceive
Camments to corsider Conditional Use Permit Mo, CUP-17-01 {White Famgy Sun Fasm), requested by Heath
Mclaughlin on behalf of Blue Green Erergy, LLC for a 5 kawy Lerge Scate, greund-mounded Solar Power Energy
System Faclity & the 200-block of Coean Higkway Seuth (S Huwy, 7] on property owaed hy Wiite Famizy

Mr. Jones swore B cur Planning Officer, Rhonda harey, whe provided a brief overvew of e propose Cnﬁdﬂi&pai
Use Permit Mo. CUP-17-91 and informed the Board that the request was unanimousiy approved by the Flann:;g
Board ai their meeting on Aprk 11, 2017, After her verview, Ckarman Jones expfajﬁed that the followéng

i gither of these parties were represerded by coensel. Koy Dai Wiitley stated that Attomey Thomas Woad was
repraseniing her. County Aftarrey High infarmed Chairmare Jones that #e. Wood had fexded him lating that he was
on the way. Mr. High asked bo privately speali 0 pefitionars’ aitomay, hark Finkelstein. Broughton Dad would he
representing himsesf. Clay White stated that ke woutd like do speak and br. Firkelsisin said that hr. White was past
of the iandoamers' witnesses, Aftar talking vilb petitiorers' aitarmey, 3k, High stated ihat, inn faimess of cpposing
atlomey, to wait for him o arive. . Jones asked Mr. Finkelslein 1o have his withasses 1o standl to be swam i,
While wailing on Mr. Wood, BMe, Finketsiesn distributed an Sdibdt to the Board for use during the proceedings. Mr.
Finkelstein showed the exhibit to #ir, McLaugklin, Applicant for this project A7, Finkelstein cafed his frst withess,




3286 May 1. 2017 continued V.A. - Page 2

hr. Keith 4ot aughiin, Managing Member of Blue Sreen Enengy, LLC. Wr. Finketsiein asked hir. MeLzughles to
expdain his education and experience and gve a prasentation: on the proposed project. During bis presentation, Mr.
Melaughlin asked Clay White, represeatative of the White Famdy, fo provide & history in the White family. After hr.
White's comments, Mr. ek aughBn continued with ks presentation. M. Mclaugblin ended his presentalion with
how ihis prEect mests the fequirements for thesa hasic four fingdings:

(&) That the use wisl pal meazerinlty sndaszer the nubic healsh or safesy, iF lncarsd aceorling o the plan subsmisted and Sppred;

(B} Thatthe e mests all required conditinns and speeificesivns;

(€] That the use will pat Substantradly injurs s value of 2djining or 2uking PECRIEry. ar thal the use i @ poblic necessity; and

(d} Thatike location: and character of she ase, iF gevelaped ascording to the plan 25 submisied ang appsoved, will be in hammony with

she area i which It is 1o he fozstsd ané ir general comfamity wilk the Perguimans County Land Llse Plas;,

Chaiman Jones askad Mr. Wead, atiorney for cpposiion, i§ he would |

He did. During tha cross-examination, County Macager Heath clasfied what the jax abatement coverad. Mr. jores
ther asked Broughtan Dall # he had any questions for Mr. hin. He fad none. Chalemar Jones opened the
feoor fos questions from the Board, The Board asked the follewing information:

¥ Commisstoner Hnfler: ber. Hoffler asked wivn silt use [he eniergy lecally. r. MeEaushiin answered the tzestion and sard thal
it basically would donend an the demand for the energe.

? Lommissianer Woodsrd: e Woadard asiedd who woukd by the eleckicity from
saiff et they would s=iE s to Damigips Bovver, bér. Woadard nlso asked nfiere the
McEaughlin said tha it ceme foem irdependent Ananciat entities that specialize in
salar farm: waidd pay for SisetF, Mr Ml aughlin said (e it would evemiiadly.

Chairman Jones asked if there were any farther quastions for 34:. bk acghdin or Br. White. There Deing Rone,
Chairman Jones asked Couny Atbormnay High i it would Be appropriate for them e pawse the Cruasi-fudicial Hearieg in
ordles for the scheduled eppeintments and other business ie be canducted. County Aftorney High said {hat it would be
tkay. Thersfore, Chaimman Jones proceedad with the rest of tonight's maeding.

AGENDA

On motion made by Edward R Muzzidin, seconded by Fondela A, ELeigh, the Board LrRarsmEmeusly
approved the Agenda as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were considered W0 be moutine and were una
made by Edward R. Muzzuiin, saconded by Fondella A. Leigh,
1. Approval of Minukes: Aol 5, 2087 Regular sAseting, April t& & 11, 2097 Depar}tmamal Budget Presentatians, Al

17, BT 2ok Work Sesslon wilk the Bsard of Educatien & the Reguar Work Sesssan,
2. Persorne] Matter;

ke to cross-examine Mr, dMctaughdin,

sl panvicular solar farm, Mr. EeLaughlin
Fursds e freem bo bifd the sotar feeen, M.
sifen farms. Mr. Woadard furcher asked §f this

nimously approved on metion

Emplogen ! Employes Action Cradef N Effective
Name Juh Tisle miTed Siep Salar Deare
Rahin Treeslnopd £ M 32 Suervisar Anpaindieat N8 531825 @ 5MISA017
3. Step/Merit lncreases:
Emplovee Essployee Grade Now Effective
Namg $ab Talle fSicp Salary Biate
Jangt Stalkings Admsindstrative Assisiget Al SA0TY SN2
2y e Tax Clerk SB35 333566 F ST
4. Beedget Amendments:
BUDGET AMENBMENT MO, 19
GENERAL FUNBS
AMOUNT
COBE MNIEMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE TNCREASE DECREASE
16-348-001 Stae Granls - Social Servizes 233
613434 ! ChildMay Care 25K
EXPLANATION: Fo hudes? acied Daveare Pands tobe teotaved in FY 205617 35 opproved oy the Sme

% Salary Classification Revisian: Aftes fevdaning the cument Salary ClassiBeetions, it was nobed Ehat the Sergeant’s
position was amitied fram the sehedids. Arnead e Salary Classifications as folkowes:

POSITION GRADE
Cetmty Mansger &3
SecretaeniClerk oo the BoardfMersonnel Oficer &5
Firasioe Oifficer K
Superviser - Board of Elcslions 44
Felecemmuricuimans:
Telecommunsicaier - Chick 5
Telecom icaiee ~ Certfied Ly
Telecomniunictios ak
Planner k]
| Ensteptency Ivian 4l Coonlinene &1
Em sadical Seovipes:
Captain 58
EMT-D 63
E3AT-1 55
: Building Fspector;
Chief Tl
Assislant 657
Code Enfeseensent Oficer/Salely Lisficer Al
Adminsleative Assisiam Gl
Recreatical Cepartmene:
Reereation Dircetor ¢
Athletic Propram Supervisor ]
Admingsative Assi i
Seniar Citizans:
Scnior Citizens Canrdinator &3
Secretary - Senfor Citizss 41
Register of Decds:
Repister of Deeds n
Assislant Reaisier of Decds kil
|ty Register of Desdy g
SfserifT's Depariment
Shertd 75
Erepany - lnvestigalne 58




May 4, 20¥-hntintied PEER 33047

POSITION CRADE
Deepissy G5
Depuey - Heiveetified [
Animat Cantml BZ
Anbmat Contral Assistars 3%
BailifT 54
Admipistradive Assistanl ]
Tax Depanimenl
Tux AdminismieoSpeeiz] Prajects Cootdinalor 7=
Assistant Tax Adnsindstratar 66
T Cherl 58
Ty Cleek [ Af
Tt & Floumes Specialmt 55
Mapper Al
Water Deganiment:
Water Supervisee [
Water Treatmesn Prastt Sugesinlesdent GB
Water Fiant Qperaloe ]
Backivas Operplee BS
Yfater Tecfinicisn I 38
Water Tecknician it (]
JWater Techmiciag B[ 58
BitlinpiCollesGon Chak i
Buildings & Grounds:
hzintenzce Sapervisor 52
Heisscheepers 34
Al oibrer Secretaries with e County 57
Seedal Servives Stoff @e Accerding 10 State Grades:
Direrics i
lecame Maialenarce
Casewgaker [| 63
Casewprker 111 £5
invesliegice | [k
Supervizor 11 a7
Ascaunling Techniczan By 5]
{Hfice Assisant 31 5T
Pubkic information Assistant 1V £
Sgeial Worker i 5
Social Worker £ [
Sopial WorzedtART T
Human Services Coardimztor 5]
Humeez Resoizces Piacemant 63
Sooial Worker Sepervisar SEL T

. $o-Wake Tone - Portlen of Yooplm Creek at Heritage Skores dorth Subdivision: I Qctoer, X6, the Boad
adopted a resolulian Tequestag a bz Wake Zone fora porior of Yeopin Creek 2 He
M Wake Zong has been appraved. This is for infarmation purcases anly,

ritage Snares Suadivsion. The

Erclosure: The Foliowing Boasd apprébmensresignations were appeovad Ty the Board;

EFFECTEVE
NAME BOARD ACTION | TERM DATE
Chasdic Zacefield i CLWA Board of Treolocs Resigeation | =o-iF  Gam 17
Ele Ranes Secial Seavices Brarg Besipoation |- 012017
Charles Weodarnl | Social Sesvioes Srand icompore Kyt Jones” ferm) i 2 ¥ RN T
ResolutiondProctamatians: The fzEowing Resolulion and Proclamations WEre unarmously agaroved by the Boand:
#  Prodlamation — Qlder Amecrican Mosth 2017 A1 R Feqeast of Area ARency on Aging, the Soarg adopted the falkawing
Praclamatian aroclaiming May, 2017 & Cider Ampricsns oot
Qlder Amcricans bonth 2017
A Protlgmation
Wheeens, Perquiznans Caundy inchedes oder Americens vao sichly contribaic 1o ol LamitsIngly; and
Whereas, we ocknowledse that what it means "o dge" b changed—for the belter,
Whereas, Pergaimons County is comenite i SUppariag cider adidlts 23 Ihey Lake charge of their health, expluse rew
pparieEnities and activities, g fieus on irdependense; snd
Wheeeas, Perguimans County can provide OppanEities o enzich e lives of individiei ofall gges by
* irvebvirg cider adus in dhe redefirican of BEIFg B car cammunity,
*  premting home- and coneminity-based sarvices Ehat Fupsi indzpender Hvng;
*  cacouraging olde adults 1o speak up for therselves and gifers; bk
*  groviding appanuaitics for cider pdizhis ro share i expericaces,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESGLYER fhat the Perguimans Cownty Bowsd of Commissioees de herehy procinien May
2BET 4o be Cdder Americans Month, We lerge every resident to take tinee during 1his macth to acknowledpe clder aduse and
$he: people whe serve tkem as inflnential and visgl pts oFour commeanit
ABOFTED Lhez 1° day of 3ay, 2037,
T. Kyl dores, Cladman
Porquimars Cotnty Banrd of Samimissieners
ATTESTED:
3ary . Hunaicur, Clerk 1o the Beard
Ferquirmans County Baard of Cansissianers
»

Brotlamation — Yabnepahts Adubt & Elder sbuse Amareness Mnths 1 AF the raquen of Aree Apency ok Aping, the Bogsd
adopted the fellowing Prockemation prociziming hlather's Day throrgh Fadher's Doy a5 Vulnersble Adult & Slder Abuss
Awareness #Monlhs:

YELNERABLE ADULT AND ELDER ABUSE
AWARENESS MONTES
mr

A PROCLAMATION
WHEREAS, ¥orth Caralina joins the werld in recopnizing Warld Etder Abuse Awaencss Day wvery Funo 159 and



3288 May 1, 2017 continued V.A, - Page 4

WHEREAS, prolecting Morth Caraling's valnerable asd cider adulis i$ 2 ponEmemity sespansibitily ané Al ciliens are charged
urder Statt kv 10 fepart susneeted abase, etglect oc exploitzion to thedr locat Caunty Depariment of Sectad Services; ang
WHEREAS, Neeth Carclice's wlpermbic and older 22ules af 38 snc, cecpamie, racial mnd el backgsounds may be
targrts of struse, aeglect or explaisntan which cans aceur in Eemaics, lonp-term care seRispy ardd communities, Ead
WHEREAS, in siate fiscal vezs 2055 Gere mage 5,98 zepons af abuse, Regiect o exploitsiian of valnerable and alder adule
WWErS Trede to Mesth Caralina’s (00 Coanty Departments of Socizl Serviees and

WHEREAS, raticnal ond mbensica
prossly underreparted; and
WHEREAS, the State of Morth Camodine emscred W mzibon’s first eldes shuse law p
camprehensivg system of pecte=tian $ar vulrerabis 2ad older adults; and

WHEREAS, Mother's ang Falker"
beirg of our older citizens:

NOW THEREFQRE IE IT RESGLYED, that the Porquimans Ceanly Board of Commissicners do proslain
MOTHERS DAY 1o FATHERS DAY 2007 & “VELNERABLE ADULT AND ELDER ABUSE AWAREMESS
MONTHS" i and commencns its cbservance b the= Pergeinezs Coumiby sitizens.

Advgted this the 1Y day of May, 2067,

al Testazch shews that shuss, neglect and exploiteiion of vulnerable aad older adudts is

nd recoprizes ihe nesd Bor g

¢ Days arg nalbomal liolidays indended o Bonr, sespedd, And promsare 1he Eigrity ang wefl

Pesquimans Cewnty Board of Conumstsioners

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman

SEAL

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hensicsit, Cherk 2o 1he Board
bt Behpals: Board adopled the Tellowing Rescéution

5 _Publ

Perguimans County Brard of Commissioners Besedurion
Supporting $ales Tax RefundExemnntion For Public Scheals

WHEREAS, froen 1998 pald 2045, losa Boards of edecatice were ghle 1o
5avings foem Stare and Joea] s23es and use tax refinds; and

WHEREAS, a 2605 tridaes peovisica revoles LEA sales ind: vee: 2 refurd authoeity end atfemptad t supplant the esBmaged
5333 million in Jost ovenes by Fsarizing o querseddy wanster of revenve o the Slate Public Scheal Fund; st

WHEREAS, dusinp e 2006 Eegisiative sessiom, e General Assembly reinstatad Iocak schoes beards' authority b apply fior
the 2acal sales eax reBunid, bt declined t2 40 likewise with ceperds 1o the State sales 1ax eedund; mul

WHEREAS, taday school disiricts renssin one ok few pudlic enilies thes canrat saply
the General Azserabiv’s Fseal esearch Drvision has estimated 1o exesed $40 mliica B oyear; asd

WHEREAS, many cther entities, ineluding cities, ctanties, public uaiersilizs, charter schools, privale sEheods, sad ciher ron-
pefits, can apply Tor = Stnte sales tag refisd OF £xenplion; 2ed
WHEREAS, oo entity ik meeny ki
sxemyption; ang

WHEREAS, even afler 2 camprshensive tax refarn, Bacal Boards are st
o the group of entilies clipisle for 2 State sales sax refund; and

WHEREAS, ane 97 1he mac Prablematic especls of sehagt digror:
@ernaive revenus options are avaizile ta Sappimt the lost fands; and

WHEREAS, county povernments are 2heady appropriating almest $2.7 bilticn ger year for pablic scheol aperating costs end
bscarkng the primary Burden for an estimpled SB.2 hidlion & schaol Tacility needs; am

WHEREAS, insbility e 2pgly for 2 $1ate sales vax refiend is cosily far diskricls 1has are higlding ar renovaling scheols mé

WHEREAS, a 2009 repart fram the Tenerad Assermbly's Soint Educstian Treersiphe Camsmitice Faund 1 withowt ziharity
1o apply for & Seate soles tax refund mETy stheal districts are rescrting 10 2 bordensame, wasefit, and ighly tnelficient
wxercise of cransferming citle ta dhoir buaildirzgs 3 lhe coury during e comstruction ghase 5o et the coumy can sppby for e
sales 1mx sefisd oo the schoal disirict's behalf: end
WHEREAS, i Commitles foand shal e are repoels of signilicaal casds related 4o these ProgeTty ransfars, and thol the
#bitity ta enpape in such fers varies degending ar Lbe relag ip betwesn the schogl boaed and CORNLY COMMEssioners;™
2l

provide addiianat educalianal CRROTIURIEES with

for 3 State sales 1ax refand 2 a cosl

sbary, cdlier Byan pablic schoals, has kst e #hility apply for a Seale s3ies ey refand ar
exchuded and ars rightly 1roubled al being exciudes

inaldlisy 1o apaly for a Slare safes refund is 15 no

WHEREAS, districts thal sareins gransts Ib2r capial costs, meanwhibe, have delays
oileerwise woaild hecause of b sdded coste g

WHEREAS, Ibc oad fesult has hees o et logs 50 public s
operations amd e debivery of quatity sducatianal SEIVICES 2ernss e Stase.
NOW, THEREFORE BE I'T RESOLVED that the Percmiimans County Board of Cranmissianers does reguest 1bat public
scheols be freted equalky as other epiies. IF Fork Canoling’s 2ax code is poing Lo continoe ta zllow nuewsous entities
meliding other spvernmentzl erdities, 10 nol pay sades b, then Lhe Posguimans Ceonty Brart of Comemissioners dozs requeest
that 2ocal boards of sducation ciker be greted & sales tay exemmbon ar hawe their sales ¢ refurs] rtirtated.

Agapted this 1= day of May, 2617

d racessary cendvatices longer than shey

ide, with regziive repercussicss on clessroom

T. Kxle Janes, Chakman
Pesquimans Cousty Bossd of Commissicuess SE&E

Llerk ea the: Baprd
ALICE COROMOSKL HOLIDAY ISLAND

Ms. Coromoski of Holiday Island presented the Board with a petition signed by residents in
Hediday tskand to allow Golf Carts in their comrmunity. Comenissioner Hoffler agkeg how many golf carts
are in their community, Ms. Coromoski saif abaut 300, Chatrman Jones stated that, as tha Soard
remnembers, they have ust addrassed Snug Harbor's request to allow ol caris in e comirinity. He
further stated that the appetite was not there encugh o alipw this Board o pass any change in ouzr
currenf Ordinance. This may be discussed furiher at a Work Session if the appetile is thare,

BUDDY L AWRENCE, Al BEMARLE PLANTATION

M. Lawrence soptained that Albemarie Flaniaton is again planning a July 1 fireworks show at
the Plantation and is coming before the Board for approvak  He has tzlked fo chief of Bethel Fire
Separiment and they are on board 0 assist with the firswazks show, He said that the seme company,
Pyrotechnics Contract, wilf be hardling the fireworks. On motion made by Edward R Muzzulin,




way 1, 20 @ntniea PABE 5o

seconded iy Charles Woodard, the Board wnanimously approved the July 1% Fireworks at Albemarle
Plantation.

ASHLEY STOOP, ALBEMAR|E REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES

Prior to her speaking. Commissioner MNelson provided some background as 10 what Ms. Stoop
Was going to present. Me further stated that Yere are some opportunities that can be addeessad during
the Budget process to sea how we can improve the health in our community. ks Steep of Albemarle
Regienal Health Services presanted a PowesPoint presentation that gave an ovenview of the recent
Health Assessment that was taken for Perguimans Gounty. Commissioner Nalean thanked her for
preparing this presentation.
BilL JENMNINGS. TAX ADMINISTRATOR

B, Jernings preserted his manthly report.

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Ms. Chaney presented her morthly raport, notified the Board of He upcoming Foster Parent
Class, and welcomed Charles Woodard to the Social Services Board to repiace ¥yle Jones.

JILL COHENR, PERQUEMANS COUNT ¥ SCHOCLS

Ms. Cohen explzined fhe program an¢ presented a cerificate ko County hanager Heath
desigrating Perguimans County as & Work Ready Community.
COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

Thare being nene, Chaimman fones moved Qi e b business,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Counly Manager Heath presented the folicwing updates:

¥ Jackche Dop W Hedlh explained amain why he was shewing a picoure of Jack [Be Dop who was adapted frean auz Fri-Cownty
Animal SheBer, Every fime Juck’e pitluze is shewn at 2 Canrinissionos' siesling, e Tri-Cousty Animal Sheleer would eeive
5200 froin Jack's pwwsts, These Tands wiFl be uset 2 expand the Te-County Shelter Eacilery.

¥ ldbwmey Prodect: Mr. Testh swplazed that the enaf wifl bz dome Bis weeek, inszrier HYAC wark is ab

e commpleted, and Bricking
wall $oon Begin, The project is s6lfon schedidz for late Asgust comglelo
- rElinpny Cotndy Marine ladustrigk Farl ¢ Bamp Prajest Wi Healh explained har the Brard Ramp has been porured.
i i gaits an impressive piecs of cansirustion, i iz on schedube for complelian the end of fhis tsanth includang ike paving af the
parking fos,

BOARD APPOINTMENTS: HURSING HOME ADVISORY COMMITTEE
We sl have no one to Eppoint so the mater was tablad untl next month,
LOCAL LIBRARY BOARD APPOINTMENTS
County Manager Heat informed the Board ihat there are three members on the Local Library

face E. Nelson,

printmant were
made:
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
e Drsis Matihews £.00sk Edbrary Baard Reappoiniment | 4 vs, | 0500017
Pelet EePow Eoczt Liorary Baarg Reappoieraznt | 4 yrs, GE121 T
heeda Miprsey Locat sy Banrd Appai 4 115, OT0IEEILT

RESOLUTION: SUPPORTING THE DISPOSAL OF ELECTROMNICS N EANDFILES

County Manager Heath explained that Adbemarie Regionai Health Services has requested that the
Counies would consider atiopting this resoliticn that Supperts the disposal of electronics in landflls. Me
Heath futther explained that dispesal of electronics in fandfills have kecomea quite expe[:sive since we

RESOLUTION SUFPORTING THE TIEPOSAL OF
ELECTRONICS IN LANDEILLS
WHEREAS, the largt incease of fhe dispesal ol efestranics and ne Tanding freem the Steto of Martk Caraling kes become a inancial husdes on
Perquimeans Coumity; and
WHEREAS, bacause of sthe Byws as set o

s B e Merh Caralina General Samtures, elactronics canpat he ispased af i the lasdfis by cisnliss;
and

WHEREAS, Percaimans Caurty has 1e contract with 2o elecirenic pecialny pasTy L
substantisl cost b Porquimans Cowby; and

WHEREAS, Norh Carpline Genera? Sotic 130A-309.139 Biraugh 130A-309,E41 (“Déscarded Coenpaler Equipieent and Felowistan
benapement”) sstaldishes an elecireaics recycling pregram for ke Slate of Worh Carolina il shared mpmwballﬁy betwren emznuter
mufaciusers, wovisica mamalecturss, tetaiters, Bacal snd stxe Zavemeent, and comsamers, Tllwlgnai of the prapram ista E:-s.t{r a slabeswifde
recyeling infrastruchere for these matesinls. In cakjurction with this program, the izw bang televisions, n L Pringers, 3
ané camguter peripherals such as keybear®s and mise fom disposal in landdls; and
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLYED, shat ke Perauienans Coumny Board of Commissioners suppeets the Sulé‘_'! Wasle serlan rEvicwing
and rewritiog (B¢ law sbove pemmitting the dispasal of clectronics in kandfilly, pravided the landfill meets e requirements supparted by dhe
Saltd Waste section sod ks no environmeniak o peblic health impacts.

BE IT FURTHER HNOWN AND RESOLYVED, fal the Perquireress Coanty Cnenmissﬁun:rg voged !

afikz Jbave infesramion with furlkee stricn beirg taken by the RKarth Carnting Sodié@ Waste section to eesalve this COOeTL
ABDOFTED jhis day of Q7.

teires the poesduts feean she counsy, causing a

iA sappar

T. Kyle 2ones, Chair
Perguimnans Covnty Bossd of Commissiancrs




3280 May 1, 2017 continued V.A. - Page 6

Adiest:

Chek 10 the Bogsd

COA BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPOINTMENT

As menficnet under Consent Agenda, Charfie Lacefeld has resigned from the COA Board of
Trustees g0 the Board wilt nead kg appoint a repfacement for bim,  Chairman Jones asked what the
Board's pleasure was, Commissioner Meison stated that he feels that Bie Board really needed o taka
fime o discuss fhis appointment and that, if you look at the surounding counties, you will see that a
commissioner sits on the Board of Trustees. O motion made by Wallace E. Nelson, seconded hy
Charles Woadard, the Board tabled e matter urtif naxt month,

CONTINUATION OF QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING FOR CUP-17-01

With the completion of the other Agendz lems, Chairmar Jones reopened the Quasi-fudicial
Hearing for Conditional Lise Permit No, CUP-17-01,

Mark Finkeisiein called Rig ned witness, Tommy Cleveland, Solar o Enginesr with Advanced Energy
Corporation. 3. Finkeisiein asked . Clevedand to mtroduce Rimself ang asked him o give his education and
experichca Backgrourd that woeld qualify him: as an expen wilness in this Soear Famm Conditicaal Use Peemit. hr
Fnkelstein tendersd Mr, Clevelard a5 an expert vilress in solar engineering, solar farm safely. and solar power.

g fiim as an expert withess in
these Belds. Mr. Wood kad no abiections, Mr. Finkelstain began his examination of Mr. Cleveiand by asking which

{8} Thot the use wHl gat matssialty endorges the public health or

1b) Thot the 1se meets al? rquined conditians and specifications;

e} Taal the use wil] not subsiansialfy mfre the value of adijoining or abuiting propesty, or ther fan use is 2 gublic prcessing znd

) That the location and chasagter af the use, if develoned zecoeding to e plan as sabmivted and approved, w3k be in harmaomy with
Ene fmea in which it i ox be lacaing ad in geesmal condformity wish the Perguimars Counly Land blss Pan,

BE, Cleveland wilk be addressing be item (2). After asking several guestions, Mr. Clevsiand concleded that
this use Wikl mest alt fhe renuiremends with zegard to item &l M Wood cross-examired My, Cleveland. Chairman

Jones asked Mr. Tt IF Be hag any quastions. Me did nal. Mr, Joras askad if there Were any questians faam {he
Board, The foflowing nuestion was asked:

¥ Lopumiscioner Woadard: Mr, Weodard Stated shat we are in 4 area thar ks somadoes ang karricanes. What waugd happea it
ane of these: ewgnis bits cur aren and the solar pazels gel biown stound e county, whe witl Tk them up 2 recyehe them? hiz,
Cleveland said fhet ke did ot thic A wardd be nifected by the hurricane bt = lomade vweld be a different sHuation M.

Cleveland Furiker stated hat Be had not heard of asyhing fike @at has desured, bl ke dic mar think it woukd be =TSR
hands the penels 10 recycle therm,

bAr. Finketsiein asked to redirect with a question abow recycling. Bdr. Claveiand zes

Mr. dones asked  there was any recrass from Mr, Wond ar 84r. Dail.
uashony.

There Being no furiher guesticns for M. Cleveland, Mr. Finkelstsin called his next witness, Keilk Hardt, Chief
Executive Officer of Fungo Engineesing Services, PLIC. Me, Firkelsteir asked Mr. Hardt ta intreduce kKimsel and

asked Fim o give kis aducation and experience background that woufs qualify him as an experl withess in thig Solaz
Farm Cﬂnditjue:al Usze Parmi. B, Finkelstein lendered Mr. Rardt 2 an axpeart witness in solar enginearing, locat

safaty, it lovated according ta Be plan sabisived and approved:

panded t9 bis guessions.
br. Waocd asked a question. Mr. Dad had <]

(2 That the 28 wil Bt matesially eswdanges the pubfic health o safety,

{h) TanLehe uss meers alt Tequired cancidons and specifications;

i<} THal the use witl Rl substarsialiy snfame she waiue of adjnining or abuting Rrapamny, os dhat lhs use is 1 public RELESTity; 2oyl

id) That the |ecatice and chazacter af the use, if develoged 2eecading o the plan as sabmited antt appraved, will b jg Bartmoay with

memhﬁﬁinhitis;eaclmmémdingmmu feeraity wish she Perqus Cousaty Land Use Fian,

Mz, Finkelstefn said thas it would be (3} and {b}. Mr. Daif had ne problemn. Mz, Finkeistein began his
examireation of Kr. Hardl, Afler answaring severak questions, Me, Hardt concluded that this tse would not endanger
publc keath or safety and me? af the requred condifiens and speciBoabions. Chaiiman Jones zsked i 8r. Wood

had any questians for Mr. Hardt, M Wilood cross-exarmined BAr. Hargl, Upen {he completion of M. Wood's cross-
exa;sﬁnaﬁan, Chairnvan Jones asked Mr. Da@ and e Board if they ha

if lovatee #ceceding to b plan submited and approved;

fiad any questions ar prolitems with quabfying him a5 an expert witness in thess fislds. M. Woad agskesd which of
thase Bndings Mr. Sandifer waldd be addressing.

fa)] Thet e use wilsnee enteriakly endanper the pulic healths gr safely, if faceed according 1o the plan subméted and Faproved,

(B That e use mesis #ll sergnired conditions and specificatians;

e Thea tae use wilk nos subsiantialky injure the valus of adzaizing ar sbusEng praperty, or that fhe wse & A pablic necessiny; and

(45 That the docalion and charpsier of he B5t, 1€ develepsd according to the glan as sumited 2 appeoved, will be in bazmoay with

the 27ea B wizich 315 ta be Jocaled 2nd in general comfarmity with the Parquimars Cauaty Lane Use Piax,

Br. Firkelstein said that i would be @), {b), and (@5 B, Dail had no probiem.  her. Finkelstein began ks
examination of B, Sandder. ARer answering several quesiions, Mr. Sandder concluded that this Dioject would not
endanger public ek or safely, met alt the required conditions and specifications. # is a peblic nezassily, andg wilt
be & Barvony vélh the swmounding area. Chairman Jones asked I Me. Wood had any questions for Mr. Sapdifer,

. Sandifer. Mr. Wood objecled to the entry of that redirct testimony i that Mr. Sandsfer is’Eas!iEy-ing for himsalf
and that under radirect we had testimany that came I thal was nat ingluded in examination of Mr, Sandifer,
Chairman Jones asked o elaborale on that objection. hr. Wood referrad to a sclar fa;rm being umanimoosly
approved by the Planning Board showing hanmony. That was rof umder drec exzmination nor wndsr cross-
exgimination of the witness. Chairman Jones defermsd o Couniy Aliorney High. Mr. High explained that 1be Board
tries to go by evidendfary standards during gquasi-udicial hearings, but scmelimes we do ot ahways go sinclly by



Way 1. 203 Bntinted PABE 7 3004

examénation. Chaiman Jones and County Atlomey High took a moment 1o coafer with each olber. After thaie
corferznce, Chairmen Jones sustained the abjectan and asked that the rediract be siricken From the racord,

Chaiman Jores asked if there wars any furker guestions from Mr. Dail or the Bpard. The falfowing questians were
asked:

* Comeissener Wondord: Wi Woodand asked i Ms. Sandifer Fved in Mesh Coundy, My Sandifer weplied Eal be did. He Rurther
wtked M, Saadifar iFhis salar farms were in Mask County. Mz, Seadifer said thar ey do have sofar fanns in Mash Lousty bur his
stier farms are localed i Lee Counsy. He Furlher stajed thal he did not oan ke salar Same But js Eemsing ke property which i
sknlar 1ot situatian hece,

Chairmar: Jones asked if thers were any other questans. Theme baing rare, Mr. Finkelstein calted his nest
witness Thomas Hester, MAL owner of Hester & Coampany — an appraisal firm and asked Mr. Hester to iniroduce
hemsalf acd asked his 1o give kis education and experience background that would dualify him as an expert wilness
irs this Solar Farm Conditionat Use Permiz, hir. Finkelsiein fendered 7. Hester as an expest wilness ia appraisal,
peopery values, and effects of fand use an propeny values. Chairmzn Jones asked Mr YWood i he had any
questions or problems with qualifying him as an expert witness in these finlds, . Dail had no problems. 4.
Finkelstein stated that Mr. Hester woaild be testifying an finding {gi:

{& Thatthe ess widl sat matezially sdanger she pabtic health ce safesy, if located seecrding ro the Fan sabmizted and approved:

) Thet the wse mieets alz required canditans ane specifications;

{c} Thwal the use witl rat substantialy inzan: the vatue of adjoiming or abutting propesty, or thes e use is 2 public aoscssiy, gad

) Thel the location and clszracter of the use, i develoged acconding b 1he phan 28 submitied and apgraved, wilt be i harmany with

the ares in wdiich it 5 10 ¢ locabed md in g2zl canfermaity witl the Perquinsans Coemty Eared Use Flan,

Mr. Firkelstein begare ais axamination of 3%, Hester, After answering saveral queskions, Mr. Hester
cenclided that this project woedd not substandiadly injure the vatue of adiaining or abutting oropedy.  Chaimman

questions. The folfowing questians were asked:
¥ Cowgty Mensper Heath: Mr, Heath stated el Perquinsaes Cownly has sheee solar farms in CIEr

¥ Chairman Fones Whi is 1he clessst appeoned solar fem 1o his prepased solar farm. BAr, Hester said that he Selieves i waisd
be Srug Hearhor,

»  Commissinner Melsan: Mr. Melsan said Giat, afer reviawing hls Affedavl, he asked a2 quesson aboat s Sclma st farm. He
TEEOgNENes thal the =malt sartpte size of the Selma panject 33 pat statisticalty scand et e flt it was ntescsting that in prapedies i
ess presimity of ke sz faem aciu3ly sofd kighes per sousne Toat thas the propesty fierher cuk. bir. Mefson's Guestion is that is

it % fair padgment o ook at ehat melement in WlE Afidavic He wanted Mr, Heseer's Apinzam on how fe review that siateneat.
Ife. Hester explained how he inberpeted et irformatipn,

¥ Chalrman Jones Mow tlose i 1his Penject to the prodoe that this bedy hes appeoved for Mr. Melsuphlin? Me Pickelssin ang
3r, deLanghln sed that Mr. Hesierwindld nat kiicow this infeemation, bz, Joses wathdrew his questioa,

¥ Commisslongr Woatsrk: Mt Woodzed asked Mr. Hester if the sofar fams thet he has Jocked at hag camp
pafsial serecming. M Hester said thal mest of the anes tal vau ses 1hat Be looked at
the peojess the mare scresming By have, Mz, Wordmd nshed if . Hester would &
weald bre 1 Lo ibe decision af e Bossd appreving it

Thare bemyg mo further Questions for Mr. Hester, kar. Finkelstein called his cext witness Chat Sary, Senior

Planmer for Stewart, Inc., & Land Planning. Design & Ergineedng Fim. Mr. Einkatstein asked Mr, Sary to introduce
himself and asked him ko give hi i i l

let screening o
WEIE very lose 10 servendng. The neter
now [he rss for Gl M, Hesler sasd thar o

wilh quatifying him as an expert witness in these fislds. Mr. WWood rar
siated that My, Sary woeld be testifying on findings (& and d):

(2} That the usz will nom enaleriaily credanper e publac heallh ar safely, if loceied accoeding bo the plan subnzitsed and appeoved;

b)) That the use megis all mecized conditsans and spdficalims;

ic) Thet the yse wili noy substantially injure the value of ailfining ar abwtting roperty, oo thar he use is 2 pubdic recessicy; and

{63 That the Jocation and chacacter of the use, if develeped according o the plan as sabmied ang appraved. will be in Bammoy with

B4 ared in which it i i be located 2 & gereral confarnsity with the Perquémsans Cotznly Land Else Pln,

Afler asking several questions, M. Sary sanchuded that this use will meet alf the Teguizernants with regard to
Hem (2} ard wiouls be in hasmony with the area in which it is to be located, Mr. Véaod had ne cross-examinatian af
Wr. Saey. Chaiman Jones asked Mr. Dail # he had any questians. He did not. M. Jones asked if there were ay
questicns from the Board. There baing ro further questions, M. Finkelstain rested his caEGe,

Chairran Jones asked if Mr. Weod had any wilnesses. M. Waod said that he wouid be cafling Kay
Matthews fiay Whatiey in the Tax Cfficed, Edgar Robinson, Dr. Heiniger, and Dr. Herbh Echerlin. #. Jones asked
tr. Wiaod lo have his witnesses to stand to he swom in. Chafman Jones swore the withesses in. My, Weod cafled
his fizst wilness, Kay Matthews, cwner of abetlig propery, After distributing a copy of her testimeny, #s. Matthews
read her eport to the Board. Chaitnan Jones asked My, Wacd if he was going to ask Ms. Matthews any guestions,
Mr. Jomes asked Mr. Dad if be kag ary questions. He thea asked i ihere ware any questans from the Board,
Chairman fones reafized that e forgot to ask Mr, Finkelsien i he wished to soss-examine Mg, Matthews and he
sz yes he would. Mr. Finkelstein cross-ssamined Ms. Matthaws, Mr. Wood redirect  Chaieman Jones a;stb;ed if
there were any questons or concems. Thers being nome, Br. Wood called fig next w]_mass Edgar Rabinson,
resident aleng U.35, Highway 17 South. Wr. Robinsca gave his testinony. Following his testimosy, 3r. Wood asked
Mr. Robinscn 2 few questions. Mr. Jones askad Kr. Finkedsiain to crass-sxamine Mr. ﬂabmsca:a. Fallawing a few
questions, M:. Finketstein asked that Mr. Rohinsgn's testimoniy be siricken on two flems: {3} he is not with signding
it the case dug to the fact that Nis Propary is over 150 feet from the sde; and @) i was hearsay ieaflmw.
Chairman Jomes swstained Mr. Finkelstein's chjsction.  Mr Wood respanded to Mr. Finkelsteins ob;echqn.
Chairman Jores raled as foflmws: (=) with raspest io standing, Mr. Jones would overmle the abischar; anﬁ_:b} with
raspect o hearsay lestimony, M. Jones sustained the chjection. Mr. fones asked ¥ Bail and the Brard if thew had
any quastions. There being rone, Mr. Woed procaeded with his rext wilness.

Bdr. Wood calied Dr. Ron Heiniger, Professer at .G, Skate Lniversity. D, Heiniger presented Bis Eesiim_nﬁy
addrassing lhree impacts of solar farms: {a} hydzology of land is affectiag the land; (b} vegedation control; and (o)



3202 May 1. 2047 continued V.A. - Page 8

affecis fhe ecanarmy of the commmundty. Mr. Wood asked several questions of Dr. Heinfges. M. Finkebsieln cross-
examined Or, Heiniger, After the erass-exanknation, Chaimman Jones asked e, Dail ard the Board if they had any

Guestions. Mr. Dail slated that O, Heiriger was able to answer a guesiion that he has asked before, The folwing
guesticns from {he Board were asked:

= EMQM&E M. Melsom asked bl dhe sequiremenss of erbicide use an asoiar farm @ the mse of herbieide on cow
crep. Haw di these things differ? Dr Heiniger said thal there hasn's becn mueh eesearch oo Bhis with selar famns bus besSieves har
it wilk be cigming.

¥ Chairman Jones M, Jones acked Mr. Woad which of e four 903 Findings did Dr. Bleiniger acdress. Mr, Wiod sai the it
wealld be (o) and @),

»  Commissioner Wandard: 34r, Weodard acked if ey Rave seen whese these weeds have become resistant i st herhicides.
Etr. Hedndger sabd that thers is meore rearch £ resistant weesds 1o hesbicides then has ever beer, He is swne that these will be moce
reseach i the fiene.

M. Wood called . Hesn Echerlin, Professor Emeritus at N.C. State University, v, Echarin presanted his
testimony via PowerPoint presentation. M. Wood had ro questions for Bir. Echerin, Wr. Finkelstein cross-
examired Or. Echerdin. Mr. Dail had fekt the proceedings. Chairman Jones asked if the Hoard had any questions.
There being nonre, Mr. Woad called his final wilness, Sed Eurg, Operains of 8 seed husiness in Perguinans County.
Afier he gave his testimony, M. Fenketsiein cress-examined Me. Sure.  Chaimmen Jones asked i there were any

maestlons fior Mr. Eure from the Board. Thera beirg none, Chairman Jones gave each allommey fve mimstes for
Closing arguments, Mr, Wood wient fret and Mr, Finkekstesn followed.

Chaimnan Jones stated that the quaskjudicial hizaring had been cencluded, infosmation was provided an thas

request, ard it was time for the Beard to approve ar dery the request The first step & 1o address each of the
fedlowing fincings in Sacticn 903:

plan submiied and approved. The MBS w53 secanded by Edward 2. Mimzalin, Chairmsan doaes spened the floor vy for
distussicn.  Chairman enes expbined fhat the applicant's winesses, Mr. Chevelimd snd 3¢, Herdt, aresented evidence far

Eppeeval of this motior. B, Heinzeer prowided infoomation in oppesition of the Tmaban. The mofken wes sEnimmsly smppsoves,
(1 Fradelia A Leigh made & motion that this uae meers afl required coadiicns and specifications.  Tee mnbon was seaqnded by
Jeseph W, Hoffler, Comenbssianer Nelson expszined that 1 spplicsnr's wi

af v p evidence thal the apalication was
complete and the stipelatzans were met am he did sal hear aty evigenes rehiztting that testimeny, The maticn was unaitsly
ed.

Zp

Pregery, or that she use is a public necessiey. The noticn was seconded by Fondefla &, Ledple. There heing o discussice, ke
NI was manimousty appraved with o volc of foar (4] ta twa (33 with Commissioncrs Nefsce Ledph, Ruzzulin, and fanes
oeting for the makes s Ceenmissioners Woadard and Hoffler volng agaimss he maiian

evidence Eonighs, he feels 1AL they have mes sthis reguirement, Chadrmar Jomss saié that hr. Sandifer, 3ir. Sarv, Mr. Hester Fan
the appdicant and s, Matibews, Dr Bckerfin, 2nd M, Fure adieessed these Bsses. The evidente far e apalicans was mars
campelting. There being ro funker samemenss of discussicn, the motian was unsnieneizsly sppeoved by 2 vote of fear %) o twa (2}
with Cimmissicaess hielsm, Leigh, Muzzutin, and Joees vating for the matzan and Comsnissioners Wosdsrd sad Hoffis waling
against the maotion
Mow that the Section 903 Findings have deen actad upon, Chairman Jfores asked for a matios to approve of
dany the Condiional Use Permit Mo. £7-01. Fondelia A, Lezgh made a mation ta appreve Condgitional Uze Permit
Me. CUP-17.01: o astablish a 5 Megavralt {arge Scats, grourd-mounded Sofar Energy System oo 2 porting of

located b the west of 708 Coean Highway Sauth {5 Hwry. 17 South), conditicnes upan e condidions listed in dhe
drafl conditional use pepmit, adopting the fallowing Secton 403 Findings to support the moticn:
2} That the use will not maberially endanger the pablic health or sefewy, if lecaied aceording 1o the plan submdited ang epproved;
(53 That the use meets alb neguized conitims rad specificaliang;
) Tha tre use wili not substantialky injese the valae of adsaieing or abusting prapernty, oe thardhe ase i plbic necessity; amd
(G} That the docation and characier of the ws, Jf develeped aceerding Lo the nlan as sebhmilted appsoved, witll be i Baemcey with
Ib= a7ea bn witich 3t & 1o be Jcated 2 = general conformity with ghe Pesquimans Cauetty Lanc Lse Pre,

The meotion was seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin. Chaiman Jones asked i there was any discussion.

Wallace £, Melson made a msobion to amend the crgiral motion i add 1o ltem *F in te Conditinral Use Pemsit
wording that the vegetative buffar woukd need o b2 added priar io hook up ke elecireal sarvice, The amerdmest 1o
the motion was seconded by Edward ], Muzzubin and cnanimously approved by the Board. Them being no
discussion on the orginal motion and amerdment, Chairman fones asked if thare was any discussion. There being
nene, e Boand unanimously approved Corditicnar Use Permit Mo, $7-01 fSee Attachiment 4),

PLUBLIC COMMENTS
There being no public comments, Chairman Jones proceeded to adiouming the megting,
ADJOURNMENT

There being ne further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjoumed at
1157 pum. on motion made by Joseph W Heffler, seconded by Fondeha A Leigh,

T. Kyie Jones, Chairrman

Clerk 10 the Board

**ﬁﬂtst*****i**i'***



May 1, 20¥-Bntinted PAEE 9 1900
ATTACHMENT &
Do BOVE record chis page

-Bepining of Propossd Canditinias Lise Permsit Mg, C13P-1 FSH
o e recarded By Blize Green Energy, 115

far

Larpe scale, ground-meuntet Solzr Power Eaergy Svstem
Jocated west of 75 Ocean Hwy Sqath L5 Hwy £T)

SAMN] o)

17 May £, 2037 BCC amendmeet offered by Commissicasr Wailacs Melson and imanimessly sppeoved by the whole Board, Amend Songitan
{l} ez add the langaape, "Wegetasive huffer mast be cempleted and 2ppreved prior b comsmertiak aperntiar date,™

2 Site Location on pege 1 — thanged “estef0E-Copan Elighway-Soa" 1o ~at TIE Cizean Highowior Scalk™

Do NOT record fhis page
CONPITIONAL USE PERMIT Mo CUP-17-0t
Pape I ofR

O ke dale(s} Tistedt below, she Beasd of Commiss 15 bar Parqui Ceant}'mﬂmdhnléawhiicb:a%nglnmiﬂaﬂsfnlmw'mg
appdicalian-
Autharized Applicants Blue Green Exergy, LLOiaih AeLanpghbe, Member

£ 70 Mine Lake Cousz, Supg 8200

Ralgigh 250 21535
Properry Qwners: White Family Company, LLC, ofo Clay Whie

21584 Praden Blwd

Sufeals wa 23454

SHe Locatipn: Partion of a parcel cordairing about Y5 acres located 3 725 Cloean Hipbway South, adiscent 1o the Town of
Feertford's ETLL

Tax Parcel Na: 304900012 fre-camshimalion Agril 4, 2017; Desd Book 467, pp 241}

Zowing Districis: A, Raral tssiculeure andg CR, Hichway Commerczial

ngqsui Tse of Property: To somzruct and opersge 2 Larpe-Scele groumd-mausted Sofar Power Esrrgy Sysem on propemy locared i
Perquiraans County, as described beerin ang depicied o the alizched Site Plas. 45 stamg by the Applicars in kis Stxenseal of e nah=e of e
praposed 1z

"The prepased muture of thir Conditisnal Uise Pevmmit is e develsp and commt o 5 HELA-5iY sofar fRemr it 1o porceld (35 acre
Spaem fogtpriaty awned By The Wi Firadly Compargy, LIC The propated solar (e will cemster af fere-profite prowndmoun
racking wif pitings driven bna the Eraund 0 gy engineered dopih seefl seited ! fov consial conclisions. The recking fechimatops will be
Jevedtity., macking syerem avieated dup south for mxzinmea.. pawer praducilon dusing the tipdigi poriad. . Sight frRpact 4 geabitia
righr-gfarays pod local

CONDITIINAL USE PERMIT Mo, CTR.17-83
Page X ofs

retidances will be minimel ag the feight af the syesen witl ror prceed 15 gud o O Tacwrily fence with 1 gf tree strang Barbed 1wire
il erclose ong zecure ihe freifin: The faciioe will b somack ourride of the O sose more thar SN feawr LS Fhay 17 with gize
Impacs mitigaied by o 25 wide z 7 #igh vegaiative bufler thar il moer ond apsesd e scresming requiresents found n e
Perguimans Cawmgy Zoning Ordivance i devicle VAT Sevives TE07 and 1803, JSotar fava gperalicos and e 0 wilt be
mirlmal par: constantisn with very Sl traffic. agise, ar odditions! couny servives réquired.... A fderei stare and fasal Driding
permins witl be seisfied prisr to stan of consiruciion ana ip compliamce itk S8 stare building codes and marana] elecerie codes ik
U sporoned sypeiem asmpouenits. The Wit Fammily Compamnp direnge wor leated B zolnr e operations will remesir awaifatle o
rural sgricsitare! tge and fanae &4 & CF REvelannent eopgrimities "

Meeting & Heoring Dages: Planning Baard o

4-E037 & Broard of Commissicres an S1-E7,

Havieg heerd all the evidenos and gl presenked al fhe bearingfs), e Bresd finds that the applicatien: is compieze, 1hat the applicatian
ctenplies with 23| of e applicabar requirements of ihke Perguimans County Zoning Srdinancs ter the development propased, and thet Berefoce
the applicaticit 1o make uee of B ahorve-deszeibed prapey for the parnase indicated i Aerebor aparoved, saba

the Zeaing Credinance pertzining k2 “Sofir Farm (Largz-roale, grownt-eounited Solae Power Energy S

A Fhe Applicet, beirs and assigns shall canduct cparartions in accardance with e plars and application maresials suhmibed by s
approned by thae Seard of Commissiones [BOC) n copy of véhich é conesdned i fhe Cowaly Placming & Zraing DEfice and
Tecesded with the Repister of Desds Office, Aay Maar Madfication sroposed 1o Iz appeoved plans shall requine repplicalion snd
appreval oy e Baard of Countr Commisssmers, “Majes Madifcation” 1t defined 25 “dAay eignificans changz in kxad use, andior
chanpe in the projecy bﬂunﬁh:ywmbarmﬂ'aolmﬂ“waﬂy:ﬁmgg rhafrmdtﬁnanﬁmminﬂmdemiu-armmu}-@ﬂﬁe
profect. ax showr and deseribed in the approved Comdiion Cire Pormit and Site Plars. " Howeves, 3 s usderstoo et e
conceprual layeat of e Scéer Samm as shawr: oo dhe attached Site Pran may eequine wdiestmenss in the txact location of the

cquipmer?, pending the paleeme of sl survey, wettemds delineation, stanm water pecmits, Amy Cerm of Enpineers Eequiremenls,

ard mnazimizzsion of wlar enerpy prodisstice, os appficable. Mfimum sefbacks and baffering must comply with Sectivn 47,28 of

the Perquimans Couney Zoning Ordinance. fa additien, adiustmesis may be niceded in e Gnal 2ocaGans of arzess oteds within the
cveradl subjest property,

B.  The apgraved Site Plan inclades a talal $ Mepa-wakis {AC) of sabar poaver pregucton taraushes she subject property, The Fegiliay
will penerate pawer which will e sold divectly b the Power Company sesvicing the facilizy, The Solar Barm wisl consict of 2 smple
phase of comsbruction,

CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT No. CLPI1T7-41
Page 50l'8
& Themam poim of isgress 3nd egzess dor che. Jacifity w1l e directhy off ol 17, 3, Highway 17 South) wills an assigned 91 | sddeess of
T8 CGucan Righway Sauth, Hetford, 142 37934 For Lotk pesibesics and snfsy, the drbveway eatrance Sxadig from the pubdic
‘highway shali pe surfaced with aphal: ar six nches (6*) of conerele 25 measured Fram the g of the roed bar ar Izest 30 feet o
Eatililate site aceess in cocedination wish the NCOCT Dislrice Enginzes's Office. The remainder of 1t fcosss or serviee rosds witl
be constracied of £7 of size 37 cnshed shne compacled in aalive sel 36 2 widil of 20 feel with 2 mingmson 36-fmo radfius of
furaamare. The Access Roadway is farther defined as: A raml hed llaving o widlk of 2 fieet with 3 paved enkepos aprer a
medndmam of 30 fect long a1d & misicaue I0-Foot cepserine radius of clevmuee, with 6 inches of size [3 gravel compacied an
native seil & arder 16 peovids eclishle sizr #oeess for sile consiructien, maimenance, and sencrpency vehickes, Sasd rosds must be

tzined by the Apqliesot, bairs and Rssiprs ko ollow access foo emergency vehacles, The aeceds roatoey shall e locaed a
specilied oo e proposed CUF Sxie Plans,

D.  Prior to fnal prageet approvel and isswance of a Zoaiirg Permiy, the Applicen must soply foc sad abtsin 2 Driveway Pernit fecen the
Morth Canaling Department of Transpocstion (MCDOT),

E Mo pied huilding str dré antivipated for te soler facizite at cis time; however, any [l propasad to msuz!u.m
Aeoassory Budlding on the prepety wisl equine the Appliceal, hefrs and assipes 1o first apply Bae 2nd chimea Ix:{nin:g ard Building
Permits in comalF weitle ming design standard et My reuire review by the Pranning Board 1g b if e proposed

Empravenstat canstiumes a Major Modefczion. Prior to issumnee of @ Zoning Permit fioc 2y new Builting, the Applicant, hei:ls and
assigas mast paovids o Sdie Fan dmaifing @e existing and propossd site Emprovertents, purssiant o Secticr S08 oF the. Pergimeans
Cousaty Zoning Ordinance.

F.  Fhe Seiar Enerpy Sysiem ealipmen: end amy possntial fiture buildings or sirustures, shal? be secored ang sereened fam Foutine

view it pehli sights-ofsay, existing residential uses 204 sdf praperifes, thraugh comsplinnce with Sections ETFIFR(INE
#ad £b3, 1302 and 1503,




3284 May 4, 2017 continued VA, - Page 10

0. Mlese specificatly, all solar pazels and sebazed e@iipenent will meot alt required butfesing, and selbacks Zlong property or Jeased
Prapeet bemdary Hnes, The buffering will censist of sectanity fenee plus screening, os fequized Iy Seclinns SOTB{Ea) axl (b,
1802 and 1303, 2ad will be conlinpous around thase parians of the periencter of the prapect which 2se not shkcldsd by existing
wards or which aze intesmsnted By vehicalar aceess rasds, Meunimg stisciures 20 sofar panels wili nat excesd the mexpmzn
height of 15'. Gatdonr lighting it expecled to he sinimal. Standee necess gates will be used Tor any eairances 1o the Solar Faxen

ardd wilk e kept backed 2nd secared a1 ali tinees whee suthorized pessornsl are nol Gupying the propesty, The Faeikity will meel a2l
Lacal, St and Envirormensal cequiRmEnts,

CONDETIONAL USE PERMIT o, CEP-1T-81
Paged of 8

ef barhud ware with 2 minfmam: height of seven [T feet z=md
semeened ik eiher 3 mikimue thees fool {3%) wide strip piaied with denss CWETBEREN VemetHian foch 25 Viax Mytle, WioLeal
Liguskeum or other sufiable plant materiak s an inkiat bezght of ar kst Five Foot 57 with expecied growth of = lonst sevesn M
fexd dn height within thres (3} yoars o b twenby {203 Bt wide sirip of nalmat wooded aree. MEnjmsn selbesics 2l huffering puss
eorply with Sectica 107,38 of the Pezquisnans Caunty Zoning Crdinasce,

I Vegetgive Buffer Bong Apphicant shall produce a E3L0A0 <ash band {or gther secusity] 2o he beid in escrow antil such tane as the

huﬁ’zr SETCLIE eequitemends i e approved CUP pre sztished, lipen Bsuance of a Certificate of Zonig Ceenplianes or olber

Ein2s insp 2 coafirm phi with Cﬂ?rcqmmmnks,suchban.dﬂrnthermlsit}-sfﬁl bt redeazed e caneelled within {13
1en days hermzfier. Wepelative buster must be completed and appreved grice to comemercial aperaifan date,

K. Ths Applicans, heirs and assipms shall subwmst a drainage pfan for mevitw by 1z Pertziimans Cawny Soi2 & Baler Cimservation
DHstzéct Cfftee ta confimm: Feceptance OF prosdsed calverts ond compliznee with ston drainage requsremersts of e NCDEG.

Anpilizand®s O . Besiore {br Property gl the end of i Leaee Temn: The Applicants, heies and wrigas stedl do the

balbasing ity respect io 2y poatians af Bk Propery distucked it the cewrse of Sofar Operetions;

10 Wishin six (6} months afees “omipletion of cansiructon of she solar profect, the Applicant, bairs il tgsipns, shald restars ssich
pomticms of the Propemy i 2 conditien reasnrably siendar 10 s canditian an gy I 20T, exncept for any parts of te Praperty
k2t the Applicans determines it needs far contirging Solar Cperations; 2z

L Within tehee {12} meaibs iier dhe expiratéan, surender or eeminstion of the Lease betwesa the White Samily Company,
LLC asd Biue t Energy, LLC, 1he Apalicanss, heigs and assipns shafl tesloee the Sits o substarsiaily s RA (Rusal
Agriciarad) cosdition 25 of the ST appsoval dale using prudent engincering grectices where 2pdicabic, ineleding, withcat
Hmitation, the remeval of {i) alz ienprovements and solar feazen related

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Mo CIP-17.00
BaptSof &

alteralices on the subject Tax Paseelés), withour lemitalion, all feecing, wads, safar panels, racking, and pilings, and cther
impeBvements ar altratians, and shall ralgh Zrage the Sigs

fo ke same eordition of levet s existes as of the CUZ approwat dare, and (i) any electzical ar coonmumicatan ar olker utilsy
pofes, Sitess and connect E i i j

ton5 denless such lines, squinment, md canrectices 2T used i eonreeticn with subjes Tex Parezlis)
arsd Propeety Cwmer elects Lo allow sk lines arsd cormestions 4o Temair i

chiligated 4 replant 2=y crops o plarss, ard [idi] remeve fram sech porsicsis of the Peog " 2
mstalled by Applicent therzan, End {iv] restore, m o, cammersially renscmable and 0 cexr jall I

¥
standards, such peeions of 1= Praperty to a ecandétion eeascmahly simlar to ils coadition zs of Aday 1, 2T, speeificathy 102
femmable condition.

-

Fhe Comdsitanal Use Parmsit is Appraved ad recarded with Ihe Appiicants® ancepfual Site Plars, tr beccene the basis far the Zaning
Pemait issued fry tha Piaaning & Zeaing Ofice upan stBmikzsl and apgroval of a faal Site Pian, 3 1k Comditianal Vse Peemic is nat
Terroded dn the Rigister of Deeds DHoee by e Apalicaen, heirs and ssipns within lhres {3) months o the 2=e of BUC approvil, the
BOC may ceveke e Conditional sc Permz,

Aanual Repars: The Plannieg Borrd and Brard of Cousty Comntissicesss henchy seknowledgs the Apqlicent’s inkeet o complete
constreiclion of the Solar Barm. in 2037, During construcifon of the praject, the Applicany, beirs and assigns she3l pravide the Ceusty with
anual eepoats caidining propress s gace 22 with circurstasres that ey resAL En defays, In the event consiruction will he defayed
bryand (May |, 2038), the Applicait, hieies and sssipns sl frmally reques! an extersion be pransed by the Soart of Couty
Cemmissicatrs; olkerwise the BOD may revede e Condiianal Lise Pesmie.

Brice 1o the issuance of z Cemtificars of Zoning Compiiance, 1he Apalizng, eis o assias shadl prowide comified “as Buiy drawings”
Brs Caurdy showing the locations af the salar paped farm. loenlior, raads. transmissine limes, squipmont, camponents, and al? relaped
impeovements. Operatian of e ertipe facklity ar zay individuat coenposient of e facifity may be delayved at be discretzon of e
Planming & Zoming Admisistretor 10 aBow Far 1 ceview and issuence of spid conificess which is bas2d upoe delermistion by Caunly
staff o it= piside comsuianis, af complizsce with ths L3P 2nd other pplicable zening standards,

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Mo, CEP-17-81
Pagef ol 8
Pursuant to Scetice 599 of 1he Berquinars Coanty Zansng, Crdinance, e Certificats of Zoning Canaplimnee will be fssued urdiz a8
seqaired sits improvements feave heen ceanpleled atwd an aps Eezely §i d = 0 Mad dl alan, where geemed

F i pErsan
Becessary. Mo Fing Buitding Ssooction will be canducted apd ne: Certificars of Ceeipancy will be issued unifl 8 Sermificare of Zoning
Complianes las been meaed,

Qﬁﬁ_@_lumﬁgm For a pericd #9151 w12 months after the Agpticent, heiss and asdipns submits the sertified "as Sui”
trawings, Cously skff may canfirm coamipliancs willy the specific spesificatons delermined 1¢ be withen compliance accarding to the
Perquimarns Coussty Zaning Ordiancs, Secticns SI7.286.{ 1 B, as amended

Irces;  Thes Applicary, beirs amd assigas ghall iefarm the Ceunty nbest =7y bigdprics] or sschaenlogical resaurces Foursd
witha the project Souedarics nd provide R apponuaity for the Cawty 1o dooznens said sesouress, addifion, the Appdicant, hesrs and
msipes shall submit 2 apy b e Couety of any ikventory, sidy, plan, ¢fc., sequired ar prepaned by State ar Sederal seglaticss or
apericies which docamends histosies ar archaralegical sesources faend within the peuject baundaries,

Sigt Permils: A scparess Sken Peerni must be obtined Eoam the Plonging & Zaning Office an 1he Building Inspostians Depastmens fior
any sign nod eeempbed o othersise requied by Jacal, Scale or Federad faw.

#pplicans, heirs and assizns shal? zecommodate and Suppart and bale rraining sessicns for emerpency service persanesd i€ requested by
tee Birerpensy Seevices Direcipr asth atlequate advanced ralice,

The: aceess point Bom Ovean Highway South and the sl of intescomneciion and related attzchmenst facikitics ard dppurterenoes we
approved For certain posticns of Lhe subiect property (knowm as Tax Parcel Mo, 3484450212 as of %1'-1»'191'5} =hich am_mlmed CH and
RA as per e appraved CUP Sile Pan in suppart of the propesed Sk Power Erezgy Syster focaled bebing 708 Ooean Highway Souzh
125 Bwe E7 Soathx  AIE cther sits impravenienis far the proposed White Family Sun Farmn Sclar Power Encrgy Swstemn sha?l be Soeaied
withie the RA, Rural Agricubiize Distic,

if any af the cowditicns affixa herelo or any part thereed shalz be baid by a coan ta be invalid or void wilbouz remedy, hers his permil shali ke
woif asd of o effese.

CONDITEQRAL USE PERMIT ¥o. CLP-17-87
Page? of 3

B¥ WITHESS WHERECT, Paquimans Coursty has caustd this germit 1o be issred in it narz, aed Uk wadersipned, Being 2| e awthorzed

ives, ce progesty oveners of the proparty above desceihed, o keeehy acesat ihis Conditinsal Use Permit, topstier

g + ARENES, Tep
wilh all its canditions, as Sicding va them and their suscessary in Enlerest.



May 1, 20¥-Bintintied P28 1l

T, Kyle Janes, Chair, Broeed af Coransissioaes D
Adtest: [Sealy
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk 1o the Sgard Dane

L Wi}, mutbarized  Applicembis) of the abowe idencified propesty, dofdoes hereby
scknevlodpe ressipt of Whis Cosliticnal tise Permeil The undersigned dees farther ackrawledge ther no wark may be done purszal to iy
el exospt in acoordanee with 2l of its condfians il segizemenls amd that this resteieion shal) be biding an ibsten and theie successers
[l =t

Biue Green Energy, LLD Date
Byt Healh Mclaphiin, Bs

The Sate of

L

3 XNedawry Pubdic i oand for cthe s Sae aml  County, do hereby  certify  that
personalty appesred before me this dzy and ackmowledacd the dug executica of

1he forgaing instrument.
WETMESS my Bemd ard notariat seal, this e day af B

Hodary Publez
My Cosnenissaan eapires:

et valid usti Bulsy cxcouted ang feunegsd)

CONDETIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-E7-0T
Pape Bl
Ensert Hese Sie Plants) np irgerthan B37 X 147
which heansh the Tedlewing sestement:
“THIS MAP 15 KOT 4 CERTIFIED SURVEY AND HAS MOT SEEN REVIEIFED 5Y A
LOCAL GOVERSMENT AGENCF FOR COMPLLINGE B M ANY APPLICAGLE
LAND DEFELOPMENT REGULATIOHE "

Flom Bewen Farges LG

Pt e bbb i
Warru e ek
AG e 08 8 e

79 Tr G R RERATRD ST

ey, By
ormptad @b
et ‘
S,
S

m\FMLm.’I

Ravrklry hslkn i A el erclindngs oy

BgpTarere Al gopred

2
E
3
E
E
Est
2

Eririlens dred stormaiter i it b

decotchinee aith ETEC T
i,

Fesit milltoa Bk W acmerolires Wil

BT KT rebata—ta,
AR 433813 it iioet.crelrine

e
[ 1o




3296  MWay 1, 2017 continued V.A. - Page 12
Bommrﬁthjwage

-End of Brapesed Conditicaal Use Permit Mo, CLUP-1T
1o he recorded by Blue Green Encegy, LLC-

1,

=H

Larze seate, prounc-masnded Sotar Power Encegy System
lezted vrest of TOR Gresn Hry Soath {£5 Hwy 17)

CHATGES MADE
L} May 1, 2017 BCT anssndmient offered by Cemmissianer Wallace Nelsan and unanimousiy appraved by the w2 Board, Amend cenditiva
[Ev1o 23d the languape, epetalive htler mus: ke coampleicd and appooved pesor b cofmercia Sptraticn dafe ™

2} Site Lecation an page | — charge:d “West-aiT08 Ccan-Higlowen South™ [ “al T2 Oomn Highway Scus™
P MOEL recordl this page

i*zit*k*i’iii’i’**t**ii

BUDGET WORK SESSION & REGULAR WORK SESSION
May 15, 2017
700 pm
The Pemuimans County Board of Commissioners met in a Budget Werk Session and Regusar

Work Session on Maonday, May 5, 2017, at 7-:00 p.m. in the Commissioners Room located an e frst
floor of the Parquimans Counly Courtholse Anney,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyle Jores, Chairman Fondella Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W. Hoffer Ecward R. Muzzulin
WWallace E, Nalson Chares Woaodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frark Heath, County blanager dary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Teacy Mathews, Finance Officar

After the Chaimman calied the meeting
Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: SOCIAL SERVICES

At 700 pan,
Board consideratian.

COLLEGE QF THE ALBEMARLE BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPOINTMENT

While waiting for the Board of Education budget presentalion at 8:00 p.m., Chairman Jfones
opened up the discussion of e replacement for Charlie Lacefisld who has decided not
serve on the COA Board of Frustees orce his term expires on Jupe 30, 2017,
was the conssnsus of the Board o recemmend the appointment of Walla
under Consent Agenda for the June 5, 2017 meeting.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: BOARD OF EQUCATION

At 800 p.m., Chaiman Jones racegnized Superintzncent Matthew Cheeseman who intratiuced
Jasen Griffin, 80 Principal of e ¥Ear. M. Giiffin made a few comments, hér. Cheesaman then turned
the presantation over o Candy Tiley, Finance Officer, who presented the Fy 2017-18 Budgat m the
Board. Superintendent Cheesemnan thanked the Board for their cortinued support of the Schogl System
and asked that they corsider this preposed bladget request for Fy 2047418,

PROPOSED CHANGES TO ZONING CRDINANCE REGARDING LARGE SCALE SOLAR
ENERGY FACILITIES

e e WL LI e

County Manager Heath distributed copies of the following proposed changes for dhe Zoning
Ordinance regarding Large Scale Solar Epergy Faciitios:
0728 Salzr Farm (Large seale, groand-mounted Sukac Povwer Encrgy System}
A Zening By B, (Conditional s}
IL, and 2 (Pemmiited Use)

B, Prmmble: A Saroe scale Selar Faom ceamgining procnd-mousied salar Pover clestrie generstim siructares, may be permitied in districts s

designated in the Table of Farmsitied ansl Coanditiorsd Uses, sibject i the Eol3owing requircmenls;

(3] Site Coneidersioms:

e} Heipht: Selar encrgy system stemesuces and related egaipmens shefl mar exceed Fifleen {25] feet) 31 heiphs,

) Setbesk: Salar enemgy sysiem: SITUEtIs and reizied 2quimnsest musk racet the mindmsam Eeaing selback for the
En e it 15 located, of j i serictess, A 150 fite sothurk shal! be required foonr wbibands [ds

1o arder, Commissioner Neison gave the invocation and the

Susan Chaney, Sociaf Services Director, presantad the FY 2M7-18 Budget for

strict

cuchpel 4 ed fooent wetiands jGen s

(e} The sedback for amy hsilding or parking ares propesed 1o servs the Selar Farm shadl fiftw {363 feet o7 2s atherwise redqaired,

whichever i5 strictest, from any sirest sight-of-way 2nd sy contirngus praperty dine that & use oe zoned foe residential
PURases or laceled wilnin zhe Highoway Corridor Qverlay Dissrice .

(dy The sethack for amy building and pasking area prapesed s serve e Sabar Sarm stk be in keeping itk tha required by ahe

zaning distsi a5 & applies & 2y sleedd Tipht-afoway and any conBpuons propesy line that is used or zesed for ganresidential

e} h=vime nrdtg prafeet shafl ol eeced ) MW,
@ ]
(g}
12 Edphdimg: Fhe project shals usifize ménemal Jizhis g M lighling aiker than rear secusiy lighling and that required by povesnmers
agencies shall Be permitted,
)] ning
{2} General: Scdar ENerEy systeam Sin and related cqui and Guiklings shall be screened Erum_roulfinr:viv:fw from pehli:
righls-af-way, existing msidertiat wses ard adfacent properiiss =oned Residensiab Apriewlure, Histaric Agriculture, Fural
Aprisltural, or Cp 3al Zoning, D i usir:giheC_u;c_mty'

8 Buffers and Sereeming standards currently foand in Aricl
Adeg | {Beke Screening opliang are bormi which codnd am atirietivg Bligd E:

B
XVAL, Sections ES02 an 1805, e 3

I

4

(b} Higkway Carridar 0\'&1’]&7‘ striets: When locsted adZacent to e Higkwveay Carridar Crverlay Diﬁriﬁ,miﬁg is reczired
which camplerely serotms fromm view the solor Ehergy systen: paness apd rofated equipment. Sugl sereening shall Be i durshle




May 1, 20+ Bnticie P28E 13,0

wal? ar fence and aceess ZEHE) 81 loast seven (T3 feet bigh in addiion t a minimam fdeen (F5) Eact wide vegeiaked sHip
sl any propony Tine sdjacent 1o ar within five heand=ed {5063 (et 22 the Hiphwey Crsidor Overlay Distics. This vegeraied
strip shafl consisl of a nalsradly woesded acen o plesyied with a mix of evergreens and decduous eoes 2 sheuks 3o sinslme a

narurally

{4) Gpera:ima! an.sittmb'ﬂns: Ay acesss pate afich affords views from an exuling esidense of fram within the Highway Cesridor

&5 fpalisaticn Requirements:

{6 Subnzit Sies Pren Prepared in sccordance with carmerd il Plan Requiremends of Ssesion 509 g Gemabing the dimensiens a8
the subjesd propsty, Prepasets salar Fan Incarioe, inclading ke arrenperaent of salar nars, Eiseance fiven e propossd site

FMprOveitents o alk propesy fines, and bocation of propased drivewayls), No portion of the Stlar Fazm may encranch Intg the
requarad setbiacks or sy bubfer areq,

e} The Site Plan should also shaw the location of any feguized auffers as outlined in Serdioas 1903 ang 1504,

(e} Subeic hoizanesl nnd vergizs {edzvation} ca-seale drewings witk dimensions, Fhe drmwiage mast shaw the fwcation of the
SystEm an the property.

{i)  Steae and 3ocal sloenwater PPNy may be required subjess 1o Article ¥ 55 Pla = glher fequistments as gpgliczle,

41 € applicahle, e pplicant must zaply ta and seceive from the HManh Cortina Departman: of Teansporialsan {(MCDGT) &
UTIOUY BROENE, OF siEhmit deciementsion Frans NCDOT that the existing sits aocess & Accepiabile for the propesed wse prior 1o
firz project approval.

) Aapreved Solar Capmpenents: Sotes BIGIEY SYSEENE coeMpanents muss have a L. fisting and mast e desipned wiry anlE-redlective
coakingds).

£ i itdirg : Al active sofar encrey syscems shalf eneet alg reguireraznls af the MNomh Canoling Stee Bailding

Lampliance with Baitding Gode:
Tade and shall b2 inspecied oy 1 Perquinses Cousny Building tnspecinr,

[£:43 MMWM Al phalgvoltaic systems shal By wdlh ke Mals Electrical Code, curment ediifan,

]

b Tin

e Lagrid ]

M i DRI P i fenes

i was the consensys of the Board to discuss %#s itam fusther at the June Work Session with action
1o be taken at the July 3" Regular Meeting.

OTHER BUDGET INFORBMATION
=rss oasioe | ANEORATION
Caurly Manager Heath reminged the Board of #ie Budget Work Seesion on May 17, 2017 at 700

p.m. at the EMS Building. He further provided some insight into some areas that the Board will need in
digcuss in deta duering the Budget Waork Sessinns,

ADSOURNMENT
There being no Burther business to disouss, the Chairman adiowrnad the meatiag at 9:08 g.m,

T. Kyte .lones, Chairman

Clerk to the Boarg
BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 18, 2017
760 p.m.
The Parquimans Ceunty Board of Commissioners met fo hold the Budget Wark Session an

Thursday, May 18 2017, at 700 .. in the Conference Room of the Emergency Medical Services
Building located at 158 Creak Crive, Hertford, 8C 27344,

MEMBERS PRESENT: ¥yle Jones, Chairman Fendella Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W Hosler Edward R Muzzadin
Wallace Meison Charles Woodand
MEMEERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County anager Tracy Mathews, Finance Dfficer

EY 2017-18 BUDGET

Frank Heath, County Manager, and Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, presented the proposed
Budget for FY 201718, County Manager Heath wilt present his Budget Message at the .EuraP: 5 2017
Regular Meeting and a Public Hearing will be held on Ponday, Juns 19, 2017, for Budget adoption,

ALJOURMNMENT

ARer completing the review of the proposed FY 2017-18 Bugget, the Budgst Wosk Sassion was
adjouerned at 9:00 ..

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

ERAF NN AR ok R Ak koA




A, - e 14
3298 May 24, 2017 V.A Pag

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 24, 2017
00 pm.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met to hoid the Budget Work Session an

Wednesday, May 24, 2B17, ak 7:00 pm. in the Confercnos Raoom of the Emesgency Medical Services
Building Jocated at 159 Creek Drive. Hertford, NG 27844,

MEMBERS PRERENT: Kyle Jones, Chairman Fondetla Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W Hoffler Edward R, Muzzulin
Watlace Melson Charles Woodarg
MEMBERS ABSENT: MNone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

EY 201718 BUDGET

Frank Heath, County Manager, and Fracy Mathews, Finance Cfficer, confinued 0 review the
preposed Budget for FY 2017418,

ADJOURNMENT

After compleding the review of e propesed FY 2017-18 Budgat, the Budget Work Sessicn was
adjourned at A,

T. Kyle fones, Chairman

Clerk fo the Board

TR E T RN KRR AR R R Rk kA ow R



May 30, 2017

Tax Refunds; (Perquimans County)

PaityJo AmnRiddick  $152.97
Surrendered tag; 7 month refund
Abstract #0034862181

Tax Refunds: (Town of Hertford)

Patty Jo Ann Riddick 812613
Surrendered tag; 7 month refund
Abstract #0034862181

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportumity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.

V.B.

Page

i



V.C1. - Page 1

EVMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _5-23 .17

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__TASHAPA . Gramgy SOC. SEC. NO.: .
POSITION: Tax Cley e - Collections DEPT.:. TR

A" NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: G-l-~roid

GRADE: 58 @ STEP:_ ! SALARY: § 23,270
ENDING DATE GF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _(,~| - 7.DI8

“M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JoR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR q 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETICN OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PRORBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
E RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABGVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

L bt Lt

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Arasnds Heath
E}A:!E'E: é/“'/i'"]

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V. (2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5/31/2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
FILL-IN EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: _Debbie Owens Lyman _ " SO0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:___EMITI EMS: _ RESCUE: X
L] NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:05/01/2017

GRADE:6 6 Step: 4 $17.12 SALARY

Complete following information only if for new empioyee.
ADDRESS:1609 New Hope Rd.

CITYISTATE/ZIP Code Hertford NC 27944

PHONE NUMBER: Cel (252) 333-0170

EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (FER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE STEP SALARY
e e e e v e ok e e o e e e o e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPROVAL M g ;

DATE: aATE 04/15/2017
COUNTY MANAGHR APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER

% W JZ&;‘:E h

pate: b-1-17 DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D1., - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Z’{?m; C?: 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sherry Schrodt SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Social Worker il DEPT.. Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JoBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[E DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
14 6-1-20170at RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: 69 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 38,708.00

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
***Hﬂ*‘***‘*ﬂﬂ*‘***
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
;é?imam ! ? Chamy 14 //;hm .

DATE: May 9, 2017

DATE: S-A 2'&‘7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.1. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ??a,{,; 9 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joe Ann White

POSITION: Social Worker H}
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

S0C. SEC. NO.

DEPT.: Social Services

GRADE; STEP: SALARY: &
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

[]

4 (CIRCLE)

DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETICN OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data
GRADE: STEP; SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2

3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DU
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

U

E TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

XD RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: 8-1-2017 GRADE: 68 STEP: 5 SALARY: $41,626.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tk kR kR ke dRk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
é‘?iﬁr’im _}’? F%meul /?mw‘[" i{; S

i
DATE:  May 8, 2017 DATE: 5'/{2/f’7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



6“.?. - Papge 31
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: — 22D

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: C‘m" isHofner Murrag, SOC. SEC. NO.: _

POSITION: D-&Pd“w_\} S DEPT.: e iy B2
U nNeEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: (65 step: |  satary: 2, LG7
L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIGCD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

E] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD,

=l [ 7 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: (S STEP: ___2- _ SALARY: 227 Huwo

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FQR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED- PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
**‘**‘**ﬁ**ﬂ********
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
W #n oth
; F
pate: 2 - S—1 7/ DATE: i’/f/f?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Reaevizsard RNA



V.D.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NamE:_ Apasda Lacden

_ ‘ SOC. SEC. NO.__
POSITION: _ Adwips. Aok - Por {}ﬂﬁ DEPT.. Lo ,De,f?‘

3 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRARE: BTEF: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
L) JoB PEREORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

{CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION 8Y DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

{_,E? if; -L__RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
e GRADE: 59 sTEP: L SALARY: ;2%., 297

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED

FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED; ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER woO

RK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: _5%3/}7 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
******E*ﬂ*ﬂ****i***
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
™ T T
DATE: b[f /f"f DATE: 511’ /n”?
i

FiINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.E2. - Page

From: Lillian Holman [mailto:lilaway27944@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Mary Hunnicott

Subject: Re: Senior Tarheel Regional Advisory Board

She says I can serve as long as | am willing so that is a ves.

From: Lilian Holman [mailto:lilaway27944@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Senior Tarheel Regional Advisory Board

Mary I am willing to serve but do not know if I can. [ will contact Laura and let you know.

From: Mary Hunnicutt {mai?to:mhlznnicutt@perc;ufmanscountym.gw}
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:53 AM
To: Lililan Holman

Subject: Senjor Tarhee! Regional Advisory Board
Importance: High

Lillan,

I have been trying to get an answer from Laura about the above referenced Board

appointment. Has she contacted you yet? Your term on the Senior Tarheel Regional Advisory
Board is due to expire on June 30, 2017. Are you willing to continue to serve and do you know
if you are eligible to continue 1o serve? If so, will vou please let send me an e-mail to that
effect? We will handle the appoiniment at the Board’s June 5% Commissioners’ meeting.

Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27644

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@iperguimanscountyne. sov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

E-Mail: mhunnicutt/@percuimanscountyne. sov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.E3. - Page 1

From: Susan Chaney [mailto:schaney@pergdss.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 8:03 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Social Services Board

L know, she is the appointment by the Social Services Commission and they make the
appointment. They are supposed to meet in Fune to look at the applicants and Dianne has
submitted her application for a second term appointment. Iwill let you know when I do whether

she is reappointed and you can do what it is that you do with the Commissioners. ! believe they
"rubber stamp" the appointment.

Susan M. Chaney

Director

Perquimans Co. Dept. Social Services
P.0. Box 1067

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-7373

232-426-1240 fax

From: Mary Hunnicult <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. sovs
To: Susan Chaney <schanevi@pergdss.net>

Sent: 5/24/2017 2:09 PM

Subject: Social Services Board

Susan,

The following individual's term on the Social Services Board is due to expire on June 30, 2017:

Name Board/Committee Term Appt, Expira

Layden, Dianne {1st term) Social Services Board ayrs. | TH2014 | I30/2047

s this individual still eligible to serve and is she willing to continue to serve? If so, please send me an e-
mail to that effect by Tuesday, May 30", at 5:00 a.m.

Thanks.

Atary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-8484

Fax: {252} 4264034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perouimanscountync.goy

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,




V.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 19

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Sth DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-610-740 DSS - Capital Qutlay 4,000
10-810-320 Inventory Htem 4 000

EXPLANATION: To cover inventory item expenses FY 16/17.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 5th DAY OF JUNE, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JUNE, 2017,

Chairman, Beard of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.F. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BCARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

Sth DAY OF JUNE, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-510-531 Sheriff - Drug Defense 5,000
10-680-838 Drainage Study 5,000
10-6390-897 Transfer to TDA 10,000

EXPLANATION: To correct budget to allow funds to be transferred to TDA for FY 16/17.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 5th DAY OF JUNE, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JUNE. 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.G.l. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

T.KYLE JONES

CHARMAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A LEIGH
YICE CHAIR
P.O.BOY 45 JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY P. HUNNICUTFT CHARLES WOOGDARD
CLERK TG BOARD W. HACKNEY HIGH, IR
W, FRANK HEATH, I1{ COUNTY ATTORNEY
COEMTY MANAGER
RESCLUTION

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Education wishes {0 enter into 2 continuing
contract for capital outlay under N.C. Gen. Stat. § 115C-528 with VAR Technology Finance for

the acquisition of certain computer hardware, software, and/or related equipment to be used for
public school purposes; and

WHEREAS, the contract wil] require the Perquimans County Board of Education to pay
VAR Technology Finance a maximum price, including taxes, of Four Hundred Seventy Six
Thousand One Hundred Eighty Six Dollars and Thirteen Cents {3476,186.13) over the 2017-18,
2018-19, 2019-2020 fiscal years, as reflected in more detai] on the propesed contract; and

WHEREAS, the contract may be a continuing contract for capital outlay subject to the
provisions of N.C. Gen, Stat. § 115 ~441{c I} and 115C-528; and

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners intends to fund the above
acquisition.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners agrees to appropriate sufficient funds to the Perquimans County Board of
Education in the ensuing fiscal years to meet the VAR Technology Finance contract obligations,

s0 long as the amount the Perquimans County Board of Education shall be obligated 1o pay under
the coniract shall not exceed the amounts recited above.

Resolved, this 5™ day of __June , 2017, by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners,

'f_ Kyle Jones, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners SEAL

Clerk to the Board

Pergquimans County’s Vision;
To be a community of opportunity in which to lve, learn, work, prosper and play,



V.G.2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

T.KYLE JONES

CHARMAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CONDILn 5 L EIGH
YICECHALR
PO BOX 45 ’ HISEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY P. HUNNICDTT CHARLES WOODARD
CLERK TO BOARD W.HACKNEY HIGH, IR,
W.FRANK HEATH, [I1 COUNTY ATFORNEY
COUNTY MANAGER
RESOLUTION

House Bill 608/Senate Bill 594 Family/Child Protection and Accountabifity Act

WHEREAS, protecting children from maltreatment is of the utmost importance and is & primary function of County
Departments of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, House Bili 608/Senate Bill 594 {Familw/Child Protection & A
Services Departments; Working Group, calls for the develo
Services into 30 or fewer Regional Social Services; and

coouniability Act), Regional Social
pitient of a plan to regionalize the County Departments of Social

WHEREAS, thousands of children, families, and adults are served each year by the Perquimans County Department
of Social Services; and the Perquimans County Departiment of Social Services, the Consolidated Human Services Board, and

the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners have worked consistently to improve and develop a level of excellence in
Perquimans County’s DSS child welfare programs; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners attests that positive results for families and children in Perguimans
County have been achieved through collective County vision, commitment and persistence, and through vital CoTmuUniy
partnerships; and

WHEREAS, we believe the child welfare/protection system in Perquimans County is fimctioning well and undergoes
continuous improvement for which it s accountable; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners warts what is best for Perquimans County’s children and families;
we support a thorough and inclusive study, as is routinely done, to determine th

e most effective approachis) for our State as a
whoile; we urge you to consider that perhaps one size does not fit all; and

WHEREAS, changing

the administrative structure of Social Services within our State is not a small endeavor; we
must thoroughly study and evaly

ate what will be the best structural model(s) for our State; we believe ali stakeholders such as
County Directors of Social Services, Representatives from County Boards of Social Services andfor Censclidated County

Human Services Boards, Social Services Attorneys, County Commissioners, and Couney Managers should be included in
determining the best model for Social Services Administration in our State; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, the Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners, implore the
State of North Carolina and the members of the Notth Caroling General Assembly {NCGA) to be diligent, thoughtful,
proactive, and open-minded regarding possible service delivery models for Social Services Administration.

BE IT FURTHER RESCLVED, that the Perg
amendments to Part 1 of House Bil} 608/Senate Bill 5
possible models of Social Services Administration an
made regarding any model of forced regionalization.

simans County Board of Commissioners hereby urges you to support
94 which would call for a study commission to thoroughty evaluate all
d mclude all stakeholders in the study process prior to a decision being

Adopted this the 5" day of June, 2017,

T. Kyte Jones, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

(SEAL)
ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County’s Visien:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,




NC Department of Public Safety
Juvenile Crime Prevention Couscil Certification

V.H1. - Page 1

Fiscal Year: 2017 -2018

| County: Perquimans | Date: 5/12/17

CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

STANDARD #1 - Mewmbership

Have the members ofthe Juvenile Crime Prevention Council been appointed by
county commissioners?

Is the membership list attached?

Are members appointed for two year terms and are those terms staggered?

Is membership reflective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community?
Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council reflect the
required positions as provided by N.C.G.S. §143B-8457

# not, which positions are vacant and why?

No students vet; defense attomey and police chief are vacant as well

by

Mmoo w

Yes

Yes
YEs

STANDARD #2 - Organization
Does the JCPC have written Bylaws?

Bytaws are [ ] attached or X on file {Select one.)

Bylaws contain Conflict of Interest section per JCPC policy and procedure.
Does the JCPC have written policies and prosedures for funding and review?
These policies and procedures [ attached or 4 on fiie, (Select one )

Does the JCPC have officers and are they elected annually?

JCPC has: Bd Chair; 4 Vice-Chair: [ Secretary; L] Treasurer.

mmoown e

STANDARD #3 - Meetings
JCPC mestings are considered open and public notice of meetings is provided.

Is a quorum defined as the majority of membership and required to ba present in
order to conduct business at JCPC mestings?

Doss the JCPC mest bi-monthly at a minimum?
Are minutes taken at afl official meetings?
Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings?

@ P

moo

STANDARD #4£ - Planning
Does the JCPC conduct an annual planning process which includes a needs
assessment, monitoring of programs and funding allocation process?
B. Is this Annual Plan presented to the Board of County Commissioners and to DPS?

GC. Is the Funding Plan approved by the full council and submitted o Commissicners
for their approval?

S

Form JCPCAOP 002 f2) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification
Form structure Jask revised Fuly 2014
NC Department of Public Safety

yes
yes
ves

Pape 1 of3



V.Hi. - Page 2
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification {cont'd)

STANDARD #5 - Public Awareness

A Does the JCPC communicate the availability of funds fo afl public and private non-

profit agencies which serve children or thelr famifies and to other interested

community members? (X RFP, distribution fist, and article attached) yes
8. Doesthe JCPC complete an annual needs assessment and make that information

available to agencies which serve children or their famities, and to inferested

community members? yes

STANDARD #6 — No Overdue Tax Debt

A As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County certify that it has

no overdue fax debts, as defined by NC.G.S. §105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or
local level?

— Y8

Briefly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards non-compliance.

Having complied with the Standards as documented herein, the Juvenile Crime Prevention Caouncit may
use up to $15,500 of its annual Juvenite Crime Prevention fund allocation to cover administrative and

fication Budget Pages detailing the

JCPC Administrative Funds

SOURCES OF REVENUE
BPS JCPC
Only listrequested funds for
JCPC Administrative Budget 0
Local
Other
Total 0
@M_D Lok S-15-177
JCPC Chairperson Date
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners Date
DPS Designated Official Date

Form ICPC/OP 002 (2) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification
Form structure last revised Tuly 2014

MNC Depantment of Public Safery Page 20f3



V.H.2. - Page 1
duvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification (cont'd)

Perguimans County EY _2017-18

instructions: N.C.G.S. § 143B-846 specifies suggested members be appainted by county commissioners to
sene on local Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils. In certain categories, 3 designee may bDe appointed to
sene. FPleass indicate tha person appointed {o s

ene in each category and hisfher tille, Indicate appointed
members who are designess for named pesitions. Indicate race and gender for aft

appointments,
Specified Members Mame Title Designee | Race | Gender
1} School Superintendent or James Bunch Aszst, 0 W m
designes Supsrintendent
2} Chief of Palice nfa [
3) Local Sharif or designes SheloyWhite| Sheci€f | O | v |
4} District Attomey or designee nfa |
3) Chief Court Counselor or Lagreshia Bates- | Chief ] b f
designes Harley
6) Director, AMHDDISA, or Tracey Webster S0C Coord O] b f
designes : :
7} Director DSS or designes - Susan Chaney Director N W f
8} County Manager or designee Frank Heath Manager .| w m
8} Substance Abuse Professional nia 0
10} Member of Faith Community Rev Ann Vaughan | Mindster 0 iy f
11} County Commissioner Kyle Jones Commissioner 0 w m
and Asst D4
12) Two Persons under age 18 TED [}
{State Youth Councit
Representative, i available) TBD |
13} Jivenile Defense Attorney na J
14} Chief District Judge or designes | Hon. Meader District Court ] w m
Harriss Judge
15} Member of Business Community | Deb Buroughs APRC O
18) Local Health Director or Rebecca Cook Tripte P ] f
designes
17) Rep. United Way/other non- Latonia Johnson Hopeline = w f
profif
18) Representative/Parks and Rec. Howard Williams | Director 7 w m
18 County Commissioner appolrntes | Gall White Housing Auth Dir ] w f
20) County Cormmissioner appointes | Wonder Lenis Library ] b f
21} County Commissicner appointes | Michelle Librarian w w f
Lawrence
22} County Cammissioner appointze | Donna Jones Mentoring Focus 0 b f
Bir.
23} County Commissioner appointes | Markeeta Court Counsetor 0 b f
Littlejohn
24} County Commissioner appointee | Eva Anderson Court Counsetor | f
25} County Commissioner appointes | Ed Hal CC Supendsar | m

Form JCPCAOP 002 (g) Juvenile Crime Prevention Councit Certification
Form structure Jast revised Fuly 2014
NC Drepastment of Public Safety

Page 30f3




Perquimans

V.H2Z. - Page

County

NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

Availsble funds: &

$54,160

Locad ifatche i 57 400 Rale: W%

i,

DPS FCTNC Furedy must be commEted with & Brograe Agrecment subsnitted in R Afies aedl circiramizally sipmed 4y piberized officisds,

LOCAL FUNBING UTHER UTHER
Prograe Provitber DPS-JCPC [County Chsh | Lo Taan Loc 1a- Sindal Fuzds “Fotal % Moo
Funding Match Iaich Kind Federal BPS-JCFC
Brogram
Rardnss
Pomin g Cossty Youth Densopment - STOP &
|| Teen Count S4E.1501 35000 AR 9%
|| Rsstiion & Monsoring Focus Getugroomectod $15,000 sz.m; $IBAD0E 138
| -
izl
1]
TOTALS: SB4 A0 §7400 STLS0) 1%
Thealove plan was derfved through a planning process by the Perquimans Caunty
Jievenile Crime Prevention Coundl and represents the County's Plat o we of these fands in B Hi1E
. * -
Amgun o Usraliosatat: Fosts ng..Q E 2"{\.&3‘&_ b O ?
Amnlof fnds revarest Back Lo DS Chaizpezzen, Juvezils Crime Provention Counsil (Dhag)
{hserekorarny Fursts added
gireck fime Inital sl apdn teal
PS5 Liae Orby— Chairpessen, Boant of County Commissiancrs e}
o County Finenos Oficer
Revieted by Sz Cofpfizm Tiale
Re‘dmb}l e pTam AsER AW Caic
Plarsied by o T TR SaE e wer OED4RTIS



V.H3, - Page 2

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council
County Plan

Perquimans County

For FY 2017-2018

Table of Contents
I.  County Funding Plan 2
. Executive Summary 3
. Needs Assessment Summary Report &
V. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Membership 3
V.  County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Request for Proposals 9
Vi.  JCPCProgram Enhancement Process 11
A. Program Enhancement Plan(s) 12
B. Program Description{s) 15
Appendices:

Rationaie for Funding Recommendations
County 14-15 Data Report

County Rescurce Assessment
23



V.H.3. - Page

Perquimans County

I.  County Funding Plan

- Perguimans County . _
NC nps Cemmunityl‘-‘rograms County Fundmg Fian

 Avealable Fumds: s 64,160 ‘ _ Local Marcit f:éil'"” $7.400 ,Ram, o T

Perquimapg Tolniy Fouth ﬂavernpmem STGP &

#iTeen oo 48 180} $5,000F $53, 160

= [Aeslitidion & Mentoring Focus Graup-comected $45.000 $2,§00 18400
1

+

-




Perquimans County

The County Juvenile Grime Preventio
responsibilities set forth in th

ll. Executive Summary

V.H3, - Page 4

n Councit {JCPCY), in fulfiliment of the duties and

e General Statutes of the State of North Caroiina, presents

the following County Plan for FY 201718 .
A. Council Organization
Name Agencyl/Organization Title
Gail White Housing Authority Director
Ehairperson
Vice or Co- Kyle Jones District Attorney's Office ADA
Chairperson
Donna Jones Mentoring Focus Coordinator

Secrefary
Treasures n/a
{if applicable}

During the 2016-17 fiscat year, the Councit

following County Plan.

Mumber of members:

20

membership developed the

Current fiscaf year meeting dates and number of members in attendance,

Meeting Date Numb}:;:;i;rg:ers in Guorum? Yes/No
8/11/20186 15 Yes
9/8/2016 14 Yes
10/13/2018 Cancelied
11/10/2018 13 Yes
12/8/2016 15 Yes
1/12/2017 14 Yes
21912017 14 Yes
31912017 12 Yes
4/13/2017 14 Yes
/1112017 Yes




V.H.3. - Page 5

B. Summary and Scope of Work

Through the Needs Assessment, the JCPC identified issues and factors which
have an influence and impact upon delinquent and at-risk youth, and their
families in the county. Further, the JCPC has identified the strategies and
evidence supported sarvices most likely to reduce/prevent delinguent behavior.

tems checked below have been completed within the current fiscal year.
1. [X} Data Review including:
&< Prior FY Juvenile RiskiNeeds Assessments — Elevated Factors & Comparisons

For the County 1415 Data Beport, see Appeadix &

Prior FY Juvenite Justice System Flow Data — # of Juveniles & Comparisons

Latest published Consolidated School Data Report

[J Other Community Data — Sources:

2. Resource Assessment — continuum of local services available for

prevention, diversion, intervention, and d ispositional alternatives.
For the Resource Assessment, see Appendi B

3. X Gapsin the Service Confinuum - fimited program tapacity or availability
issuies in the local service continuum used to inform needed services
published in the annual Request for Proposat.

4. X Request for Proposals — advertisement of needed services originating
from the preceding process and published for a minimum of thirty (30) days.

5. Screening of submitted program applications, and determination of which
programs best meet advertised needs, and subsequent recommendations to

County Commissioners for the allocation of Juvenile Crime Prevention funds,
For the Rationate for Funding Recammenciations, see Appandix C

6. Local monitoring and evaluation of funded programs compieted.
JCPC Monitoring Tool — Completed and on file with the Area Office for-

Perquimans Restifution/Mentoring Focus; Perquimans Youth Development, STOPITeen Court

Six months Measurable Objectives Review

Twelve months Annual Objectives Review — for continuation programs

| & Other JCPC monitoring and review methods ~ Program reporting at regularly
scheduled JCPC meefings.




V.H3., - Page 6

C. Monitoring and Evaluation Report for Existing Programs

In response to the requirements set forth in the legislation governing Juvenile Crime
Prevention Councils, monitoring and evaluation of services provided by existing

JCPC funded programs has been conducted. Each program {component) funded in
the past year by the JCPC has been monitored and monitoring resulfs and program

performance outcomes were considered in making funding allocation
recommendations.

Program Neme Moritoring # Projected # Served Program {ssues wf Service
Issues Cited io Serve First Six Statistics or Measurable
YN current FY Months Objectives
Social Thinking [ No 20 10 None; program
Options {STOP) referrals will likely
increase later in the yr.
Teen Court No 15 3 None
Restitution and | No 12 4 Recommend reducing
Community service stats and
Service budget due io low refs.
Mentoring Focus | No 15 15 None

D. Therapeutic Services and Dispositional Options

Only therapeutic programs adhering to the highest level of evidence-
supported practice proportionate to capacity and ievel of funding, or

dispositional options and structyres prioritized for preventing and reducing

juvenile crime and/for gang involvement are recommended for funding.

Evidence-Supported/

Delinquency Prevention

Sacial Skills

Therapeutic Services Structures/Strategies
Program Name/Type Program Name/Type
Sacial Thinking Options - Teen Court

Restitution/Community Service
Mentoring Focus - Group
Mentoring




V.H3. - Page

H.  NEEDS ASSESSMENT SUMMARY REPORT

1 Risk Assessment Summary
IL Needs Assessment Summary
. Resource Assessment Sum mary

V. Summary of Gaps and Barriers in the Community Continuum
V. Proposed Priority Services for Funding

Part|. Risk

The JCPC reviewed data gleaned from the Juvenile Risk Assessment instrument
administered by Juvenile Court Counseiors after juveniles are referred with a compiaint
alleging that a delinquent act has occurred and prior to adjudication of the luvenile. The
Juvenile Risk Assessment is an instrument used to predict the likelihood of the juvenile
being invoived in future delinquent behavior, For some youth, some of the individual
item ratings may be heavily dependent upon information reported by the juvenile or the
parent{s}. For these items (represented with a star next to them}, there is a likelihood of
under-reporting the incidence of g particular behavior and the actual incidence may be

higher than suggested by these figures. In those cases, the figure should be interpreted
as a measure of the minimum level of occcurrence.

Elevated Risk factors:

1) Some substance abuse, assessment needed;
2} School behavior problems;

3} Rejection by pro-social peers.

Part l. Needs

The JCPC also reviewed data gleaned from the Juvenile Needs Assessment instrument
administered by Juvenile Court Counseiors prior to court disposition of a juvenile and at
subsequent 90-day infervals through the period of court supervision. The Juvenile
Needs Assessment is an insfrument used {o examine a youth’s needs in the various
domains of his fife: The Individual Domain, The School Domain, The Peer Domain, and
the Community Domain. This instrument was designed to detect service intervention
needs as an aid in service planning. As with the Juvenile Risk Assessment, some of
the individual item ratings may be heavily dependent upon information reported by the ,
juvenile or the parent(s). For these items {(represented with a star next fo them), there is
a likefihood of under-reporting the incidence of 3 particular behavior and the actual
incidence may be higher than suggested by these figures. in those cases, the figure
shouid be interpreted as a measure of the minimum level of occurrence.



W.H3. - Page 8

Elevated Needs:

1) Some delinquent peers:

2) Schoel behavior problems:
3) Domestic discord:

4) Marginal parenting.

Part . Continuum Resource Assessment

The JCPC conducied an assessment to determine local services available io meet the
needs of delinquent and at-risk juvenites including those readily available from other

funding sources, as well as those currently funded with JCPC allocation and county
cash or in-kind match.

Part IV. Summary of Gaps and Barriers in the Continuum of Services

The JCPC compared the services needed to address elevated Juvenile Risk Factors
and Juvenile Needs with services currently available in the community. Services which
are currently available from other resources in the community and sufficient to meet the

needs of court involved youth or those youth most at risk for court involvement are not
pricritized for JCPC funding.

Gaps in the Service Continuum may be a result of limited funding and capacity,
geographical or transportation challenges, unwillingness or inability of programs serving
general populations to accommodate higher risk juveniles and behavicrs, or those gaps
that would be created in the continuum if JCPC funding were not appropriated for
certain dispositional alternatives, diversion strategies, and evidence supported services
directed to juveniles at highest risk of delinguency and/or gang involvement.

A. Listany gaps or barriers other than needed senvices: No other gaps
identified.

B. List Needed Services Prioritized for Funding: Mentoring, Parenting,
interpersonal Skills, Vocational Skiils, Tutoring, Restitution, Teen
Court, Psychological Assessments, Counseling, Home-Based
Counseling, and Substance Abuse Services.



iV, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Me

Perguimans

instructions: N.C.G.S. § 143B-848 specifiies suggested members be a
to serve on local Juvenile Crime Praevention Councils.
appointed to serve. Please indicate the person

mbership
County

V.H.3.

FY _2016-17

- Page 9

ppeinted by county commissioners

In certain categories, a designee may be

appointed to serve in each category and histher title.

indicate appointed members who are designess for named positions. Indicate race and gender for all
aopainiments.
Specified Members Mame Titte Designee | Race | Gender
1} Schoo! Superinterdent or designes James Bunch Asst.Supinendent i w m
2y Chief of Police nfa (]
3} Local Shenff or designee Eric Tillay Sheriff & w
4} District Attorney or designee Kyle Jones ADA O] w
5] Chief Court Counseior or designes LaCreshia Bales- Chief [ b H
Harley
6) Director, AMHIDENSA, or designee Tracey Webster SCC Coord 03 o f
7} Director DSS or designes Susan Chaney Girector 1 w f
8) County Manager or designee Frank Heath Marager 3 w m
8} Substance Abuse Professional nia 1
10} Member of Faith Community Rev Ann Vaughan Minister 1 b f
11) Counily Commissioner Kyle Jones Commissicner and 0 W 2]
Asst DA,
12) Two Persons under age 18 vacant 0]
{State Youth Coundit
Represeriative, if available} vacant £
13) Juvernile Defense Attomey fa ]
14) Chief District Judge or designee Hon. Meader Bistrict Court Judge = W m
Harriss
15) Member of Business Commurnity Deb Burroughs APRC 3 w f
168} Local Health Birector or designes Rebenaga Cook Triple P Coord ] w f
17} Rep. United Wayinther non-profit Latonia Johnson Hopeline 0 b f
18} RepresentaiivefParks and Rec. Howard Williams Director 0 w m
18} County Commissioner appointee Gail White Housing Auth Dir &l w f
20} County Commissicner appointee Michelis Library W f
LawrenceAonder i B
bewis - :
21} County Commissioner appintes Teresa Beardsley STOPTeen Ct 1 w f
22} County Commissioner appointes Donna Jones Mentoring Focus 1 b f
Dir.
23) County Commissioner appointes Markesta Littejohn | DJJ Ct Counselor i b f
24} Counly Commissioner appaintee Eva Anderson Bd Intake [ b f
25} County Commissioner appointes Ed Hal End ] b m




V.H3., - Page 10

VI.  County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Request for Proposais
Request for Proposals
NCDPS JCPC Continuation Funding FY 2017-18
Ferguimans $64160 Jamiary:12;2047
County Anticipated County Allacation Bate Advertised

The Juvenile Crime Prevention Council having stodied the needs of juveniles in the county frereby pubiishes this
Request for Proposals,

The: North Carolina Department of Pyblic Safety (NCDPS) anticipated funds in the ahove stated amount will be availatle
for programs senving delinguent and at-ask youth for the state fscad yoar: T8 beginning on of aftar July 1, 2077, Locat
matel rate for JCPE fund dred: A%,

Sased on identified neadad progeams and possible gaps in the service continuum, the following program types
will be considerad for Fanding:

tentoring Sandces Resiitutiunanmmunit;.r Service Sexuval Offender Treatment

23 ParentFamily Sidll Butlding Feen Court Group Home

e Interpersonal SKl Building &) Psychological Assessments Tempurary Sheller

Wacational Skills 24 Counsefing b1 Runaway Shelter

1] Expenental Skils 24 Home Based Family Counseling Speciatized Tosler Care
ETuia;inng:ademic Enhancement |15 Grices Counseling Temporary Foster Care

kd Mediation B4 Substance Abuse Tresiment Juvenile Structured Day

As a result of the Needs Assessmentin the abave named county, programs What reducs risk, address the needs o

fjvenias,
and increase proteckive factors wilt ba considerad for funding,

Elevated risk factors for definquency: Elevated Meeds for adiudicated juveriles:
1 : ) -

sacialskills devel

The web-based program application is available on line 4t the Dapartment of Public Safety web-site:
h@:ﬁw.n-::dEs_gmrﬂﬂcéexchm?a#ﬂ%ﬁ,ﬁﬁ%?ﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂdﬂa,ﬂﬂgé_sg,ﬂl}ﬂﬁu

Cnly local public agencies, 501 @3 non-profit corporations and locat housing atthorities wili be
considered for funding. For additicnal information regarding the application process:

GailWhis 524765663
JOPC Chairperson for Designes Teiephunie #
For information about the grant writing workshop aﬂd other fechnical assistance:
Naricy-Hodges . Area Consultant at 752 35

The deadline for receiving applications is

Ghil Whitg




V.H3, - Page 11

Vil.  JCPC Program Enhancement Process

The Department of Public Safety, in an effort to assist Juvenile Crime Prevention
Councils in determining the most effective services and strategies to apply locally has
adopted a statewide evaluation method for JOPC funded programs. The Standardized
Program Evaluation Protocot {SPEP) allows programs to compare their service type,
frequency and duration of services, and risk level of admitied juveniles against results

from a meta-analysis of more than 600 programs and services spanning more than
thirty years.

Scores have been shared with programs and JCPC members and opportunities for
program improvement within the scope of funding and resources available will ensure
the highest quality juvenile justice programs are available locally.

Likewise, some programs are largely “‘setﬁﬁgs within which program services are
delivered.” {Lipsey, 2005}, Teen Court, some Residential, or Structured Day services
offer vital programming to youth and famifies and are a necessary part of the service
continuum and dispositional alternatives required by iegisiation.

The JCPC recognizes a combination of these programs may offer the best prevention,
diversion and intervention strategies and structures critical to their local service
continuum to prevent and reduce delinquency.

A. Program Enhancement Plan {PEP}

* Program Enhancement Plans (PEPs) address the areas needing
improvement as identified through the programy's Evaluation score
* Plans are due to the JCPC March 31%

* Monitoring of the PEP process has been incorporated into the JCPC
monitoring/pianning processes

¢ The JCF(% will continue to evaluate the effectiveness of funded programs
through general oversight and support

10



Page 12

V.H.3.

1t

89 [ejog
sajjuaan] dsil
sajuaani Jaybiy 1ebe; UinoA
rQ ¥si toybiy 1ofiie} 01 anuuor): 0} BNUHRUOY) Ll JLRELERE )Y
ajgissod
Jl @oIes
40 asop i s8INOH
e Buineosl JOBJLION
“SINoY souaAn| pUe yoReIn
g/ pue syeom gz jo Bunosls | jo ofivjuaniad @OINSS
ra 10} aonoesd 15aq 18ety 0) idwisly | 3yl aaosdu ZL $0 Junowy
"‘Pupuiesnod U jenueLw syuod gz [ng
ADUS)SISUOSUL AUE O} BN JOU SEM YEIS By} JO SUOHDDS UOHOE SANDBLIOD | 8yl aAleal
JO $S0] JUO23J [UoRNas SIy) Joj stuod pue gsao0id uopeneas 0} {BnueL Aenjag
02 Jify 24 UIelgo o) shooy 0] soeld fenuew auy Jo uonoes sseoold j0a0j0id B0INSG
1590 oy} gl jielap [enuew jooojoud oy | ueynsuongrq | welbosd sy Ul jejep BuOlIPRY | Byl snosdw Pl 10 Aijenp
s siy) je waiisddng & Guippe SIS
"allp SIY} e pustUIoD®l Jou 0 "uRIqo jeuaweiddng
jejuswiaiddns ay) Huippe Buibeinooua ues soindes Bulciusty B sjulod BOIAIRG
JON “welBosd ay} o} Yeis meN ra Gz ay) pansoal welboid ‘suoN BUON Gz Alewild
21099
fed Awunpodd) | d3dS
:SJUBLILLIOD) a|gisundsay sdo}g uooy JuaeoueYUg AoBajen
'Bl0YS 40 d %E/ swiod 0g siqissod e jo no gg paroos (AI0sIApy) welbold ‘ajeudoidde se spuayssm
pue sinoy Jatuiuns ‘jooyas-oye Buipniou) saud) ojgixo)} Je 1000 Jusuidolaasp s|ibs [eos pue Buuoiusy
"saljILe; JiBy} pue YyinoA 1oj seunpoddo JUSLLLOLLS [RINND /BUCIIEDNPS DUE ‘SSAUSJEME AJIUNLLILLOD ‘SONIAIDE
JuBwWBA oAU jeluRled ‘SIS [BIDOS pue jeuosiadiapy ‘Buuojuswl dnolb spnjoul Jusuodwiod siyy Aq papinosd ssopdes | wonduosa(] Jeug
dnouig) enoo- Bulojuspy - suewnbisd ‘werbold

(s)ue|d WRWadUBYUT WeJd0d




Page 13

V.H.3.

4"

oF 10|
"SjlelBfal JO {DAS] )81 LINOA
By} JOA0 BouBNHUE Bl sBY weibold QUON | €1 JO [ona7] NS
sjqissod
3 |@oInes
Jo ss0p iy SN0
‘gajuaani ‘sjqeuene e Buinieoal 108100
PEUBAIR 10 ANIUN SI SINOY QO/Syaam JOU 8 SINOY (39 JI UDAD 'SHDIM sajiuaan( pue uogeinq
Z L Buiielqo !sajusan! peysaip ane Z} ‘BupuweaBold vonnses | jo abejusniad oMY
SUOISSILIPE jjE JO jley Ajejewixolddy f | 103 9on0oRId 1589 Joow o] Jdwislly | ay) saodu i 0 nowy
‘Buiwelbold ug fenuew | swuiod oz |1y
Aoualsisuoou) AUe O 8np JouU sem jejs BUY) JO SUDNOBS UORIE SAIIDS1I0D a1} NS08
10 SS0[ JUS0BI ‘Uoi10es S} Jof spujod pug ssaoosd uolenieAe 0} jenuewl PNETY Ty
QZ 1IN 84} Uego o snooy 0} aoeid ‘fenuew sy} Jo uonoas 800 josojoad B0INIBG
Iseq ey s iejop [enuew jooojosd @y | | Wepnsuogrg | wesbold aul v lE1eR fUORIDPY | Sl saodwl| | i J0 Aenp
"A0INIDG SAINIDL
Aewid sy BuiBueys Joj LonRISPISUOD uyejgo jejuawsddng
ON ‘suolsodsip || 9 | (ena] UED BIIMSS LonNjNSay © 8lons BOINOG
‘uoistanp 10} papaau st uoRnyisay {In} 8y} panaoal weibord 'auoN BUON| Gl A
2100Q
Aueg Aunyodd | d3ds
'SUBLILIOD) ajqisuodsoy sdajg uooy | Juslweoueyug AoBajen

%45 40 sued og eiqissod ® J0 jno g paloos weibold sajuean paeapnipe

PUE palioAlp 10} WNNURUOD aoialas sy} ul del jougsip e sl weibold “ssjiusan| paiajal Ynoo Joj Jeplo jeuopisodsip
10 10eRL0/UERId UOISISAR B JO UONIPUOD e sk paiinbal ag Asw jeL) sinoy aoineg AUNLUion do/pue ucpesusdwon
WHIOIA JO tols|dtos Jof justuebeurll oses pue uosiaedns 'siustwane)d aysyiom sapinosd weibolsd oy

uonpniNsay - suewinbls

uondunsa jeug

welbord




Fage 14

V.H.3.

£l

B B0 |
"SA0IAIDS WO JSOW JLsUSY [IM 1) NSI MOJ S48 AUBLL ING [ WOl sithod UInoA
siuediviped Ajuap 0} 1oy)oho} MIOA | JOIBSUNDD LN0D) pauaal aie suedioped 1sop Gz o1 dn 01 10 (A8 ¥8IM
LUnL L
sinoy SINOH
"Jeah J00Uyds BYj O puB B} ¥Z pue $yoom 10RO
Je AJleliqe Jou pue paisnep 9l !@niajes pue uofjeing]
l0jBuUpio0n U9a( SeY 90AI8% JO B980P 1IN} 10 asop Iy 20INRY
4018 2y} JSYR IN000 [IM UOBUILLLS | | 8U} opinold g 1o junowy
sy0aU0 Ajlepy
‘popAoId Ayuows
Bulaq saones Jo Aend waLajduly
Josiatadng MalnAal padoddns-aouapina ‘Buinen pue
Welfiold 1 jeyr Bupuwerfoud pue jusuidoonap Asaleq
JOYeUtpIno D DIEMHOS UogusaIajul paseg-gem | yels Bujobuo 20IABS
dOLS saunpoddo Buluien Ajjuap) anosdu el 10 Aend
SIOAIRG
jeatugiddng
0INDG
BUON 0 Aewid
2100g
Aped Aunyoddg | 41dS
'SUSUILION ajqisiodsayy sdoyg uonoy uswsURYug AoBayen

'ssaifioud ,pIyo Jiaul Joy Aujaisuodsal pue JUSWBAOAL Sjuaied ay) SoseaILW

yoiym ‘sjuadoduios vonedionred pue joeju0d [ejuared pajeiodiooul $BY 4O 1S ‘UORIPPE Uf "aInssaid jaad engelau
pue 'jonu0d ssndu 1ood ‘Gupjuiy aanebsu yum pajenosse SI0nBYaq J0alIpal PUE AJuspt 0} ) SUCHUDAIB)U; asa)

jo snooj ay | -suoisses dnolf pue jenpiaipul ybnody) sejjuean] jo spasu sy) jesw o} paubisep 1 weiboid JO1g oy | :uonduossaq joug

(d0.L8) weiboid suondp Bupuy | 21308 - susuRnbia :weiboid

i
i



Page 15

V.H.3.

vT

saINP UNoD) Uea| pue

agiAles ybnoayy AHuniuwon sy soeq Aed Asy
pUB ‘sucioe Hay) Jo) Aljgisucdsal Jdaose o)
ulesj siapusyo se UneD uad] aioyad Jybnoig
yino A -ainssald Jead aaijisod io) 9oiye
¢} 'sabpn{ PnoD USS ] SB 3AISS 0} J9BJUN|OA
sAauioye ; sabpnp ‘sloinf pue sAstiope
‘SYIieq ‘SIS0 L0 $9[0) BY) aye; sluspns
"BIJEIUNOIOE Py ai8 pue Ajiqisuodss)

1d800E SIBpUBH( "SOSUaY0 JoURSLURPSIL HhON) Lea}
1o} siead 1ay) Ag paousiuss aie sispusyo - Iswdojsaeq
aW-1SIl aJaum wielboud e s) N0 uae] a.nponig SDd YINoA
sawono palisap Jnoge buug o) sjjvs
[BIOINEUS] pUEB SAINUB0O aalewIaye Buipinoid
AqQ sioineyaq Jusnbuiiap Ul pajnsal saey Aew
Jeuys Bupjuiuy [eroos-i3ue 10 aaebau uo 108l
0} Ynok smoffe JOLS UORIRPE U} 'S|ids
j0JU0D-jes pue "'aAjuboo-eIo0s ‘Uooelau} SIS
HBA0 SiDS [BI00S J0 s8dA) 334y} uo HuIsnooy jeuossadiau]
JYM SuonuDAIaL pazienplaipul Buipiacid ‘suondo
Aq sajiuaan] jsU-1E pue PaAjoAUI-HN0D Bupuiy | jernog
Buolle s|iS [BIOINBUSY/BID0S paroIdL 10} SINS - wsukdojanaq
paau ay] sassalppe suondQ Bumuyl [ernog Jel00g |  ediAleg S0d WINoA
, aImanng >0:mm< .
{s)uonduosag JuaUoOdinng adh) anales 10 avnEg fiuprosuods awen welfiolg

Jusuaajoal Bueb pue

awiuo apueani Bupuaaaid pue Bulonpal Jo} seinongs pue ‘seifajens ‘seoiaes papoddns-asuapine Suipnoid
stwesboid Buimolio] syl spuny D4Dr 8yl ‘pus jeu o “sweibiond saeys, Buipuny sapnoul SJoUNOT) UoRUaARId
BLULO ajUBANf Jo yiom Uy Bujuiaaoh uonesiBal ey jo sjuswasnbal jeucippy ‘(sluonditosaqg weibold g



Page 16

V.H.3.

gt

sieldoidde se spuayeam pUe SINOY JSWIns
‘looyas-saye Buipnoul sawly aiqIxay 18 SInaoo
JuBLIdoPABD SHINS [BID0S "SSIjjLB] JIBY] pue
UinoA Jo) sspiunjoddo wustuyolius jginyno
/leuoijeonpa pue ‘ssausleme AHUNLILIOD
‘SSNIAOR JuBLUBAOAL] |BjuUBIed ‘S|INS

[e100s pue [euosiadisiul ‘Buojusws dnoib
apnjoul juauodwoo siy} Ag pepiroid saoIAIeg

SIS
[B100S

BOIMBY

Aunan
suewinbia 4

dnoi)
s$N00 4 Bulojusin

paiapio

LUBym SLWDIA 0} uoesuadwos Aigjauow
sapirosd welbold ay) 'soss0| LLNOIA 818 219U}
J] "seoines Joj peebie) sue LNoo sjusani wody
palBsAip 980y} pue uoiisodsip |} 1o | jaAeT

UO S2|IUBANL "SUONOR JiBY) Joj ajqisuodsal
pley st sjjuaan syl "9joym B se Aunwwioo
oy} Auenoled ‘suonoe jebaj| Jieyl Ag
pauLiey asoL} 0] spusiwe ayew 0} Ayunyoddo
ay} yym sapuaan] sepinold Buiiwesboid
aoieg Ajlunwwios pue uonnsay

uonninsay

aoIne g

S0d

S0 % uonmisay
- wawdoaag

HINo A

%_
!
i
!
!



Page 17

V.H.3.

91

BREOT ] B0 [ Anenb pue sdAy sties jo wibosd ueLy 1500 JejEsls) [] 344 s o papun} weaBoud sayjoud UeL] AGijenb
13857 D oaaasar Ui sjenedilon 10N _1|1_ Ajuod Butpung jaaty Jou 3003 D POMO}E SBINOSBI Jf PUNY pINoM e paey Kpoud sassaippe ‘Buipung jo soes G
Ao ] IBLICY mu Auenb pue add) swes jo wesBoid el 100 15jeals mu wd&) &) Jo papun) WweiBord Jagieus vey Aenb

._mmmﬁ _U cu..mmeé\sm_a:maEcuEz D B.E_.amﬁucs_mmsuu:wacm. mm nmao__mmwc._:omm.:__n:_.cansucmummcazotamemmﬂgm.mz_u_._:toxumg B
{Aldde jeu (1 ¥9ay0) buipung JON 10§ UCSEOY

papund joN weiboig

BIORNEAE BIDM SPUN) JI SOIAISE BIlf) 0] BUPMNY SFERIOLE PINOAR L

o [ ) @
Lig

uopedied B
sasseuppy ] SWilA o) LogMinss: sassaIppy [ e50URISqNS paIONUCS/IOYOIIE O FEN BIEEAIPPY (<} Aumaejunosoe |suammd sassauppy [} ueuodind uoyen|ens
SEH [] SUOINALIOD g UOISIAIBENS Jo SUORRIOM ‘SJUEIGLLOD JO SLORDNPa SISEPPY [] wepe j20D [~ yausases yim s|qiedwon Ajoud Butpiny sjasin D

SIQE)IRAS Bt SPUR §f $9/USS i) O} BLIBUR] S5881UL PINOM [ ]

o ey [

voyedpoiued Bueb
SIEEIPRY _”u SLIEHA O UORMIED) Sa5sappY ﬁ_ SROUBISONE PAOULDO/OURNE 1 080 SESSaIppY _H..._ Atagmunnose ejuared sessaippy D JusUodLInD UOEN|EAD
SEH rla_ SUGIIIALIOD 1 UOISIABUNE JO SUONME|MA "SIEIAIUG: JO SUGHONPET SessaIppy mu JUBiE 1500 G yaeasal Y aquedinn _Hu Apond Guipung sjoap

WIB{EAR U SPUNJ 11 SIESE S)Y) 0 BUIPUR] BSRaU PINOAA
JBH0 7] 10
uppedionied Gue
SBSSRIPDY _H_ ST O] UOBNHISA) SI853IPPY _.H_ SEOURISNS POjf0AUCATOY0NE IO BEN SASSINPRY D Antgeunoage [eussed ssssalphy ﬁ_ juBuodwoD UOREN[EAD
EBH D SUORSIAIGH ' UGISIAISENS Jo SUOIEIOIA 'SIEIdWOD |0 SUCHINED) SassRIppY D uBowe 1500 D yasgasal yim sqnedwon B Ayioud Guipuny seapn D

S[OBJIBAL GiaMm SEUN) )} BHAIBS Sltj] of DUIPUN) SSEEI0W PINOAA E

o [ 180 [

uopedimyrad Guah

$0550.:0pY [T} SUON ©) UORNIASSS $955RIAPY [ ] 630UEISANS PAIONIUOIOL0DIE JO S6N Sa8ePRY [] ANIGEIUN0o0E [Bjuaied sassaippy [[] weuoduion uogenizas
s2H ] SUORMIAUCD % HOISIAISUNS 10 SUONE(OIA "SJueIduIoD 6 SLIDIBNPAY SBSSSIPPY [ JUSIWE JE00) [T UDMBasal Wi agijediuog ["] Auioud Buipury sieep ]

2GB|BAE GJaM SPURY J| BIIAIBE SIU} O] BUIPLN BSeRIaL] PIROM [ HNOD) U8 ]
JBRO mu g@jiutean] paliaalp pui pajeiphipe siebie] fEoyweds LP0 E 9 m:o;a O m:_xc ul

uonedioyued Gueb
SOSSOIPDY D SUNJDIA O] LORMISS] S3582IRRY _Hu SEIUE|SGNE PEYDAUOI/DYDDE J0 R8N SABEAPY _H_ Apngeunozoe guaied sassasphy @ jusuoduson UopENEAZ
f2H ﬂ slonaAuas § uosinedng jo suopejom ‘SjuEdiBog o SLOIBNPD) SHSSaIpDY [53) warawa js07 E Woleasas yyum egieduwoy [57) Auoud Butpuny sjesiy ﬁ

1eI20G - JualdolaAs(]
UInoA suewnnbiad

B|GR{IPAR BJIM SPULY H BOIAISE S{U} O} BUIPURE SSERIDUE PINOAA E

S m sefjuaan] pejtealp pue paiesipnipe sivliel Aeoyoads Jaun ﬁ

uofedipped Sueh

SRESIUPPY ﬁ EUNDIA O] UDNNTe) ERSEaIRRY B Sooliejsgns Pe)|OUUo/IOHODIR 10 S5 SREERIpRY _H_ Appgeiunosag EsRd sassRIphY E jueuodiog UGENEAD
s2H E SUO)IMAUGD % LO[SPUBdNS JO SUGlEIoA 'SIUEIDIINS Jo SUOLONDE) SS5SRIpPY g jUBIIHS 1507 g HMBIS LM Spajedwosy @ Ruoud Guypury sioap E

dnolgy
shao4 Burojusiy %
uolinyisey susluinbiad

(Ajdde jey; |je yoayn) uonepuaiiosay BUIpURS 10§ S{BUO[IEN

pepung weibold




VILA. - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Fhone: {252% 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: {252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
May 30, 2017

To: The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

From: Biil Jennings
Perquimans County Tax Administrator

The Board of Equalization and Review will need to convene at the June 5, 2017 meeting. | have no
scheduled appointments at this time. Ifno appointments are scheduled and no one signs up to speak, |
will ask that a motion be made to adjourn the Board of Equalization and Review until the 2018 meeting.

I hope to have the monthly Debt Setoff, Payment, and Garnishment report for you at the meeting. |
usually include this report in the agenda packet. Unfortunately, we are experiencing problems with one of
the pieces of equipment needed to run that report.

Thank you,

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County Tax Administrator

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



IX.A. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY YL SONES
CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDBLLA 1 LEICH
VICE CHAIR
PO BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
NERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE £ KELSON
MARY P. HUANICUTT CHARLES WODDARD
CLERY TE BEARE W, HAMCKNEY HIGH, TR,
W. FRANK HEAT, ITI COUNTY ATYORNEY

TOENTY MARAGER

Resolution of Support for Adequate Fending to meet the Mentat Health,
Intellectusa) and Developmental Disabilities and Sobstance Fse
Disorder Service Needs for Citizens of Perguimans County

WHEREAS, Perquimans County knows that citizens deating with mental iliness and substance use disorders can achieve
recovery with the appropriate services and siupports and that citizens with intellectual and developmental disabilities can live
productive fives in our communities with similar services snd supports; and

WHEREAS, the finding needed for such services and supports is increasing due to North Carolina’s increasing population
and the opioid epidemic in our State; and

WHEREAS, Pecquimans County is 2 member of Triflium Health Resourees, a iwenty-four county LMEMCO serving eastern
Mozth Caroling; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the infent of the NC Geners) Assembly and the NC Department of Health and Human
Services, the Board of Trillium Health Resources has developed and is implementing & robust reinvesiment plan 1 use savings
that is benefiting the citizens of Perquimans County with such enhancemnents as accessible piaygrounds, Access Puint Kiosks,
and new evidenced-based services; and

WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Assemitly has made significant budget reductions in State funding for the past two
years; and

WHEREAS, the formulz nsed fo allocate the reduction statewide in the current fscal year was based on 20435 informnation
which has reseltad in 2 disproportionate veduction to Trillium Health Resources: and

WHEREAS, these budget redustions can no longer be absorbed by Trillium Health Resources without Jjeopardizing services to
Perquimans County citizens, negatively impacting the lives of people in need of service as well as potentially impacting the
lvcal economy through job lass:

NOW, THEREFGRE BE IT RESOLVED that we, the Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners do hereby request that
the North Carolina General Assembly:

* Maintain full State funding for mental health, developmental disabilities and substance abuse services without
further reductions; and

* Allow Trillium Health Resources to continue 1o use its savings 1o reinvest in enhanced services in our
commynities rather than having to use that funding 10 replace State budget reductions; and

*  Muodify the formula by which any future reductions i funding are allocated, if such reductions must be made, to
ensure the reduction is fairly distributed statewide.

ADOPTED this _ 3" dayof _April 2017,

Perquimans County’s Visien:
To be o communin: of opporiunine in which fo five, learn, work, Prosper and play,




X.B. - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

From: Brandi Jordan <bjordan®@accog.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:34 PM
To: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.goy
Subject: nursing home CAC

bary-

Just wanted to touch base with you about the CAC boards. The ACH baard currently has no vacancies. The NH board has
three. | met with them today and Metta Davenport informed me that she will likely be resigning in the very near future,
which will take the board membership down to one person {Joan Mansfield). 1 was wondering if the Board of
Commissioners had considered looking into joining the two boards and making one Joint CAC. Joint boards cover bath
NH and ACH. it may be beneficial to look at this, as you would only need 6 members to make a full Joint board per G.S.
1310-31 {http A wwwncles net/ Enactediegislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter 131D/GS 1310-31.htmh

Please let me know your thoughts. Certainly if you need more information from me or if your Board members would
like for me to provide more information at an upcoming meeting, please et me know.

Brandi

Brandi Jordan, MSW

Region R Long-Term Care Ombudsman
Albermarle Commission
hjcrdan®accog,org

2324265753 x 225 (0

232.426.8482 (F)




XI.B. - Page 1

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2

Change the following under

ARTICLE VI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Section 2. Group Health, Dentat and Vision Insurance

Section 2. Group Health, Dental and Vision insurance

The County provides group health, dental and visual insurance programs for full-time and part-
time employees and their families as specified under the terms of the group insurance contract.

The County pays the entire cost of health and dental insurance for full-time employees and part-
time employees who qualified under the Affordable Care Act by working the required
hours. Effective July 1, 2015, the County will comply with the Affordable Care Act by providing
health insurance for all employess expected to work 30 or more hours per week for three or
more months. Fulk-time employees may, if they so desire, purchase available group health,
dental and/or vision coverage through the County for qualified dependents within the

stipulations of the insurance contract. Employees will pay the amount stipulated by the County
for their qualified dependents.

Information concerning cost and benefits shalf be available to all empioyees from the Human
Resources Office.

Retiree Health Insurance

T medical and dental insurance coverage up to age 65 for retirees, hirsd
eis from Perquimans County with 20 continucus years of service with
Perquimans County who are eligible for an unred i i '

Government Retirement System, Ex :
this oy -




XI.B.1. - Page 1

AMENDMENT #2
TO
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Amendment is made to the original Agreement dated August 4, 2014 between L E. Wooten and

Company d/b/a The Wooten Company ("CONSULTANT" and Perquimans County ("CLIENT™.

1. In accordance with Exhibit A, Section 2.0 "Compensation” of The Agreement, this Amendment

is for time, travel and efforts applied to the Jacksen Cayce O'Keefe-Tillett case that failed

under the 2014 NCHFA Single Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program (SFRLP).

a. The Jacksen C_:_ayce O'Keefe-Tillett case failed when the applicant opted-out of the
program. A toiéi of $1,789.00 in soft cost funds were invoiced by The Wooten
Company and requisitioned from NCHFA before the case failed. As required when a

case fails, the County refunded NCHFA the full amount requisitioned ($1,789.00). In

turn, the NCHFA granted the County $895.00 out of their “Failed Unit” Administration

funds fo cover 50% of the cost incurred by the County. The remaining $894.00 was

written off by The Wooten Company.
2. Compensation is requested in the amount of Eight Hundred Ninety-five and 00/100 dollars
($895.00). Sufficient NCHFA Administration, “Failed Unit*, funds were granted to the County to
cover this request.

3. Terms and Conditions

The Terms and Conditions of the original Agreement will apply to this Amendment.

AGREED:
4'% wh a’#‘ %@/ 4
Pérquimans County Amios L. “Bucky” Moore, Jr. /{
Fresident
The Wooten Company
5/2¢lr7 3/20/ 7
Date Date f
Perquimans County

FY 14 NCHFA-SFRLP Agreement for Professional Services — Amendment #2 1



THE
WOOTEN
COMPANY

307 West 14tk Street
Greenville, NC 27034

2827571096
fox 752757 3273

X1.D.2, - Page 1
a:-vll::. ‘R‘_\.N"rij ;'.lem:—.:;:...'
it NELeT = W E I
1%
H

;
May 23, 2017 U

Mr. Frank Heath, County Manager

Perquimans County
PO Box 4s

128 N. Church Street
Herfford, NC 27944

Re:  Agreement for Professional Services
Perquimans County
Essential Singte-Family Rehabilitation
Loan Pool Program FY17
ESFRLP1718

Dear Mr. Heatt:

Please find enclosed dupficate copies of the Agreement for
Professional Services between Perquimans County and The Wooten
Company. Both copies have original signatures provided by our
company and have been tabbed at signature and date points for the
County’s convenience. After the County's review and approval, please
execute both the Agreements, retain one original for your program
files and send the other original to our office.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you. If you have any
questions, do not hesitate to call us at (252) 757-1098.

Sincerely,

THE WOOTEN COMPANY

By:

~ Brendan Nolan, Project Manager

Enclosures

C: Gary Hartong, PE, Vice President, The Woaoten Company
files



XL.B.2. - Page 2

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ESFRLP FY17

This Agreement is made this . day of 2017 between L.E. Wooten &
Company, Inc, dbfa The Wooten Company, a Norh Caroling corporation,
{("CONSULTANT") and the County of Perquimans (“CLIENT™.

1. Services: CONSULTANT agrees to perform Basic Services and (if properly
requested In writing) Additional Services at the rates and in the manner described in the

Scope of Work, attacheg hereto as Exhibit A, which is hereby incorparated as # fuily set
forth hersin. )

2. Authorization: CLIENT authorizes CONSULTANT to begin performing these
SERVICES upon the execution of this Agreemenit.

3. Payment of Invoices: CONSULTANT wilt submit invoices to CLIENT based on
houriy or cost plus rates or, if the Services are being performed on a lump sum basis,
based upon CONSULTANT's estimate of the proportion of the total services actually
completed during the billing period. CLIENT recognizes that timely payment is a
material part of this Agreement. Each invoice is due and payable within thirty (30)
calendar days of the date of the invoice. CLIENT will pay an additional charge of one
and one-half percent (18% annually} per month not to exceed the maximum rate

allowed by law for any payment received by CONSULTANT more than thirty {30
calendar days from the date of the invoice.

4. Disputed Invoices: i CLIENT disputes any part of an invoice, CLIENT wif notify
CONSULTANT in writing of such dispute within thirty (30) days of the date of such
invoice. If CLIENT fails to notify CONSULTANT as required above, CLIENT waives any
and all claims, rights and defenses related to the work covered by such invoices.
CLIENT will pay when due that portion of invoice, i any, not in dispute. f CLIENT fails
to pay any undisputed invoiced amounts within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of
the invoice, CONSULTANT may suspend its performance or terminate this Agreement
without incurring any liability to CLIENT and without waiving any other claim against
CLIENT. Al time spent and expenses incurred, including any attormney's fees, in
connection with the collection of any delinquent amount will be paid by CLIENT to
CONSULTANT per CONSULTANT's standard fee rates.

5. Subconsultants/Subcontractors: CLIENT understands and agrees that
CONSULTANT may hire subconsultants/subcontractors to assist in the perfarmance of
the Services. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of the CLIENT. I CLIENT has
cbjections to CONSULTANT'S selected subconsuitant/subcortractor, CLIENT shall
provide prompt written notice to CONSULTANT to address or resolve concems.

8. Standard of Care: CONSULTANT provides no express or implied warranties
or guarantees of any kind. CONSULTANT only agrees that the standard of care for all
Services performed or furnished by CONSULTANT under this Agreement will be the care

Agreement for Professional Services 1
Perquimans Caunty - NCHFA 3017 ESFRLE



X1.D.2, - Page 3

and skill ordinarily used by members of CONSULTANT's profession practicing under
simitar circumstances at the same time..

7. Claims for Consequentiai Damages; CONSULTANT and CLIENT waive

consequential damages, including lost profits, for claims, disputes, or other matters in

question arising out of or refating to this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicabie,
without limitation, to all consequential damages due o either party’s termination in
accordance with Paragraph Twenty-Four herein.

8. Notification of Breach or Delay: CLIENT shall provide prompt written notice to
CONSULTANT if CLIENT becomes aware of any fault, defect or delay in the
CONSULTANT's work or the work of any subcontractor or subconsultant, including any
ITor, omission or inconsistency in such work or any alleged breach of contract by
CONSULTANT. The failure of CLIENT to provide such written notice within ten {10)
business days from the time CLIENT became aware of, or shouid have become aware
of, the fauit, defect, error, omission, inconsistency or breach, shall constitute a waiver by

CLIENT of any and all claims against CONSULTANT arising out of such fault, defect,
delay, error, omission, inconsistency or breach.

9. Certifications: CONSULTANT shall not be required to sign any documents, no
matter by whom requested, that would result in CONSULTANT having to certify,

guaraniee or warrant the existence of conditions whose existence CONSULTANT cannot

ascertain. CLIENT agrees not to make resolution of any dispute with CONSULTANT or

payment of any amount due to the CONSULTANT in any way contingent upon
CONSULTANTs signing any such certification or document.

10.  Confractor's Work: CONSULTANT shall not supervise, direct, or have conirol
over any Contractor's work, nor shall CONSULTANT have authority over or
responsibility for the means, methods, technigues, sequences, procedures, safaty
policies or practices selected by any Contractor. Likewise, CONSULTANT shall have
no responsibility or liability for jobsite safety or any failure of any Contractor to comply

with plans, specifications, laws, regulations, or other documents applicable to
Contractor's Work.

11.  Project Site:  Should CLIENT not be owner of the project site, then CLIENT
agrees to notify the Owner(s) of the potential for unavoidable alteration of Owner's
property and to indemnify and defend CONSULTANT against any claims by the Owner

or persons having possession of the site through the Owner which are related to such
aiteration or damage.

12.  Buried Utilities: CLIENT, fo the extent of its knowledge, will fumis’i'%.ta
CONSULTANT best available information identifying the type and location of utilities
and other man-made objects beneath the surface of the project site.

13. Documenis and Records: The CLIENT will furnish or cause {o be furnished fo
the CONSULTANT such reporis, data, studies, plans, specifications, documents and
other information deemed necessary by the CONSULTANT for proper performance of
the CONSULTANT's services. The CONSULTANT may rely upon the documents so

Agreement for Professipnal Services

2
Perguimans County - NCHPA 2017 ESFRIP



X.0L2. - Page 4

provided in performing the services required under this Agreement; provided, however,
that the CONSULTANT assumes no responsibility or liability for their accuracy. Al
documents, including, but not limited to, maps, drawings, specifications, reports, iogs,
field notes, laboratory test data, calculations and estimates, prepared by the
CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement (“Records”), shall be the CONSULTANT's
sole property. Upon execution of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT grants to the
CLIENT a nonexclusive ficense to reproduce the CONSULTANT's records solely for
purposes of the Project, provided that the CLIENT shali comply with ail obligations,
including prompt payment of ail sums when due, under this agreement. The CLIENT
agrees that all documents of any nature fumnished to the CLIENT or the CLIENT's
agents or designees, if not paid for, will be returmed upon demand and will not be used
by the CLIENT for any purpose whatsoever. The CONSULTANT agrees that if it is
adjudged in default of this Agreement, the foregoing ficense shalt be deemed terminated
and replaced by a second, nonexciusive license permitting the CLIENT to authorize
other similarly credentialed professionais {o reproduce and, where permitted by law, to
make changes, corrections or additions tc the Records solely for purposes of
completing, using angd maintaining the Project. The CLIENT shall be permitied to
authorize the Contractors, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors and material or
equipment suppliers fo reproduce applicable portions of the Records appropriate to and
for use in their execution of the work by license granted above. The CLIENT further
agrees that under no circumstances shall any documents produced by the
CONSULTANT pursuant fo this Agreement be used at any location or for any project
not expressly provided for in this Agreement without the CONSULTANT's prior written
permission. Any use of the Records beyond the purpose for which they were created
without CONSULTANT’s written authorization will be at CLIENT’s scle risk, and CLIENT
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmiess CONSULTANT against any and all claims,
lawsuits, damages, expenses, penallies, fines, costs or other liabilities arising out of or
resulting from such use. CONSULTANT wilt retain these Records for a period of five {5}
years following sompletion of this project. During this time, CONSULTANT will
reasonably make available the records to the CLIENT. CONSULTANT may charge a
reasonabie fee in addition to is professional fees for retrieving or copying such records,
CLIENT shall rely only on hard copies of documents provided by CONSULTANT, and

waives any claim against CONSULTANT for discrepancies between electronic versions
and hard copies of documents.

14.  Qpinion of Cost: Since CONSULTANT has no control over the cost of labor,
materials, equipment of services furnished by others, or over methods of determining
prices, or over competitive bidding or marker conditions, any and all opinicns as to costs
rendered hereunder, including but not limited to opinions as to the costs of construction,
remediation and materials, are opinions only. CONSULTANT cannot and does not
guarantee the proposals, bids or actual costs wili not vary significantly from opinions of
probable cost prepared by it. If at any time CLIENT wishes greater assurances as to
the amount of any cost, CLIENT shali employ an independent cost estimator to make
such determination. Services required to bring costs within any limitation established by
CLIENT will be paid for as additional services hereunder by CLIENT.

15.  Change Orders: CONSULTANT will treat as a change order any written orc_ier
(including directions, instructions, interpretations or determinations) from CLIENT which

Agreement for Professional Services 3
Perguimans County - NCHEA 2017 ESFRLP



X..D.2. - Page 5

request changes in the Services, CONSULTANT will give CLIENT written notice within
ten {10) days of the change order of any resulting increase in fee. Unless CLIENT

cbjects in writing within five (9) days, the change order becomes a part of this
Agreement.

18.  Third-Party Rights: This agreement is solely for the benefit of the parties hereto
and nothing herein, express or implied, is intended to confer any right or remedy on any
person other than CLIENT and CONSULTANT.

17.  Safety: CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for Site safety and shalf have no

right or obligation to direct or stop the work of CLIENT's contractors, agents, or
employees.

18.  Force Majeure: CONSULTANT and CLIENT shall not be responsible to one
another for any delays, damages, costs, expenses, liabilities or other probiems that may
arise as a resuit of a force majeure. A “force majeure” is defined as any event arising
from causes beyond the reasonable controt of CONSULTANT and/or CLIENT, including

but not limited to fire, flood, unusual inclement weather, acts of God, civil strikes or labor
disputes, riots, acts or failures of government.

19.  Limitation of Ligbility: CONSULTANT's liability to CLIENT for any and all claims
{including, but not limited to, claims for negligence, breach of contract, breach of
warranty, strict Eability, errors and omissions), losses, expenses, or damages arising out
of related to this Agreement shall not exceed $50,000 or to the fee paid 1o
CONSULTANT under this Agreement, whichever is greater.

20.  Indemnity: CLIENT shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and
hold harmless the CONSULTANT from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses,
damages, costs or expenses, including, without limitation, awards, fines, damages or
judgments arising out of or relating to, any or all of the following: (a) any inaccurate,
insufficient or incomplete information provided to CONSULTANT by CLIENT and any
and ali actions, advice, decisions or judgments made or recommended by
CONSULTANT in reliance on such information; (b} any events, problems or
circumstances arising out of or related to CLIENT's negligence or breach of this
Agreement; (c) any and ail claims or liabllities resulting from CLIENT's {or CLIENT's
agentis, employees or representatives) violation of federal, state or local statutes,
regulation ordinances, including but not limited to, statutes, regulations and ordinances
refated to the handling, removal, disposal, freatment, or transportation of hazardous
substances or constituents; {d} all claims and fabiiities resulfing from or refated to Site
conditions or hazardous substances or constituents introduced at the Site by any
person or entity other than CONSULTANT; and (e) any claim or lawsuit against
CONSULTANT arising out of or in any way related to materials, elements, hazardous
substances or constituents at or from the CLIENT’s facility, including, but not {imited to

any claims of injuries, illness or disease from such materials, elements, hazardous
substances or constituents.

21.  Hazardous Substances ang Constituents. The CLIENT agrees o advise the
CONSULTANT upon execution of this Agreement of any hazardous substances or any

Agreement for Profersional Services 4
Perquimans County - NCHFA 2017 ESFRLP



X£D.2. - Page 6

condition existing in, on or near the Project Site presenting a potential danger to human
health, the environment or equipment. The CLIENT agrees fo provide continuing
information as it becomes available to the attention of the CLIENT in the future. By
vitue of entering into this Agreement or of providing services hereunder, the
CONSULTANT does not assume control of, or responsibility for, the Project Site or the
person in charge of the Project Site or undertake responsibility for reporting to any
federal, state or local public agencies, any conditions at the Project Site that may
present a potential danger to the public, health, safety or environment except where
required of the CONSULTANT by law. The CLIENT agrees to notify the appropriate
federal, state or local public agencies as required by law, of any information that may be
necessary to prevent any danger to health, safety or the environment.

22. Representatives and Notices: On behalf of CONSULTANT, only the foliowing
individuails have authority to modify or alter the terms and conditions of this agreement:

Amos L. Moore, Jr. — President
Gary D. Hartong — Vice President
Ralph Mobley — Secretary/Treasurer

All notices required pufsuant to this agreement shall be given in writing, shall be sent

via facsimile, certified registered mail, or by a national courier service to the individuals
and addresses set forth below.

Notices to CONSULTANTS shall besentto: Brendan T. Nolan

The Wooten Company
301 West 14" Street
Greenville, NC, 27834

Notices to CLIENT shall be sent to- Frank Heath

Perquimans County
PO Box 45

128 N. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27844

23. Assignment/ Stafus: The CLIENT will not delegate, assign, sublet, or transfer
any interest in this Agreement without the written consent of CONSULTANT.
CONSULTANT will not assign or transfer its interest in this Agreement without the
written consent of CLIENT. CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and not the
agent or employee of CLIENT.

24.  Temmination: Either party may terminate the Services with or without cause upon
thirty {30) days advance written notice. If CLIENT terminates without cause or i
CONSULTANT terminates for cause (including failure of CLIENT to pay invoices in a
timely fashion), CLIENT will pay CONSULTANT costs incurred, non—canceighie
commitments, and fees samed to the date of termination and through demobilization,

including any canceliation charges of wvendors and subcontractors, and all
demobilization costs.

Agreement for Professional Services 5
Ferquimans Connty - NCHFA 2077 ESFRLD



X.D.2. - Page 7

25, Community Relations: CONSULTANT acknowledges that CLIENT or its
designated representative shall be responsible for handling public and community
refations activities concerning the Scope of Work undertaken pursuant to this
Agreement. Except for statements made by CLIENT or statements contained in any
report CLIENT makes which becomes public, CONSULTANT shall not refer to CLIENT
in any advertising or public announcement without CLIENT’s prior written consent.

26.  Severability: If any of the provisions contained in this agreement are held illegal,
invalid or unenforceable, the enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be
impaired thereby. The Court shall instead reform or replace any void or unenforceabie

provision with a valid and enforceable provision that gives meaning to the intention of
the provision or shall strike the provision from the agreement.

27.  Sunvival. All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and al
provisions of this Agreement allocating responsibility or liability between the CLIENT

and the CONSULTANT shall survive the completion of the services and the termination
of this Agreement.

28. Complete Agreement: The Parties acknowledge this Agreement, including the
Scope of Work attached hereto constitutes the entire Agreement between them. Unless

stated otherwise in this Agreement, this Agreement may not be modified except in a
writing signed by both parties.

29.  Applicable Law. This agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of North Carolina, excluding only its conflict of laws principies.

This space intentionally left blank.

Agreement for Frofescional Services &
Perguimans County - NCHFA 2017 ESFRLE



XL.D.Z. - Page B8

CLIENT:

CONSULTANT:
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

L. E. WOOTEN & COMPANY
(dba) THE WOOTEN COMPANY

BY: BY: %«/M

Name: Frank Heath Name: Amos |, “Bucky” Moore. Jr.
Title: County Manager Title:_ President

Date: Date: { / % / z2e! ]
ATTEST:

By:

Printed Name: Mary P. Hunnicutt

Title: Clerk to the Board
(SEAL) "

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

W. Hackney High, Jr., County Aftomey

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATION:

This instrument has bsen pre-audited as required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act.

Tracy Mathews, Finance QOfficer

Agreement for Profesyional Services
Perquimans County - NCHFA 2017 ESFRLE



X.C.2. - Page 9

EXHIBIT A
Scope of Work
NCHFA 2017 ESFRLP Program

SCOPE OF SERVICES
The Consuliant will provide technical services and administrative assistance for a
$175,000 North Carolina Housing Finance Agency {NCHFA) FY 2017 Essertial Single

Family Rehabilitation Loan Poal (ESFRLP} Grant and associated membership in the
North Carolina Housing Finance Agency {NCHFA) FY 2017 Essential Single Family
Rehabilitation Incentive Pool, The program consists of the rehabilitation of five {5} homes
occupied by low and moderate income homeowners with the potential for additional

homes to be added i scheduled unit completion and expenditure thresholds are met and

incentive pool funds are available.

141 Adtministration

Consultant will provide general management/ oversight/ coordination of the
ESFRLP Project. Activities include project setup, project-relatad outresch,
eligibifity determination reviews and recommendations, public information,

coordination of loan document execution, and project monitoring  including
preparation of NCHF A-required unit reporis.

1.2 Service Delivery
Consultant will provide technical services directly associated with the
rehabliitation of eligible units. Such services wil inciude:
1.2.1  Outreach and intake associated with eligible homes.

1.22 For homes approved by the Client, preparation of work write ups and cost

estimates on selected homes.

1.2.3 Preparation of project related documents and forms including Housing

Rehabilitation Contractors Handbook,

Agreement for Professional Services
Perguimeans County - NCHFA 2017 ESFRLP



1.2.4

1.2.5
1.286
1.2.7

1.2.8

1.2.8

X.G.2. - Page 10

Preparation of bid packages, attendance at bid openings and preparation
of a recommendation of award to Client staff.

Provide draft construction contract.

Attend pre-construction conferences with contractor and homeowner.
Conduct site spacific environmental review for each eligible home.
Provide construction cbservation, appropriate to the stage of
rehabilitation, prepare change-orders if necessary and prepare request
for checks for partial and final payments to condractors.

Conduct post construction conference with homeowner and contractor.

1.2.10 Maintain rehahilitation files.

1.3 Services Provided by the Client

1.3.1

1.3.2

1.3.3

1.34

Designate a person to act as Client's representative with respect to this
work performed. Such person shall have complete authority to transmit
instructions, receive information, interpret and define Client's policies.

Provide Consultant with lists of Client approved applicants and

contractors,

Construction contract signatures and execution of all construction and
loan related documentation.

Recordation, including fees, title insurance, legal fees and loan closings
will be provided by Client designated staff. Compensation for these
services will be provided at the rates indicated in the Cllent's application

for funding and the grant agreement with NCHFA.

Agreement for Professional Services g
Perquimans County - NCHFA 2017 ESFRLP



XLD.2. - Page 11

COMPENSATION

Compensation per unit treated for the above mentioned scope of services will not

exceed Eight Thousand Dollars ($8.000) per unit, without permission of the Client. Initial
contract amount will be Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000) for a total of five {5} units with

automatic contract increases of Eight Thousand Dollars {$8,000) per unit for each

additional unit,

METHOD OF PAYMENT

Payments will be requested in accordance with the provisions of the NCHFA ESERLP1T
Program Administrator’s Manual, March, 2017. Monthly Invoices will be submitted to the

Client based upon work accomplished during the invoice perjcd.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE

Service provided herein will be completed no later than June 30, 2020 per the Member's

Funding Agreement, unless an extension is approved by NCHFA.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

in the event that the Client desires additional services whose cost is in excess of the
maximum compensation payable provided for here above, a written amendment o this
Agreement may be negotiated, mutually agreeable to both parties, to increase the

maximum compensation payable. Compensation for additional services will be in

accordance with Exhibit B - Schedule of Fees,

Agreement for Professional Services
Perquimans County - NCHF 4 2017 ESFRLP

i



XL.D.2, - Page 12

EXHIBITB

THE WOOTEN COMPANY
SCHEDULE OF FEES
ENGINEERING COST BREAKDOWN
HOURLY RATES FOR WAGE CATEGORIES

Houriy

Billing

Wage Category Rale

Engineer | 5 84
Engineer 1] T i0a
Engineer il g 133
Engineer IV $ 180
Architect i $123
Designer | % B3
Designer It g 77
Designer I g g9
Designer iV 123
Landscape Designer || 3 g2
Construction Admin | EFm
Conskuction Admin |l $ 132
Censtruction Admin |1} $ 180
inspector | $ &7
inspector Il 3 75
Inspector I 3 a8
Survey Technician 3 &85
Survey Field Supervisor $§ 80
Project Surveyor $ 97
Surveyor Project Manager g 135
GIS Analyst [l 3 9o
Community Daﬁelopmem Specialist i g 81

Housing Rehabiiitation Specialist

g 8
Project Assistant £ 70
Project Conrdinator 3 104

Reimbursabies: Mieage will be bilied at the current IRS Standard

Miteage Rate, Subcontracted Services and other expenses at ¢ost plus
1 0%.

The Wooten Company makes annual adjustmants on July ist. The
above hourly rates reflect current rates for the period through June 36,
2017. Hourly billing rates {per diem ratas) will change effactive July 1,
2017 1o reflect Direct Payroll Costs {salarfes) being paid at that tima,

Agreemant for Professionn! Services

i
Perquimans County - NCHFA 2617 ESFRLP



X.B.2. - Page 13

Certification of Eligibility

This form must be attached and made a part of alf contracts obligated by grantees and paid
with HOME funds.

Grantee;_Perquimans County Grant Number:_ESFRLP1719
Project Name:_Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool

By entering into this contract, the Contractor certifies that nefther it {nor he or she) nor any person or firm who has an
interest in the contractor's firm is 3 person or firm ineligible to be awarded Government contracts by virtue of 29 CFR

5.12 {a){1} or 1o participate in HUD programs pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24 or, if applicable by virtue of Section 3 {a) or
the Davis-Bacon Act,

No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible for award of a Governmental contract by

virtie of 28 CFR 5,12 {a){1} or to participate in HUD programs pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24 or, if applicable by virtue of
Section 3 (a) or the Davis-Bacon Act.

The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.S. Criminal Code, 18, U.S.C. 1001 and 18 US.C. 1 {16,

Name of Firm: L. E. Wooten & Company, DEA The Wooten Company
Address of Firm 120 North Boylan Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27803
Date:
5/12/ 22/
Name and Tile of Signatory. Amaos L. "Bucky” Moore, Jr., President

Signature: g i A/

Federai ldentification Number or Sceial 58-0509703 / CAGE Code oB8VS
Securily Number:

The Federal Excluded Parties List System {(www.epls.gov) and the State of North Carolina Debarred Vendors List
www.doa state nc usipande/actions.asp) have been checked and the above contractor or subcontractor has been

determined to be eligible to participate in a HOME assisted project. (A dated printout from the websites must be
attached to this document.)

a. Date Checked:

b. Signature of Verifying Officer

¢. Title of Verifying Officer

Agreement for Professional Services i2
Perquimans County - NCHFA 2017 ESFRLP



Page 14

Avedwon usroopm ML ega
Auediuod g ua100A "3

ERIRRULS
w1

0) 25PN HADTHEIET SARTY

ArTurming uey ey

Ik/yr/50 Sing monka det
LI0E/57/50 ] DOYRALEY

DAY NI e e

IR LAY poirpd ey

weeTr Lo X ey swil) comme
FHLANVEROD MLt foy ramprng Suyady
ABVILOD W NRI00M T TN

Araramg nopes @y Lnag

Aty Qe

P ROV
ANVINO,

TRty B L e L
W ity ...._:._---_ M [aTTaT

ity R

s

[ wene g - Syere A 2R

FERVAR O, W AR
T
ST

YeRT o«
A ey .
RISy «
WIRITWED .

ARTIREY .

rRoqER AR

11

LA MRy I THYAY 304 WALK LS




Auedwion usioop a1l eqg
Auedwion g usjoop ‘3

RO MUy, Loy
FRCIADI) (3D 1010) £EZT Wy ParI} FANYS O 10 O 9 O BojAcys

&. w frduwony g uateap), ¢

UosEaYy u_..uE__m:.m.ﬂ n ' L T !:,mzavcnb

|~ YoIEDE SR {001 Ay

6 peowmag a5a;
AUt manmay

BUjOURD
YHON Jo 33815 ay) Uaim ssaujsng Bujop wiosy pasieqap siopuaa o 1)) e 5) Bumono) sy I

SIOpUBA paileqa( eujjotes) YMON

SHKIPUGA PALIRG] MEWRD NN - dwoy

L) uﬂE..._.ﬂ._




IR b feawamatid- I

AL

gtozivi/e

Ausdwon usi0om a1 Bga
Auediod § usioop 31

O oyl

toziozig

WA HiGMDN

1INE12G 337 JUALAINIDIE- SN

NRAcy faviuon
WRESQ 294 JWIWHINIOIG-H DN

LODE/ZfG

oloziaLe

F2NA0YL 50 131

X1 TBiRARGUY

Lot AHD s es |

SUAREILRUNET SUIRT

“g01g JyBiuy

1NWB0) By JualHNIoR] JN

NROMDE #ad quaHBmxg-4 ON

ok le

giozivie

CLOT/GE

AL YR ]-RIWEN

PUBIRU [0 (YT SRRA0RAY HEN

Thiejag ga) jwawensaid-g N

Aundidlary FRWMRT Uepior
HOTAR/E dnoug jua\usBrugeg 317
STiit/e VO HIISpOa “JU) "SALHIOELY 'y WUy T

Ha
sooclozly AR { Avedtans WIS SR i T
s0oEiLife L ‘U ‘spond R f

aalegy adway,

nefar] &ad IWaknaand-3 Sk RODZ/M/E i uagbnng _ Ajddns Aineag uojBuia)
00 o H
37D : .

£5:
o

~ PRsreaze) vl ok LT | 43 W < oF

OB DRGSR ITa U AR TR u sl no o wopeatt/fduy TN

!




Auedwog uajoom Yyl 8ga
Auediioy g U100 "3

TiNRjaG 234 UMD DN | SI0E/FI/E X1 ‘wosupjayg ! Safifneay ymip

1 oy _.

]
100%/piG ‘Buosyuds oo Tenpaly Jeojy pIYILEY W0

TNE§T 884 JAWAIND00-T ON BODT/ELH -— “au) Al g AMaes AU

R0 a9 JeaNvIg-g DN liozleels wplaY A0

NAMS dag JuASINT01d -4 N Zloefst/e pu T SRR BpdtaspuR Jame

¥5 "ANALS

N02ag 0 USWEATDIY-T DN olozleizs DN ‘30ineag

NNBJaE 237 JusumnI0I-3 N qo0E/g1/g

BOGT/oEL A uembuiing AYeRie o]

100Z/R/E TN B fddng pue "aojuag Ay 0BUEY}

Jathio rOB/EI

nese

DU 'SPUNEIES BY) [0 JOWED UDIPWIOSUET]

oM asYs Avg R G T

HNEIAG 337 JUWbiRaoI-] IN SI0T/kN G TN NIt "BU| "SRG dogleguaL

HatiRiodio] 00184y 1My}

e JEReD S66Lpiie WA B

rgyaus)

Hhejeq Jomues QESI/RAL AN UHOL Mapy uepleditr) VoIFRRInIL BUY),

UBEIY JuALIIBYAY)




Aueduion uzijoopn L BgQ
Avedulon g uagnop 37

L @ ELaD B @

ratied spy areyg

TR0 MARE Mo
wany £ ¥t solnaly sEMjUa ££2 J6 E5E B 10T Sumoys

BRI 00U Lelerd it S oSy AWl MMt Bk

AL e oroz/ofs el "Rt furdwos 1001, JUBlM
D 86&1/EE/D vE HeRLdy Aunduto? BLIRRL MIIAPLICA

NRBIBG B3 JUBLIBNIDLT DN 0I0ZMFHE DN UOAGLGTY "o BN SHM

CooE/EEle e Aveay annol vorBujiam
HATLAQ abd WAWAMIGIT N oine/atft O NS les HESL I T T
Hhwlan a3y Juatiemdag.d DN LAY ON "IHH 214 Fuipers pue Bulii] susey &8

RO 334 UBWAINISI-T ON SOOZ/PITL o 0jen-ny
jmejag yrenten soochie o uelon SN F00I IRUONOWOLT SUSISIA
7RI Bad Waktamanig-3 N | 910%/b1/6 X1 HOHNDlG BAIEaY 1eNKIA

SR MBA DD NI I TITRIND A IR I NI SR L e ) i s DA S ao T s PR iy : am

'
'




XLF. - Page

2017 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT =
COUNTY: Perquimans County
MAILING ADDRESS:__ P.0. Box 45
CITY: Hertford
NAME: Frank Heath
TITLE: Comty Manager
PHONE #: ( 252 ) 426-8484
EMAIL ADDRESS:

_ZIP CODE: 27944

frankheath@perquimanscoumn tync . eov

On behalf of the unit government noted above, we agree to en
LLC to prepare the disclosures required under GASE State
Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers.

gage Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuiiing,
ment No, 73 for the Special Separation

! have read the terms listed on the cover memerandum that outlines conditions and fees of the contract
refated {0 reporting requirements under GASR Staterment No. 73 Should my - unit of ‘government
determine at any point that we do not want to continue our participation in the.Actuarial Study Program,
we will notify -Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by letter of our desire {0 cancel The new standard
requires a considerable amount of additional work. In order to-complete the report in time for Fiséal Year
2017 reporting, CMC will need {o receive all requested information no fater than May 15%, 2017

| uinderstand that we will be billed directly by Cavanaugh Magdonald Consulting, LLC and copies of
the actuarial report will be emailed to our office by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuiting by duiy_:-S__?, 2017,

By signing this document | have accepted the terms and conditions crl,'rtE-Eé'éd:-E'r'-t'ihe‘f-'c-ﬁi{ég__mémer'a'ndu'm
-and agree to pay Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting upon the completion of-all WOk, - - - '

Signed this __Sth day of June , 2017.

(SIGHNATURE)
County Manager

{TITLE}

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC o
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144 g
NCSSALEO@CaviMacConsulting.com - _




X1.G. - Page 1

l‘u‘!aE Hunnicutt
]

From: Wiilis, Angela <angelawillis@ncdenr.govs
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:57 &AM
To:

Howard, Kevin B; Bryant, Elizabeth A; Smith, Jeffrey A.; Greg Bonner; £llis Lawrence; John
Mitchener, Kersey, Patti; Faircloth, Don; Cummings, Row; Knighton, Anne-iarie;
BARROW, SAM; Scott Sauer; Traci White; Bertie County Commissioners; Robert Qutten:

Bo

Cc: Rudi Rudolph; Goveni, Danie

Subject: RE: Coastal Local Government Letter from CRAC Chair Rudi Rudolph - Responses Dug
by June 14

Aftachments: CRAC Local Government Letter Aprit 2017.doc

Several local governments have submitted Coastal Resources Advisory Council nominations as well as their top
coastal issues. If you have not submitted a response 1o the attached letter sent by the CRAC Chair, please do so

by June 14 so responses can be compiled in time for consideration at the Advisory Council’s next meefing in
July.

Angela Willis, Asst. to the Director

NC Division of Coastal Management

NC Department of Environmental Quality
400 Commerce Avenue

Morehead City, NC 28357

{232 B08-2808 ext. 201

Emaif Correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Caroling Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Willis, Angela
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:52 PM
Subject: Coastal Local Government Letter from CRAC Chair Rudi Rudelph

Please find attached correspondence from the Chair of the State’s Coastal Resources Advisory Council, Greg
“Rudi” Rudolph. Have a great week!
Angela

Angela Willis, Asst. to the Director

NC Division of Coastal Management

NC Department of Environmental Quality
43 Commerce Avenue

Morehead City, NC 28557

{252} B08-2808 ext. 201

Email Correspondence to and from this oddress may be subject to the North Caroling Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties.



HEECIN] ELM Ol B

LAMS

GREG "RUDI” RUDOLPH
CHAIRMAN

SPENCER ROGERS
C0- VicsE CrHar

ROBERT OUTTEN
CO-VICE CHa

Joru BRoODMAN
JETT FEREBEE
JOHNNY BEARTIN
BETH MIBGETT
Jd, MicHAEE MoDRe
Bawn ¥ove
Kris Noble
KATHLEEN RIELY
Tooo RoEssLER
FRARK RusH
DESSIE SMtH

Dave Weaver

LEE Wiy nens

X(.G. - Page 2

North Carolina
Coastal Resources Advisory Council

April 19, 2017
Dear Coastal Local Government,

The Coastal Resources Advisory Conncil {CRAC} works with the Governor and
General Assembly appointed Coastal Resources Commission (CRC) to balance and
foster the protection and wise development of the State’s coastal resources through
both planning and regulation. Recent changes codified in State Statutes modified our
membership requirements from a total of 45 with discrete geography and expertise
requirements to 20 members that are now essentially “at-large”. The Statutes also
provide more of a “blank canvas” with respect to our role serving the CRC and the
Department of Environmental Uuality, and how we can aid in the administration of
the Coastal Area Management Act (CAMA) in terms of policy and rule-making. To
these ends, the CRAC and CRC recently had lengthy discussions on our collective

path forward and are respectfully requesting your mput related to two important
ikems;

{1) Wish List - What are your local community’s two {or more) top coastal issues
the CRAC/CRC may be of assistance in coordination with the administrative
staff at the N.C. Division of Coastal Management (DCM)? While regulations
and permitting are the backbone of the Coastal Management Program, the
CRAC and CRC wants to be proactive with respect to your more policy-
centric issues.

(2} CRAC Nominations - CAMA itself per 8113A-101 isa Cooperative State-local
program - "Ifis Article establishes a cooperative program of coastal aren
managewnent between local and State goversanents. Local govermment shall fuve the
titiative for planning. State government shall establish areas of envivomnental
concern. With regard to planning, State government shall act primarily in a
supportive standard-setfing and review capacity, except wheve focal governnieits do
not elect to exercise their initfatioe.”

At the present there are 16 CRAC members, leaving us with 4 vacancies. 7 of the 16
CRAC members are active local government officials (emploved or elected) and in
the spirit of CAMA, and because local governments are tasked with implementing
and enforcing CRC/DCM policies; we are generally looking to fill the 4 vacancies
with local government representatives, or individuals recommended by local
governments. Moreover, for the past few years the CRC has been more involved
with rules and polices that are more oceanfront related and the CRAC membership
has followed this trend as well. To provide more of a balance on the CRAC, we are
looking for more inner banks/ coastal plain representatives ~ the same can be said for
the wish list requested above. With this background in mind, we erlcourage your
political body to provide a nomination for the CRAC - the CRC considers and
ultimately appoints CRAC members.

Divisian of Coastal Management

Department of Envizonmental Quality

408 Commerce Ave., Maorehead City, Morth Carcling 28557
Phone 252-808-2808 FAX 3719-733.1405



X1.G. - Page 3

Please send your nominations for CRAC membership (including resume or
supporting  documentation) and top coastal issues of concern by email o
Angela. Willis@nedenr.gov, or by mail to NC Division of Coastal Management, 400
Commerce Ave., Morehead City, NC 28557, If you have any queshons or require
additional information, then please do not hesitate to contact Mike Lopazanski,
Acting  Assistant  Director for DCM  at  252-808-2808 fext.  223);
mike lopazanski@ncdenr.gov, or myself directly below. Thank you for vour
consideration of this correspondence and we look forward to your input.

Respectfully,

Sl he

Greg “rudi™ Rudolph, CRAC Chair
Carteret County Shore Protection Office
www. protectthebeach.com
grudolphi@carteretcountyne.gov

P.O. Box 4297

Emerald Isle, N.C. 28594

252 222-5835

252 241-3264 (cell)




20T

(.5, 143-318.11 Xll. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a} Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold
a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(1}

(2}
(3)

(4

(5}

(6)

{7
{8}

&

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law
of this State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar
award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
attomey-client privilege between the attomey and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing
herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be
open merely because an attorney emploved or refained by the public body is a participant.
The public body may consider and give instructions to an attorney conceming the handling or
settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If
the public body has approved or considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement
by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlerment shali be reported
to the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time
after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in
the area served by the public body, inciuding agreement on a tentative list of €ConoTnic
development incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action
approving the signing of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action
authorizing the payment of economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open
session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concemning the
position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i} the price and other
material terms of a contract or propesed contract for the acquisition of real property by
purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or {ii} the amount of compensation and other material
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract.

To consider the qualifications, comipetence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee
or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or
grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy
issues may not be considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the
qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a
member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its
own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge
or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents
of school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school
improvement plans by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or
potential terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law
enforcement or emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond
to such activity.

(b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, s. 4.

{c} Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session anly upon a metion duly made
and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shail cite one or more of the permissible
purposes listed in subsection (a} of this section. A motion based on subdivision {a)1} of this section shall aiso

fite:diC AU sersiManDocuments/Boarde 2ol 206G om rissionarsiClosed% 20Sessionsh 20Minutes/G_S_ %aM£3-318 1. htm 172



SRALNT G.S. 143-318.1 Xl

filextifC HUSEEs:'I'I.-Ear'_-.rJ'IJa‘.:cLamerlEs«"Boa:d%M.-ﬁZﬂComm't5sim&e‘stEr:sEd%ZJSESEW%EJMEWE&G“S“%ZGﬁS-mB_‘H.hﬁm

- Page 2
state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A
motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit CONCErning
which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d} Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994}, ¢. 570, 5. 2. {1979, c. 655, 5. 1; 1981, ¢. 831
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, ss. 3,4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢. 509, 5.
84;1997-222, 5. 2, 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2: 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b))



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FI10

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



BHI20EY Prescription Drug Program FIO-1 - Page 3

NATIONAL . Go Back
ASSOCIATION N ACO ) oot
7 COUNTIES MACo Prescription Drug Discount

e t:‘zf Program

3 1 33.33% 2 B6.57% 48045 ¢ 2%4% $ 93.90 3130 $544 S$18F 579% i
Z 1 50.00% 1 50.00% $ 7080 %3540 $ 86,28 $43.14 51548 $7.74 17.85% H
2 1 S0.00% 1 50.00% 5 57.24 +428.52 $77.14 $38.57 51990 $9.95 2580% 2
2 & 0.00% 2100.00% %4955 52478 § 49,55 $ 2478 $0.80 $000  0.00% 1
H O 0.00% 1ig0.20% $7.33  §7.33 $13.6% $1313.89 $6.36 $636 £6.46% 1
3 2 bB.67% 1 3333% $£53.24 $17.7% $ 91.05 53035 53781 %1260 £1.53% 2
rd T 0.00% 2100.00% $49.55 % 24.78 % 4555 52478 $0.00 5000 0.00% 1
f ¢ 5.00% 1:100.00% $4.00 5400 54,08 % 4.00 $0.00  $0.00 0.00% 1
1 1104.00% 4 0.00% 353000 $30.00 $41.09 £41.0% $11.0% $11.00 25.99% 1
3 i 33.35% 2 06.67% $84.56 3 28.10 £ B86.25 % 2B.75 $1.6% $0.56 1.98% z
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% $9042 22461 F127.54 $31.8% $37.12 $5.25 20.10% z
2 0 S.00% 2:00.00% $47.93 $23.97 347,93 $2307 4000 3000 0.00% 1
5 1 20.00% 4 50.00% $78.06 $:i5.461 165,18 $20.24 §$2312 $£462 22.85% 1
1 E1080.00% 3 G.00% $9.60 <960 $13.93 $13.913 $4.33 4$£4.33 31.08% 1
1 L1030 00%: ¢ GD0% $2871 $2B71 $ 34.09 $34.09 $538 $538 15.78% 1
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% 47437 ¢ 18.5% $85.:3 $2128 $1076 £2.69 12.54% 3
5 4 BLO0%: P 23.00% 3 10475 & 20.55 $ 201.94 £40.3%9 $97.19 31944 48.13% 3
& P TTEW 2 22.20% $ 17204 $19.12 5 257.10 $ 2968 $£9506 %1056 35.59% 3
12 10 B3.33% 2 1667% §$ 35268 $32.72 481533 S567.94 $422.565 $35.232 5i.84% 5
7 6 B5.7i% P 14.29% $200.55 $ ZB.65 $419.24 $59.89 $21869 %3124 52.16% 4
4 4130.00% 0. -000% $75.50 ¢$18.688 3§ 159.07 £ 3977 $B3.57 52089 52.54% 3
12 8 &60.67% 4 33.33% $ 435648 ¢ 36,17 $ 789.55 $ 6580 % 353407 $£29.42 44.72% 5
B 4 50.00% 4 S0.00% % 14344 $ 1768 § 313563 $39.45 $174.19 5 1177 55.19% 5
11 5 45.45% 6 54.55% % 154.19 41402 4§ 20087 $18.25 546568 5424 23.24% 3
14 6 50308 4 40.00% 5 3IB8.80 § 38883  5692.10 £6%.21 $303.30 53033 43.82% &
11 B 54.55%% 5 45.45% $ 26041 $ 2367 543749 3977 $177.08 1650 40.48% 5
13 B 51.54% 5 38.46% $454.73 $ 3458  £621.46 $47.80 $166.73 $12.83 26.83% 7
ri 4 57.14% 3 42.B5% $ 26543 $3B.50 % 540.1% E7TET7 $2707L % 3BA7 S50.1t% 4
12 8 56.67% 4 33.33% % 24929 4§ 2077 $ 41001 53417 316072 $13.39 39.20% <]
13 10 75.92% 3 23.08% $ 28555 %2157 $ 64079 549.29 $355.24 52733 55.44% 3
e 5 55.56% 4 44.44% § 25472 $2B38 5 579.1B S$64.35 $32446 53605 56.02% 3
11 6 54.55% S 45.45% § 20494 & Z5.81 3 444,01 $40.36 §149.07 $13.55 33.57% 7
8 S 62.50% 3 37.50% $ 25588 $3248 $ 42460 §$53.48 % 164,74 § 20.59 38.80% 4
12 7 58.33% 5 41.67% % 355.30 & 2963 $ 780.04 $ 6500 $424.74 3 35.40 GSH45% 6
11 B 72.73% 3 A727% 524023 $ 2185  § 407.28 $37.03 $167.05 513519 £41.02% &
7 1 :4.29% 6 B5.71% $£4433 56,33 $80.23 1275 54490 $5.41 50.32% 3
14 10 71.43% 4 28.57% $453.90 $32.42 £795.58 $56.90 434268 52448 43.02% &
14 5 35.71% 9 B4.29% $22%.20 $18.37 % 3116.32 £22.59 358712 $6322 27.54% 6
5 2 £0.40% 3 600% S$5iB4F ¢ 1037 $ 89.03 $17.81 3537.:19  $7.44 41.77% 3
5 3 e0.00% 2 4000% $58.3f $1166 £100.07 §20.01 54378  $8.35 41.73% 4
¥ 4 57.14% 3 42.86% $14757 $21.08 3 273.13 £39.02 $12556 $17.94 4397% 3
5 2 400 % 3 B0.00% $63I0¢ $12.63 5 131.13 $26.23 $68.13 $ 1363 5i.56% 3
5 3 &0.00% 2 40.00% % 10577 $21.15 § 233.12 546.62 $ 12735 52547 54.43% 4
11 7 53.54% 4 36.35% $ 24545 42231 $ 434.45 $39.50 $18%9.00 £ 1718 <£3.50% B
12 & 50.00% 6 5000% $ 17231 ¢£14.36 $ 260.06 52167 38775 $7.31 33.74% &
11 £ 54.55% S 45.45% $ 19681 $17.89 $334.76 53043 $£137.95 %1254 £1.21% 5
21 B 38.10% 13 51.90% $432.01 % 28.57 $ 802,24 $28.68 5170.23 $8.11 28.27% 5
18 ¥ 38.89% 11 8L.31% % 237432 § 1524 $ 526.71 $29.26 525238 % 314.07 4£7.92% B
15 & 37.50% 10 62.50% £ 303.93 5 12.75 $ 278,78 $i742 £7485 $4.68 26.85% &
15 & 40.00% 9 60.00% 19588 £ 13.13 $207.28 $I5.82 5310040 4$669 33.77% 5

hidps:ifwrarw.sscounties.orgicffifesidrsy_programiprivateldrug_res_cty.cfm Pgetacct=2 34

anh
o3




Prescripfion Drug Program Fi0-1 - Page 2

17 11 54.71% 35.29% 5 324.49 $19.09 68136 540.08 $355.87 %20.99 52.38%

& 8

i7 13 58.82% T 41.18% $653.21 %3842 $1,271.77 §74.81 $0618.56 £ 35.39 48.64% 5
15 7 46.67% B 53.33% % 296.17 %1974 % 338.23 $2588 $952.08 $6.14 23.7i% 5
24 15 62.50% 9 J7.50% 44497 $18.54 67797 $28.25 $233.00  $9.7F 34.37% ?
25 15 57.59% El 42.3:% 3$650.19 $ 25061 s 1,059.37 $40.74 $402.08 $ 1573 38.62% Ei
22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% ¢ 360.54 $ 16,39 % 343.25 £24.52 18772 $£B53 34.24% &
14 10 71.43% 4 28.57% $ S33.07 $3BDB  $833.82 $58.54 530055 52147 3605% 8
10 ¥ 70.00% 3 3000% $179.61 $ 1796  §1328.27 $32.83 514866 %1487 45.29% 5
12 9 75.00% 3 25.00% $ 35708 329.82 % 58834 $49.03 3323056 $ 1921 32.19% 7
14 7 43.75% 9 55.25% % 44485 $ 2786 % 598.37 £3740 $ 153,50 $9680 25.66% g
23 13 56.52%: 10 43.48% $ 302.25 $13.14 & 34503 $23.74 $243.78 $ 1060 44.65% 14
34 20 53.82% 14 431.18% 1351 5§ $39.7% %1.853.0%9 $4B.62 530155 $8B87 18.24% E
24 16 £6.57% 8 33.33% $863.78 $359% 51,269.41 $52.8% 340563 %1629 31.95% G
15 11 73.33% 4 25.67% $468.52 $31.33 4 6£53.27 $43.55 § 18475 %1232 28.28% g
Z3 18 78.26% 5 2874% $97184 $42.26 §1,440.98 $62.65 $4569.04 %3039 32.55% 11
25 16 64.00% 9 36.00% 3 918.07 $ 3672 §1,252.64 £50.11 $33457 $13.38 2871i% 12
25 12 75.00% 6 24.09% 1241 33 $459.68 §1,707.72 $ 68,31 $465.83 §18.63 27.28% 1%
23 17 73.91% 6 26.09% 1,005 53 $43.72 51,272.23 $55.31 $266.7F3 $ 1160 20.87% 1t
35 19 52.78% 17 47.22% 1024 33 $ 2847 % £,346.45 £3740 532160 $8.93 23.89% i4
32 22 B88.75% 10 31.25% 1113 gg $ 348 $1,452.53 $45.70 $348.56 5 10.89 23.83% 12
31 20 04.52% 11 35.48% 1 094 gg £35.30 3t481.76 54780 338731 £12.49 26.14% i3
32 22 68.75% 10 31.25% 5 BR5.45 § 2767 $ (25748 $39.30 $372.03 $ 1163 29.59% i3
25 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 1.043 gg $4:1.74 § 1,442,156 $57.69 $ 33870 41395 27.55% 14
oty 17 58.62% 12 41.38% 5 695.70 2% 23.99 % 983.67 §$ 3392 $2B7.97 $9.93 29.28% iz
23 19 8Z2.61% 4 i7.39% $832.14 5§ 3518 3% 1,189.5% $51.72 $35741 515354 30.05% g
15 13 86.67% 2 13.33% $429.41 g 28.63 % 594,23 $39.62 516482 §10.99 27.74% 8
23 16 69.57%% 7 3043% 474141 % 3950 % 306.21 $39.40 $20480 $8.90 22.60% i3
44 27 51.36% 17 38.84% 1,296 <§ $ 2946 5 1,58B.5% $36.11 529251 $6.85 18.41% £3
34 25 73.53% 9 26.47% 1453 ST $42.69 $1,789.48 S 5263 $337.97  $994 1839% 13
41 27 B55.85% 14 34.:5% 1.077 32 $ 2529 §1,320.32 $32.47 25144 $6.E3 i591% t4
43 20 57.44% 14 32.56% 1 304 3§ 42794 $1,581.39 536,78 $3B0.06 $8.84 24.03% g
22 10 55.45% 12 54.55% 1103 gg %5309 3 1,440.33 S 6588 534736 $ 1579 23.97% 1z
443 25 62.50% 15 37.50% 1270 42 $35.53% ¢ 1525958 §£38.13 $305.50 % 7.54 20.02% is
43 25 53.14% I3 4:.85% 1 667 351 $3%.24 £ 2,005.31 4664 $318.00 $740 15.86% 12
27 I8 66.67% 9 33.33% $ 50550 $1B7¢  § 676.07 $25.04 $171.07  $5.34 23.30% iz
21 12 57.i4% 9 42.86% $ 81843 ¢ 3B.07 $1,001.85 £47.7F $183.42 5873 18.3i% 10
=] 16 B84.21% 3 15.79% $48%.BR $25.78  5677.12 $35.64 $1B7.24 S 985 27.65% 10
24 20 83.33% 3 15.67% 1.107 23 $46.14 4143351 £59.73 $326.23 %1359 22.76% 12
25 20 B9 00% 5 20.00% $ 756,68 % 30.27 $ 290.03 $£32.60 $23335 £533 23.57% g
i8 13 72.32% 3 27.7B% § 406.29 § 2257 % 565.36 £31.41 $159.07 S$882 ZE14% i
igd 1t 78.57% 3 3143% $282.7% % 20.20 % 388.32 $27.74 5 10557 §754 27.19% 8
4 1100.00% & 0.00% $3745 §$ 3745 % 52.25 $52.25 51480 $ 1480 Z8.331% 1

TOTALS: 1415 885 52.534% 530 37.46%

$ £2.78 30.44%  507.00
41,319.96 vi2.78 4

) %
$29.20559.359.35  $4198,4 1og g

Column Meaders from 1eft bo right:

1. Fokal fxs; This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or attempted to adjudfcate thraugh the use of the card {the
explanation of the next coupte of headers will help explain the necessity of this columnl.

bittps Huww uscourties.orglcflitesidrug_program/privaiedidrug_res_cly.chmPgetacct=2101 3




BHIRHT Prescription: Drug Program FIO-1 - Page 3

2. Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks afl attermnpts to use the cards inciuding when the phammacy offers a lower price than the
cerd can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sefls a drug at cost or below cost 8o create foot raffic for the pharmacy or
undzr 2 special pirchase arrangement. This is the amount of Bxs Ehat the card gave the bast price vs. the pharmacy,

3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attempted Rxs adiudicated via hest price with the card.

4. Retail Priced Rxs: How many prescrigtions where the pharmacy had 2 iower prica,

3. %o Retadl Priced Rxs: Percentage of Axs where the pharmacy had a lowear price,

&. Total Druig Cost: Al prescrptions totaled together at theilr card discounk prices,

7. Average Drag Cost: Average Drurg Cost per Rx at the card discounted price.

8. Retail Submitted Price: What the price would have heen if the prescriptions weren't filled with the card.

9. Average Aetadl Subrnitted Price: Averags Per Prescription price IF the card wasn'® presentad at a discount.

0. Price Savings: Total dolfar savings for al? x5 filed with the card.

11, Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescription.

12, %% Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescripgion.

13, Total Utifizers: This Is the total amount of people who represent the total amount of prescriptions J.e. same people fill

rreultipke prescriptions. This gives you an indicatlan af how many residents you are helping.

As aiways, If you have questions, don't hesitate ta contact me. Thank you for Seing a member county, berolgh or parish and
parsicipating in this member program.

Anarew Goldschmid

Director, Membership/Marketing
MACo--National Assocation of Counties

hitps-Marw uscounties orpfcfiflesidrug programiprivateldrug_res_cty.cfm 2getacet=2101

33



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

B80E-CBF

ZEGLE DN ‘voluapy
L8E Xog Od

OOaAA AUDS

S10t-08E

LOBLYE DN MDD \Yragezyy
ZE Xog Od

sithue] 13004

LLEE-689 (FER)

PLERE DN ‘LiBiunop ytoeg
Umox mr_ﬂhﬁ. LS
fulAsrmg siopunesg

388L-958
LZ6LE DN Lepue)d

1523 AL B AMM B0 051
Aatjoy

igLB-ERE G LY -BLE
LEGLZ DN WEpWED
19205 8 G1g
sretiny epon

FOBL-ZBY

ZEGLE DN ‘uuiuaps
PEOY SACID HEO B
UBpNLg JIEW

CEB9-6RE

PHELE DN ‘projiiBl
DA POGMUGHES §91
SN H

GE6e-yeE

BQ6L2 ON '‘AuD weqezia
195 15 tuaqedyy 3 vos
PERID 17 WNOW

Lalt-BEE

GDELT ON "MID Ylegqezygy
{BL Xog Od

Mmooy 18d

G6L7-L22

OS6LE ON ‘BuAL
prROY outd UBIS Z0T
uepior austing

cigz-see

LEELT DN ‘uspwel

3 BI5 1S90A 8L AMH 51 £E8L
fumAeaing uewiy 1'3g

BELg-gEE

HO6LE DN 'AMD wiagezyl
19215 SIOUBLY HOT L
BulAsAmng flpampaen 1 g

BZEO-GEC

BOBLE OGN *AND Yraqeziy
PEOW UOSUYOr GOOZ

Il ‘Usmeng g sojieyn

LgGL-LGE

8267 ON 'slinsalen
jEalg Uil LEYL

1ol ney

Buyneuo: uetimog

Q9ze-19T {Tet)
BYBLE DN "ased Al
8g01 xed O

liessrg

?éui vo  {hige- pooo-7 -+

" Lhroa-bopo-j \ €raoeyom -/ ut_ﬁuum%.%.ﬁ_, ,M.,Em,_m.ﬁ%: .......................... A Qmw\.m A Ya LA™
SPUORE 0N T T SRR Wy WL PR
............ Wﬁﬁéﬁ.%d<ﬁrmwﬂtdmmﬁﬁxm H;a;m E\G}QQV/&E
TR T 5 W NN
:,d.,mmw.wrm,x@»w.:,w,ﬁmﬂw.u.m,,am‘./,-./..u.q..,.@:wu,cm_wia ............................ P;E.m, ......................... PR }q uf\paJ.&

TAAACY ?ué‘,@.mw N3N Co.h,.u_.w.,m}a e &;ﬁnva
.wh&ﬂﬂqa”ﬂq@.ﬁﬂ%‘Aﬁm@@--ﬂu&-ﬂ@;:, onERR T AT F;_Lh ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, I R W ,4,./1..%

SENIININOD ON/SHA 400 31vd sSs83HAay LLLL 1V
TYAQOHdJY NI 3iva # ANOHd 5.H0AdAHNS ANVN S.80AIAHNS

Lo TQCL

ALNNOGD SNYWINDHI - HOT MIIATY LV ld



Page 2

DHR-1

SR0E-E8Y BHR L GEE ZEGY"BEE

ZEBLE DN ‘uoiuapg LEBLE DN ‘uapwan ¥¥ELT DN ‘ProjheH

L8E Xog Od BE3 M 891 AMH 5D 051 AN pABALDIGD g9,

geaan Auoy Aagoy s H

910v-0EE {BL8-CEE/SibL-EE GEHe-BEE

LOBLT DN "AuD Yiagenx LE6LE DN ‘wspuwie) BOGLE DN 'AllD vyreqezyg
ZZ¥ xogd Od wWans g gL L®MS 35 YI18gEZYT 4 b0

Fdia) nong

slafioy B0l

panID 17 wiow

8E80-GLE

GOBLZ DN "AND Utegeziy
PROY WOsUOr 5008

Il "UMOHg Y SARYD)

SELY-LEE

08GLE DN “eudlL
peoy auld uBg Fov
ueplof austing

1841-L9€

BEGLEZ ON 'mipasaned
laang ulewy L)

oLl ey

Buiyrsuer) urmog

ELGZGER
LEELZ DN ‘uapluen

F WS 19 851 AMK 30 £E1L
BugAaning UgwiAy * ) g

£L4427699 (BZ]) FOBL-Lat LB Ly-gee BEES-QEE 99ze-192 {Eaz)

FLLBE DN ulmvnop ¥aeg ZEGLY ON 'uduspg GOBLZ DN 'AUD yragezyy BOBLE DN AU Ylagezya BYELE DN meH ATy
RRoY BUSAY 019 PEOY BA0ID) RO BFL LEE X0 Od WS SPUBH g0z L 89061 ¥0H Od
BuiAening siapuneg WIPNIL HIB Homortom 184 Bughaning |fampien 1 '8 HEEET

TEAON N teg T\MY ¥y 4}&5&.}, Uy
TN GRS TN [ty e

T AT ThvER \, .......... T TEER Sﬁmmj

?%chcd no 4 n/_sd:/.@

ﬂsu FPIG LN T DV EHL'S Thagets-] gy -h

TR eRe ] s U oGS

e — u&&q-

i#%%é éa/zd

. e

Puivyag %éﬁdﬁm?ﬁiﬂés ;rvd Nl r_a {

ﬁjéﬂﬁﬁ
B A L

/.._,.0355 »_aa LROoots0n-¢ Ju&d& T 00 .:E.a*

- ri,Zdéﬁyﬁnwrﬁfﬁ.ﬂ:?u%ﬁu\) B T

,,,,_(5 «Er/GHM .?ﬁ%,umfi
SRR R uyvmr//«gui.

fé_ﬁ s30a QU0 WD TobLe uz U (JORAD
TR m,-,ﬁmﬁausma& g@fc#ur%\} .:N,“:E:ﬁ:- -ﬁ.m.pwmﬁﬁ-,\.ﬂl 1RSI *ﬁ)m.vr ,Mﬁwﬁ
SLNINNOD ON/S3A 1o 31va S8IHAAY ' 10 Lyid '
- TYAOHddY NI 3LVd # 3NOHd S.HOAIAUNS FINYN S.HOAIAHNS

Lae

-l
Pt ii

ALNNOD SNYININDHI - 507 MAIATY LY 1d



Tuesday, May 23, 2017

762 Woodvile Rd.
#53 cars

5/22/17 call from owner in new york- effecting change - please update
call from owner in new york- wants ta evict and clean up 5/1/17
chronic and final rrr letter sent to owner and cc to occupant 4717717
planning to enforce asap

will retag all unlicensed vehicles to assure ordinance reguirements
recccomend legal action if necessary fo maintain comphance

1/26/17 awaiting weather

12/30/16 awaiting funds ang approval to proceed

wiil try to reason with owner's sister

van moved back but still there

white van removed in tast 30 days - keep watch

tennant has been advised by letters and personal visits, and says he wili
continue clean up until finished.

clean up waiting favorable weather and funds at same time

5/23/2017

. 132 AlbemarleRd. -

surveyed for Abandoned Manufactured Home clean up [AMH)
4/17 no response -
Alternpt once more- contact, and then condemn
check storm damage- condemn or not
na response / salvedgable structure f resend all fetters 1020/H018
building value dropped from 27k {0 300
unatde 1o find owner-stifl jooking
stili seeking owner 4/28/16
Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner f new ook and pics
- Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. 1o Athemarle.
Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.
~ Doubiewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

ARAH process

5/23/2017

Page loif 7



DHR-2 - Page 2

749 Chapanoke Rd,

funk yard [/ sofid waste

i called Mr. Bundy and arranged to meet him on his progerty details for
the record and will investigate court action to end problem

inal look & prepare for conclusion or court

10/19/16 Ms. Schalek complained again and accused Bundy of ord-#52
& #53 violations

Ms. Schalek email received with extensive rhetoric { will check for any
factual violations

Schalck complaint is beyond visual accuity 8/15/16

Ms. Schalck called again to express her dissatifaction 6-9-16 / 6-15-16
visual noted- non offencive from rd. / recheck ords rfe "out of sight”

gathering sat photo sequence and all other data

5/23/2017

745 Chapanoke Road

salid waste

Fealled Mr. Gardon 2/6/17 and told him | would hold fite for payrment
wntil March 1, 2017 then send to tax. Mr Gordon said he would tail hisg
sister that it needed to be paid by 3/1/17

need to attach to tax so prvts can be arranged & notify Gordon first for
volintary pmt.

Larry Gordon came in for copies of docs 12/19

posted 8/11716

Invoice 1o V for processing

8/9/16 iwoice returned 1o me for mailing(posted 8/11/16)

invore prepared - pending submital lagistics

Demolition completed 7/1/16

6/20/16 notified of demolition plans

demaolition price set / notify owner

4/11/16 declared solig waste - seeking detnol nrices.

dilspidated house - un vable

1-8-16 Mr. Larry Goedon came in from Feightville to discuss 746
Chapanome Rd. / representing Ms. Elizabeth Steward in New York,

 update - payment stafus shows as tax dus

572372017

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 Page 2 of 7




DHR-2 - #fage 3

742 Chapanoke Rd.

scid waste & vehicles

update pics as spon as weather permits

house cieaned up and junk remaoval noted

dilapidated house - ot of junk and scrap and vehicles

Jack Neil {757-288-8815) has POA for property & says shouwld have
house remodled in appx. 60 days and sold as soon after as possibie.
Invited to go inside to see progress. Will keep us informed.

is hoping that scrap prices will go up and they will haul directly to
scrapyard.

schedule check on clean up in progress

52372017

1834 Snug Harbor Rd.

t1alked to Mr. Register in person, said he is trying to set refatives fram
virginia to come help clean a little at a time
4/18/17 file updated with pics that show significant improvements in
past year. ! tatked to hr. Register who understands that a letter is
Coming with a fist of items that are solid waste. He has difficuities but is
willing,
improving stowly, letter sent anyway.
Awaiting approvai from Virgil and Frank before sending letter
4/7/17 Aanis Murphy registered another compiiam without
- consideration for health conditions or accomplished improvements,

* asserting that Thomas Register has not cleaned his property to her
satisfaction. File update & lelter followed

- medicat difficulties - slow progress
hackhoe removed 7/16/16
several vehicies removed and garbage(7/13/16

- Bf14/16 improvements underway
5/18/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is preparing to move vehicles
5/17/16 Met with Mr. Register who indicated his willingness to
eooperate, but has limited resources.
4/12/16 pending logistics / personal contact done
5717716 Virgil & Ernie rret with Mr, Register and reminded him of
impending actions.
5/13/16 Virgil & Ernie met with Me. Register, who agreed to improve
conditions

Positive contact, watching

tf23/2017

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 Page 3 of 7




Tuesday, May 23, 2017

DHR-2 - Page

238 Hunt Club Tr.
50-52-53

weeds cut, grass groomed, cars covered and some removed
forward reference 1o 2017-1-2

update pics and new letiers - match with archive

renewed complaint fron homeowners ass. 12/19/16

5/9/16 - some gone-some coverad- some lic. / return to doc with pics
12/15 - 7 vehicles parked near road in cul-desac see pics

updated - much improved

5f23/2017

170 1long's Loop
50

prep for demo
rapidly becoming solid waste
letter sent. 2/16/16- grandson called and left phone number. Garald

7 Simons @ 605-876-5402. Says he has no POA and hefrs number 50+

_Alice Simons is 90 without resources. Gerald wif try for a volentary
- clean-up. -

volintary removat - file closed

572372017

42 Belvidere R,
50

demo contract ready - waiting fire chief decision
fina! notice mailed RRR

Decision to demodish - notify owners

tetter sent 2/11/16 and contact made - see 2016-1-5

bBurn or demo

5/23/2017

Page 4 of 7



Tuesday, May 23, 2017

DHR-2 - Page

13113 Bebvidere Rd.
50

cemtract carried out- demolished

{called 3/24/17 and he is ready for demeo

Looperative-no resources-waiting funding

172417 Mr Lightfoot called for update - preparing contract for demo-
notify when ready

pending budget

Ready for solid waste clean up

Deed search extensive. Ask for deed and survey. _
March 7, 2016- Ervin Lightfoot came in office and declared intentions
of removal and possible set up of doublewide. Pending kandfill ashesios
mstructions / zoning approvat

contact made- call- from Abram Lightfoot 2/17/16 Intention is to save
- the family home as soon as weather permits and teroy Lightfoot will
- clean weeds etc. asap. Phone #s = [752) 337-5528 celi & {2521 377

F481. #eep in touch at same address.
demelished

5/23/2017

1257 Belviders Rd.
S0
cooperative-waiting funding and possible seff ciean
surveyed for AMH
5/23/2017

958 Mew Hope Rd.

schedule update pics and progress
storage under construction with permit/ demo to follow

storage complete - schedule demo or family demo

572372017

Betheliots 39 & 40

solid waste

demo price set 6/10/15
Determined owners of dilapidated s/w sent 1st letter 2/24/16
2/28/16-owner called, will coeperate in clean up, teft phone number

surveyed for ARH
5/2372017

Page 5 of 7



Tuesday, May 23, 2017

DHR-2

10% Goosie Lane

5/18/17 some sort of makeover - yard fuil
cleaner than hefore
clean up slowly underway

watching

5/23/2017

vatious lots / Bethel Fishing Center

continue updates - develop action plans

442G/17 update pics - seems to be expanding

watching - materials still moving

pay attenfion to vehicles

fmprovements being made

5/112 letters sent to Sampson and Mann: as Hsted on tax
5-10-16 pics - send 1st letter

check for legal recycie storage and send vinlation letter with list of solid
waste definitions

5/23/2017

142 Pirate Cove Way

have not found storage container viofation - may refere to zoning
4/26/17 Mr. Ries Re- complained about storage container has no
moved in 5 mo.

some improvement - letter sent
12/5/16 pic for fite send letter

Virgit & Ernie found as stated, but appears to be a maving sifuation.
Gather details.

cherk for actual vickations , BOT and solid wasie

572372017

1374 Sandy Cross Bd.

replacement underway with permits
tocal farmers pian changeout

surveyed for AMM
5/23/2017

Page 6

Page 6 of 7



Tuesday, May 23, 2017

DHR-2 - Page

18 Rivershaore D,
waste and cars

schedide update
refered by Virgil for investigation

investigate & make file

5/23/2017

167 White Gak Ave.

StHTHTIArY 10 county manager 2/6/17 . Tentative contract to remove
vehicle with no charge ta county

nagotiating contract to remove vehicle

confirmed deceased by ROD

research further

reported possibly deceased, vehicle with expired tag 4 years
pending Virgil & H.High aporoval / no response vet
5/23/2017

1546 Gcean Highway {17-N]

seeking storm assistance - no word yet

phone 1-23-17 with Ms. Mankin - sent additional assistance info via
email - new owner is trying to improve situation

address change - daughter - POAc/o deed changed 2016

call from Ms. Mankin-seeking help 1o clean up - letter sermt

letters sent 12/1/16

hurricane damage reduced dfw to solid waste
Wendell ref. ceals-10-4, 15-13-3, 16-2-5, 15-8-5, 16-11-4

SBA assistance info sent

542372017

Page 7 pf 7



Yl

Tuesday, May 23, 2017

1573 Qcean Highway {17)5

Cars

5/22/17 more vehicles gone and some boats

4/17/17 multiple vehicles gone. Yard still fooks cluttered

Over 30 / stilt overloaded / may need legal action

2/1/17-letter sent

update pics 1/23/17 boat in rear seems to be parts for boat on traiker.
Vehicles are coming and going, lic. & unlic. And trailer frame gone or
out of sight

pics lic & uniic veh. 12/30/16

some improvement - watching

5/23/2017

Lot 384/ Bethel Fishing Center
perrniis

5/18/17 Ms. Chappell called and said tennant moving in with generator
and water hose, and she intends to terminate the contract with
camper gwner

camper moved 1o new location - need to check power and sewer source
Contact from Ms. Chappell - said will take care of problem

Camper appears to have sewage trench 1o ditch. Being set up for

cccupancy. Possible electric & plumbing & health permits needed.
Zoning 7777

action pending

5/23/2017

174 Sunset Circle

227

tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left / cars
gone / 2 good trucks left to be repaired asap

At other vehicles tagged. File open 1o ghserva,

found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Complaint deliverad in person by 8ill Jackson, with insuficiant contact
info and insuficiant subject location info.

active logistics

5/23/2017

Page lof 3



DHR-2 - Page 9

754 Woodville Rd.

RHTES verify cleanup or not - send letter
3/20/17 both found burned - need debris removal
S/w (2} delap Need 1o sort & update

MM watch- update- letter as necessary

B EATYE 5/12f20G17

134 River Cove Lane

ES abandoned house and some trash in carport
Plantif says rotten, infested and termites, willing to buy and remove.

L investigate further - n eed owner and status

5/12/2017

2217 Mew Hope Rd.

ES document clean up
house burned by FD - Clean up underway

pics and letter if necessary

5/12/2017

1271 Ocean Highway S

MIETES document changes
deteiorated brick house on 17

LSBT determine need for cea
DHEPGEITION SAYE 51272017

1347 Center Hill Hwy
HIFTER delapidated house- empty

researching

5/12/2017

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 Page 2of3




Tuesday, bMay 23, 2017

DHR-2

716 Bear Swamp Rd.

salid waste that used {0 be house
check farm or not and logistics

5/12/2017

407 Cox Ave.
no jurisdiction

dilapidated house inside Hertford limits
refgered to Brandon Shoaf

rafared - file closed

5/19/2017

167 Oliver St.

set backs [ trash

shed predates zone ord. & property not in violation of Code
enforcement Ords. Letter sent by Ernie Swanner and Sam Barrow

tetter to plaintif and close file

5/22/2017

Page 10

Page 3of3



ddress
447 Hopewell Rd.
Disnosition
surveyed ARMH

DispositionDate

AnfoMotes

i A P e

- 5/2/2017

%Add r|ss

316 Hopewell Rd.
Disposiion
%suweyeﬁ for AMIH

DisnosiionDate

dnfoiotes

H

i
i

5/2/2017;

§Addre55

1113 4th Ave.
Dispca%t&}n -
survay amh

3
i

DisposiionDate

InfoMoies

5/4/3017

Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Page lof2



DHR-2 - Page 12

defress

T

W T A

iDisposttion
surveyed amh

i

aatmialm el

OispositionDats

dnfolotes

173dAve.

e M

5/4/2017

i
Address

i

1127 3rd Ave.
2

sisposition
surveyved amh

DispositionDate

H

dInfootes

5/4/2017

A L DT R s B S R R AT

sAddress

Dispasition

surveyed amh

El

dnfolotes
H

icor- ath & Hpolnt

- 5/af20017

rLunb by e e

Tuesday, May 23, 2017

et o B

Page 2 of 2



Page 1

DHR-3

Ui AVIN WY HOHVIN AEYMEEEd AYYINYT
sjl50da0 @ g - o L p o peg - 0
sjlodsuels g
000
WY A
pai| sy i 00oY _
SUNIRIT B
000y
L))
1AL B - Co < pooEg
SIIBPIL] 5 _
nooot
SIsey W
Oooet
6 LSTVV'ES 8 LOE v19 L i 4’8 €1 8T AYIN
01 E2OP0'ES Q9 £TE q¢9 4 ot Ot LT 61 1HdY
2 $/2'155'65 £ 90t Z19 A 6l cet 9¢ 82 HJYYIN
8 89'60E'SS T 6/¢C 855 2 1 ST 9e 0¢ AYVNHEdd
8 GEE09'Zs T 06¢ A% ¥ EC T e 0¢ AUVIINVT
sAe(y 00 IO sleon s|[eD staded | siodey
unony | susodacy lsuodsuel)| ey | payotiedsig | suoneyn [leuiwud| HAID  [SlUSplou) sisely

uoday ANAROY Z10Z ABIN - 8210 SHaUS Ajunos) suewinbiag




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
{252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting
Thursday, April 13, 2017- 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Bui iding
MINUTES
Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Todd Tiltey at 7pm
Minutes from January 26, 2017 Meeting ~via email.

Intreductions (sce sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

% 511 Center - Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

STAFFING
* 1 New Full-Time Telecomnumicator — Sue Ann Cestaro
* 4 New Part-Time Telecommunicators — Dana Hart, Dariene Lind, Corey Suallings & Katherine
Weiss
TRAINING
+ Starled working on the mandatory training for EMD,
Completed the initial orientation day for 4 new hires.
Warking to overhaul SOGs and create Call Guides.
Training officer attended 1CS 40¢ Class.
Krystal Agosto has put together the first draft of our training program (EMD & Sheriff’s
Standards).
EQUIPMENT
s Tower Sites continue 1o be visited monthly by EM
» New antenna and lightening arrester at the Durant’s Neck (TAC 2) tower site to be installed April
18", Wil] also be climbing the Joppa tower site {TAC 3}
¢ EM and 911 Staff continue to work with Jim McKeever of Global Communications on the
County-Wide Radio Analysis.
e Back-Up 911 Center Update
* Installation of the new upgraded Motorola 5500 Console Radio System to begin
the week of April 24™
Duplicate phone systemn 1o be installed in Chowan is on order,
Additional capacity has been added 1o the recorder.
Issued a Notice to Proceed on the 1307 tower at the ES Bldg to Sabre Industries,
Should be complete by late June.

"« * =



L)

&

&

PROJECTS

CR-1 - Page 2

*  Our expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center has heen pushed back 1o

September as Chowan 911 is having difficulty getting approval and issuing an RFP
for their tower project.

Gur expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center has been pushed back 1o
September as Chowan 911 is having difficulty getting approval and issuing an RFP

tor their tower project.

* Tower Sites continue 1o be visited monthly by EM

*  New A/C units purchased for Sandy Cross (TAC 3) and Rayburn Ln (TAC 4) tower sites

» New UPS at Durants Neck Water Tower (TAC 2

o [EM and 911 Staff continue to work with Jim McKeever of Global Communications on the
County-Wide Radio Analysis,

¢ Back-Up 911 Center Equipment

ISSUES

Soil survey should be complete this week for the new tower location. We are also
working on the RFP for this and will issue after the Feb. Ist Mandatory Workshop
with 911 Board Staff.

Quotes are in hand for radio equipment. inchuding state bid priciog for most
equipment. Waiting for Feb. Ist Workshop before issuing PO.

CAD server move is pending new internet service in Chowan {March/April). Server
is already running using NeverFail sofiware to communicate,

Purchase Order issued for dedicated fiber line for phone system between Perg 911 &
Chowan 911 to Century Link.

Purchase Order to upgrade recording server has been issued to Edge One.

Purchase Order to upgrade phone systen: has been issued to CenturyLink.

Purchase Order to purchase laptop for use with CAD at Back-Up Center has been
tssued to Practical Computing,

Fielded the following operational complaints through April 2017

Fire

* & ® ¥ s

Law Enforcement

EMS
Citizens

Mapping

511 Dept. Review

Lad e 0 e bod o}

GIS Mapping- Rhonda Money - Absent

Law Enforcement
% Sheriff's Office - No report.
%+ Hertford P> - Absent,
S Winfall PD -~ Absent.

Volunteer Reseue Squad - Absent.

Fire Departments

.

L 2

# Chief’s Association

Asst. Chief Michael Cartwright reported:
o Fire Depts would like notification timers on structure fire calls:
10 minutes from their on-scene time
e Would like another IQ class to be held, possibly in July/Augnst

2



CR-1 - Page 3

o Requested information be forwarded to them so that they know
which call types EMS are autornatically responding to
©  Chiefs have approved Mutual Aid SOG with EMS including CPR
& Choking, as updated
Bethel Fire Dept
»  Golf Tournament will be held at Albemarie Plantation on July 28"
* There are a few 5 pound bags of BB left if anyone is interested.
Belvidere Fire Dept — No report,
Durants Neck Fire Dept ~ No report.
Hertford Fire Dept - No report.
Inter-County Fire Dept ~ No report.
Winfall Fire Dept - No report,

v

VVYVYY

< NC Forestry - Still fully staffed.
%+ Town of Hertford - Absent.

% Town of Winfall - Absent,
% County Commissioner — Mr, Hoffler is the new representative. Absent.
% County Manager — Budget process, he has recommended that they will receive an extra $2,500 to
get the Fire Departments up to $70,000. The goal is to get all Fire Departments to £75,000.
% Emergency Services Director - lonathan Nixon provided the following report:
Emergency Management

* Mitigation for Hurricane Matthew continues with 2 properties being considered for
clevation/buyout and our County Resiliency Redevelopment Plan nearing completion.
Continue to be active in the DPR | and DAWG meetings,

Successful DAWG exercise in February in which we practiced Incident Management Team
skills. (VIDEO)

*  We purchased a Gas Monitor Kit to be shared with Chowan County and would like to hold a
second HazMat IQ Class. Wailing to hear from Fire Chiefs on their interest in a class.

*+ Conducted a Public Officials Conference at the Board of County Commissioner’s meeting on
April 3, 2017

* Jarvis Winslow & Tom Ponte attended the NCEM Forum.

Perquimans is servicing at the 2017 Chair for the DAWG (Disaster Awareness Work Group).

s Met with Contractors for Debris Managerment & Debris Monitoring on Apri! 12, 2017. Bids for
both services are due on May 3, 2017

+ Budget Requests:
o $2.500 increase per fire dept {$70.000)
o Flammable Storage Cabinet {gas & diesel cans}

o Repurpose generator from old 911 Building to be used at the Rec Dept {Winter &
Post-Storm Shelier)
¢ Miscellaneous Dive Gear

o Repairs to the 257 Boston Whaler {replace decaying wood & paint)

!
¥ e

+ Our EMS Billing Clerk remains on medical leave and Jim Grosjean has been filling this role.
We have been backfilling the open Shift Supervisor's job with part-time Paramedic staff.

* We continue to have a fulltime position open and are awaiting Paramedic discussions during
the budget process before hiring.

s All of our ambulances and zone cars now have the same red, white and blue paint scheme.

-
3



CR-1 - Page 4

CAD Terminals on-line in April after staff training

The transition to the new billing company, Colleton Software, has been fairly smooth.
Thanks to Jim Grosjean for helping with this process. We will be closing out with EMSMC in
the conting days.

Several calls have been reviewed with Dr. Furia sincs we tast met with appropriate action
taken.

In January we heid a mandatory training with our new billing company and staff to review
documentation. We also reviewed the EMD program with EMS staff, Those that could not
attend reviewed a PowerPoint presentation and provided a written summary.

2 EMS Units were inspected this quarter by NCOEM and passed with no concemns,

New Video Laryngoscopes have been ordered for al ambulances.

Signed a writlen agreement with SAMC to provide medical supplies with an 11% handling
fee.
Visited 3 of the 8% Grade classes 1o review CPR skills and demo the Lucas CPR device.
Budget Requests:
o} Funding to implement a Paramedic Program effective January 2018
b portable VHF radios
Several small building repairs
Parking lot repairs and resiriping
New roll-up doors for the warehouse/5™ bay building
Wireless device for Zone 1

Qo O 00

Old Business:
= Fire Hydrant Mapping — still in progress -~ waiting on info from Fire Departments,
<> County-Wide Incident Command Committee Update — Next meeting scheduled May 2™
> Texting Update - Agency Rosters provided
> CILEADS & NCAWARE - still on the (o-do Fst

— Evaluation of the Perquimans Co. 911 Communication System -- Jim McKeever presented regarding his

findings, {See attachment}

~» Call Timers (See Chief’s Association comments above)

New Business:
* Host for July 27, 2017 Meeting - County Manager
#* Additional Comments / Concerns

Meeting Schedule: July 27, 2017, October 26, 2017

Adjourament

Respectfully Submitted —Krystal Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Notice for Public Hearings
	Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-02 (Brown Family Sun Farm), requested by Heath McLaughlin on behalf of Blue Green Energy, LLC
	Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-03, requested by Ismael Melendez on behalf of Island Christian Fellowship
	Approval of Minutes
	Tax Refunds
	Personnel Matters
	Merit & Step Increases
	Board Appointments
	Budget Amendments
	Resolutions
	Juvenile Crime Prevention Documentation
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Commissioner Concerns:  Wallace Nelson
	Nursing Home Care Advisory Committee Appointments
	Amendment to Personnel Policy
	Planning Items Action:  CUP-17-02 - Solar Farm
	Planning Items Action:  CUP-17-03 - Island Christian Fellowship Church
	Single Family Rehab Grant Documentation
	2017 Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit   
	Coastal Resources Advisory Council Member Nominations & Wish List
	Closed Session - Legal Matter & Closed Session Minutes
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

